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CHAIRMAN'S MESSAGE

It is of great pleasure for me to announce that your Company has made a significant
improvement in 2017. It’s gross premium income increased by Rs. 119.085 million
representing 22% increase from previous year. The profit after tax show a growth of Rs.
5696 million representing 8% increase from previous year. The profit before tax has
increased by Rs.10.714 million representing 14.5% increase from previous year. I am happy
to mention that our journey of progress and accomplishments is continuing despite
economic challenges faced by the country in 2017. This significant improvement in
business and operations of the Company would not have been possible without the untiring
hard work of the field force, back office staff and professional management of the
Company. I am confident that the Company's spirited manpower will continue their hard
work to increase the market share of your Company to a well-deserved level commensurate
with its peers. The new business strategy for 2018-19 approved by your Board of Directors
is aimed at growth and expansion in leaps and bounds. The prevailing growth rate will be
sustained to encourage all stake holders of the Company including its employees,
management, sharcholders and its valued client. Under the able guidance of its illustrious
Board of Directors, the management and staff of Asia Insurance Company will continue to
remain committed to their vision, mission and core values. Your Company will continue
to capitalize the new opportunities and the development of new products and services to
achieve the fulfillment of its insurance potential. In addition to our dedicated staff and
management, | would like to also thank Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan,
State Bank of Pakistan, Members of Pakistan Banking Council, our Auditors, brokers and
above all our valued clients for their continued support and confidence in us.

%%

Chairman
Khalid Rashid




Our Vision

Asia Insurance Company Limited aims to be an
ideal Insurance company with a large equity base;
to provide more opportunities and options for
utilization of funds and to increase profitability
through economies of scale, better resource
mobilization and reduction in operational cost; to
achieve this while providing better service to our
clients and stakeholders.
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COMPANY INFORMATION

Chairman

Chief Executive

Directors

Audit Committee

Legal Advisor

Sharia Advisor

Share Registrar

CFO

Company Secretary/
Compliance Officer

Internal Auditor

Auditors

Actuary

Mr. Khalid Rashid
(Over 40 Year Experience in Insurance Industry)

Mr. Thtsham ul Hag Qureshi
(Prince Henrik Medal of Honour by Royal Kingdom of Denmark)

Mr. Khawaja Suhail Iftikhar

(Former General Manager of PIA)

Mr. Ihtsham ul Haq Qureshi

(Prince Henrik Medal of Honour by Royal Kingdom of Denmark)
Mrs. Nosheen Thtsham Qureshi

(Tamgha-e-Imtiaz by Government of Pakistan)

Mr. Zain ul Haq Qureshi

Mr. Khalid Rashid

(Over 40 Year Experience in Insurance Industry)

Mr. Hassan Ahmed Khan

Mr. Khawaja Suhail Iftikhar (Chairman)
Mr. Khalid Rashid (Member)

Mr. Zain ul Haq Qureshi (Member)

Mr. Hassan Ahmed Khan (Member)
Mr. Iftikhar Ahmed (Secretary)

Barister Munawar-us-Salam
Comelius, Lane & Mufti,
Advocates and Solicitors,
Nawa-e-Waqt Building,
4-Shahra-e-Fatima Jinnah, Lahore.
Mufti Muhammad Farhan
Corplink (Pvt.) Limited,

Wings Arcade, 1-K,

Model Town, Lahore.

Mr. Muhammad Ali Raza (ACA)

Ms. Shazia Hafeez (B.Sc.)(LL.B.)

Mr. Iftikhar Ahmed (CICAY(CAF)

Ilyas Saeed & Company
Chartered Accountants.

Anwar Associates
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The company has formulated following committees as required by the code of corporate Governance
for listed companies and insurers.

BOARD COMMITTEES
AUDIT COMMITTEE:
Mr. Khawaja Suhail Iftikhar (Chairman)
Mr. Khalid Rashid

Mr. Zain ul Haq Qureshi
Mr. Hassan Ahmed Khan

Mr. Iftikhar Ahmed (Secretary)

ETHIC, HUMAN RESOURCE & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
Mr. Hassan Ahmed Khan (Chairman)

Mr. Ihtisham ul Haq Qureshi

Mr. Shahbaz Hameed (Secretary)

INVESTMENT COMMITTEE

Mr. Thtsham ul Haq Qureshi (Chairman)
Mr. Zain ul Hag Qureshi

Mr, Hassan Ahmed Khan

Mr. Muhammad Ali Raza (Secretary)

MANAGEMENT COMMITTEES

UNDERWRITING COMMITTEE
Mr. Khalid Rasheed (Chairman)

Mr. Zain ul Haq Qureshi

Mr. Mustajab Ahmed

Mr. Amjad Rao (Secretary)

CLAIM SETTLEMENT COMMITTEE
Mr. Khawaja Suhail Iftikhar (Chairman)
Mr. Hassan Ahmed Khan

Mr. Shahbaz Hameed

Mr. Asif Ali Mughal (Secretary)

REINSURANCE & CO-INSURANCE COMMITTEE
Mr. Khalid Rasheed (Chairman)

Mr. Zain ul Haq Qureshi

Mr. Muhammad Ali Raza

Mr. Muhammad Masood (Secretary)

RISK MANAGEMENT & COMPLIANCE COMMITTEE
Mr. Zain ul Haq Qureshi (Chairman)

Mr. Shahbaz Hameed

Mr. Muhammad Masood

Ms. Shazia Hafeez (Secretary)
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MANAGEMENT

Mr. Thtsham ul Haq Qureshi
Mr. Zain ul Haq Qureshi
Mr. Muhammad Ali Raza
Ms. Shazia Hafeez

Mr. Riaz Hussain Shah

Mr. Shahbaz Hameed

Mr. Gulfaraz Anis

Mr. M.Amjad Rao

Mr. Abdul Hamid

Mr. Imran Qureshi

Dr. Asrar Hussain Ch.

Mr. Muhammad Ahmad Chauhan
Mr, Iftikhar Ahmed

Mr. Mustjab Ahmed

Mr. Muhammad Masood
Mr. Asif Ali Mughal

Mr. Omer Yousaf

Mr. Amjad Hussain

Chief Executive Officer

Executive Director

Chief Financial Officer

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
Deputy Managing Director

Assistant General Manager HR/Admin &Legal
Assistant General Manager MIS

Head of Takaful

AGM Window Takaful Operations

Agri & Corporate Head

VP Live Stock Projects

Head of Corporate Health

Head of Internal Audit

Manager Underwriting

Manager Reinsurance

Manager Claims

Manager Accounts

Manager Special Assignments

Registered & Head Asia House, 19 C/D Block-L, Gulberg III, Main Ferozpur Road,

Office: Lahore, Pakistan,

Phone: +92-42-35865575-78

Fax: +92-42-35865579

UAN: +92:311-111-ASIA (2742)
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ORGANOGRAM
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Statement of Ethics

All Directors and staff are required to:
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Act with integrity, dignity and in an ethical manner when dealing with the public, clients
and peers.

Protect the confidentiality of client information at all times except where required by law
to disclose it.

Protect the confidentiality of information relating to the Company both during the course
of Directorship or employment (as the case may be) and after its’ termination (regardless
of reason).

Obtain written permission from the Company's Compliance Officer (or the Chief
Executive Officer in the event that the Compliance Officer is Unavailable) to hold any
position (paid or unpaid) with any outside party, firm or organization. For clarity,
positions covered include but are not limited to consultant, employee, Director,
representative and agent. Directors are exempt from the requirement.

Maintain accurate records of business transactions related to the Company or its clients.

Report any business or professional activity that may result in a conflict with or be
competitive with the interest of the Company.

Report any person or activity to the Compliance Officer or their opinion is in violation of
this statement.

Disclose their shareholding in the Company's securities upon agreement and any changes
in shareholding within 24 hours of any such change.

Every Director and employee who has knowledge of confidential material information of
the Company's affairs is prohibited from trading in shares of the Company.

ANNUALY
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Statement of Business Practices
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* Uncompromising Integrity:

Our business is founded on trust and we manage it ethically, lawfully and fairly. It is our objective to
conduct business with reputable clients and business partners who are involved in lawful business
activities. We do not facilitate money laundering.

* Clients’ Interest:

Nothing we do is more important than shielding and preserving our clients' lawful interests. We hold
responsibilities towards our clients in the highest regard.

* Entrepreneurship:

We work hard every day to hire the best people, stimulate them, reward them and endorse them to
innovate. We are an equal opportunity employer.

* Zeal for Performance:
‘We contribute towards our Company's financial goals and focus on achieving better results.
* A Culture of Distinction:

We measure our performance on every task we undertake not just by the results but also by the quality
of our work.

* A Tradition of Success:

‘While we are fair and ethical at all times, we compete fairly with the quality and the price of our
innovative products and services, not by offering improper benefits to others. Employees are not
permitted to use their jobs to solicit, to demand, accept, obtain or be promised advantages.



L]
asiaINSURANCE

Wa've Got You Covered

PRODUCTS AND SERVICES

CONVENTIONAL INSURANCE BUSINESS:

Motor Insurance

We offer complete Auto Insurance plans for both individuals and corporate clients, covering
theft, snatching, armed hold up, accidental damage, third party liability and terrorism. This is
backed up with the liberty to have your vehicle repaired at the workshop of your own choice.

Property Insurance

This covers insurance for factories, offices and homes and coverage against fire/lightning and
allied perils like Impact damage, Storms, Earthquakes Rain/Flood damage, Riot & Strike
damage, Burglary and Malicious damage.

Marine Insurance

Covers imports exports of consignments, loss or damage of cargo during transit by air, sea
and rail/road. It also covers dispatch of finished goods from the insured's factory to anywhere
within and outside Pakistan,

Agriculture Insurance

We provide insurance coverage against agriculture loans disbursed by banks, which cover
insurance of crops and livestock, as well as farm implements like tractors and harvesters.

Travel Insurance

We provide bank guarantees for travel agents and travel insurance service for our corporate
clients, individuals, students and special packages for Hajj and Ummrah tour operators and
groups. Our travel insurance policies are approved for travel around the world, including the
Schengen States.

Miscellaneous Insurance

We also provide customized insurance solutions for our corporate clients, the covers range
from the insurance of engineering projects to electrical equipment and machinery breakdown,
contractor all risks, erection all risk, bonds and guarantees.

Health Insurance

We provide health insurance services to corporate employees and their family to safe guard

against injuries and accidents in the course of daily life. We are also providing personal
accident insurance for individuals and special policy for school going children.




rerort LU 11

PRODUCTS AND SERVICES

b. TAKAFUL BUSINESS:
e Motor Takaful

We offer complete Auto Takaful plans for both individuals and corporate clients, covering
theft, snatching, armed hold up, accidental damage, third party liability and terrorism. This is
backed up with the liberty to have your vehicle repaired at the workshop of your own choice.

¢ Property Takaful
Property Takaful covers factories, offices and homes and provide coverage against fire &
lightning and allied perils like Riot & Strike Damage, Malicious Damages, Atmospheric
Disturbance, Earthquakes Rain/Flood damage, Burglary, Impact damage, Standard
Explosion, Aircraft damage.

o Marine Takaful

Covers imports exports of consignments, loss or damage of cargo during transit by air, sea
and rail/road. It also covers dispatch of finished goods from the participant's factory to
anywhere within and outside Pakistan.

e Miscellaneous Takaful
We also provide customized takaful solutions for our corporate clients, the covers range from
the takaful of engineering projects to electrical equipment and machinery breakdown,
contractor all risks, erection all risk, money takaful, plate glass.

e Health Takaful

We provide health takaful services to corporate employees and their family to safe guard
against injuries and accidents in the course of daily life. We are also providing personal

accident takaful for individuals.
/’ T~
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Financial Highlights — Performance at a glance
(Graphical Presentation)
(Rupees in Thousand)

Business written - Conventional and Takaful

700,000

600,000 -

500,000 -

Rs. 000'
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FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017

® Fire ®m Marine ® Motor = Bond and suretyship = Agriculture and allied ®m Miscellaneous = Total

Robust growth of Gross Premium Written continued for the fifth consecutive year. The
company’s consistent growth stamps the credibility of the Company among its customers and
shows the bright future of the Company.

Profitability

100,000, -
90,000, -
80,000, -
70,000 |
60,000 |
50,0001
40,0001
30,0001
20,000 ' -
10,000 '

Rs. 000'

FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017

= Profit After Tax ™ Profit Before Tax

Consistent growth in profitability despite the fact that company has expanded its branch
network reflects management's best utilization of resources to generate benefits for all
stakeholders specially shareholders.
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Financial Highlights — Performance at a glance
(Graphical Presentation)
(Rupees in Thousand)

Investments & Total Assets
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® Investments ® Total assets

Healthier increase in total assets over 5 years shows company's prudent policies regarding
safety of sharcholders' investments along with growth.

Equity
700,000
600,000
500,000
§ 400,000
& 300,000
200,000 | A .
100,000 _
r 4 e
FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017
® Paidup Capital = Equity

Consistent hard work and diligent business strategy adopted by the Company’s management
resulted in persistent growth in the value of shareholder’s wealth.
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Financial Highlights — Performance at a glance

Key operating and financial data for the last six years are as follows:

Particulars 2007 | 26 | 215 | 2014 2013 2012
Rupees in Thousands
CONVENTIONAL
|Paidup Capital 450,000 450,000 300,000 300,000 300,000 300,000
Total Assets 1,136,324 1,039,241 952,688 812,950 666,687 560,422
[Equity 621,087 543,829 488,142 419,817 372,304 352,763
Cash and Bank Deposits 243,196 116,140 70,721 31,813 29,162 12,903
Gross Premium 659,319 540,234 450,173 304,784 154,004 53,083
Net Premium R 527,728 420,122 347,054 190,975 70,332 29,301
|Gm Claim Paid 188,544 124,004 87,142 57,654 37,229 16,765
Net Claim Expense 179,238 95,338 64,193 41,954 24,625 10,136
Under Writing Profit/(Loss) (17,495) 15,394 80,341 28,113 (15,456) (20,151)
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax 84,669 73,955 93,261 59,581 20,830 7,301
Profit/(Loss) After Tax 76,795 71,099 68,325 41,513 19,541 10,180
Investment Income/(Loss) (30,084) 51,676 12,926 33,354 37,794 28,903
|Earnings Per Share(Rs.) 1.71 1.58 1.52 1.06 043 0.23
TAKAFUL
PTF
Gross Contril 27,579 | 11,801 . . 2 3
Net Contribution Revenue (1,490)] (6,967) = 2 &
(Gross Claim Paid 2,751 1,585 - - -
Net Claim Expense 4,055 1,976 5 - 5
Under Writing Profit/(Loss) (5,563) (9,024) =
Investment Income 3| - = = a
OPF

I Income 79| 318 ] =
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NOTICE OF THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that 37® Annual General Meeting “AGM™ of the members of the Asia Insurance
Company Limited (the “Company™) shall be held on Saturday, the April 28, 2018, at 11:00 AM at 19 C/D,
Block L, Gulberg III, Lahore, to transact the following business:
ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To confirm the minutes of Annual General Meeting held on April 29, 2017.

2. To receive, consider, and adopt the Audited Annual Accounts of the Company for the year ended
D ber 31, 2017 together with Directors’ and Auditors’ report thereon.

3. To appoint auditors of the Company and fix their remuneration for the year ending December 31, 2018.
M/s Ilyas Saeed & Co., Chartered Accountants have retired and offered themselves for re-appointment.
The audit committee has recommended M/s Ilyas Saeed & Co., Chartered Accountants for appointment
as auditors for the year ended December 31, 2018.

4. To consider any other business of the Company with the permission of the Chair.
SPECIAL BUSINESS

5. To consider and, if through fit, pass the following resolution as Special Resolution with or without
modification to amend the Articles of Association of the Company:

RESOLVED THAT subject to obtaining the requisite approvals, following amendment
shall be made in Article 46 of the Articles of Association of the Company:

In Article 46, the following shall be added after the existing text:

“This requirement of holding shares by a Director in his own name is not applicable on the
Nominee Director.”

RESOLVED FURTHER that the Chief Executive Officer and S y of the Company
be and is hereby authorized to take necessary steps and execute documents as may be
necessary or expedient for the purpose of giving effect to the spirit and intent of above
resolutions and take steps necessary for filing of documents with Registrar Concemned for
the amendment in the Articles of Association of the Company.

6. Any other business to conduct with the permission of the Chair.

Attached to this notice of meeting being sent to the members is a statement under Section 134 (3) of the
Companies Act, 2017 setting forth all material facts concerning the resolutions contained in items 5 of the
notice.

Lahore By order of the Board
April 06, 2018

Shazia Hafeez
Company Secretary

[ ]
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NOTES:
1. The financial statements and reports have been placed on the website of the Company

www.asiainsurance.com.pk

2. The Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from April 22, 2018 to April 28, 2018 (both
days inclusive). Transfers received to our Shares Registrar M/s Corplink (Pvt.) Limited, Wings Arcade, 1-
K, Model Town, Lahore, by the close of business on April 21, 2018 will be treated as being in time for the
purpose and to attend the meeting.

3. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the ing may appoint another Member as his/her proxy to
attend the meeting and vote for him/her. Instruments appointing proxies, in order to be effective, must
reach the Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the meeting, duly signed /
notarized certified copy, as the case may be.

4. Shareholders are required to immediately notify the company of any change to their postal addresses.

CDC Account Holders are required to follow guidelines provided in Circular 1, dated January 26, 2000

(issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan):

L

Attending the Meeting

i.  In case of individuals, the account holder or sub-account holder and / or the person whose
securities are in group and their registration details are uploaded as per the CDC
Regulations, shall authenticate their identity by showing their original CNIC or original
passport at the time of attending the meeting.

ii. In case of corporate entities, the Board of Directors’ resolution / power of attorney with
specimen signature of the nominee (along with CNIC) shall be produced at the time of the
meeting.

intin xi

i.  In case of individual, the account holder or sub-account holder and/or the person whose
securities are in group account and their registration details are uploaded as per the CDC
Regulations, shall submit the proxy form as provided above.

ii. The proxy form shall be witnessed by the two persons whose names, addresses and CNIC
numbers shall be mentioned on the form.

iii. Attested copies of CNIC or the passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy shall be
furnished with the proxy form.

iv. The proxy shall produce his original CNIC or original passport at the time of the meeting.

v. In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors resolution/power of attorney with
specimen signature (and attested copy of CNIC of nominee) shall be submitted along with
proxy form to the Company.

6. Members are requested to notify/submit the following in case of book entry securities in CDC to
respective CDC participants and in case of physical shares to the Company’s Share Registrar, if not
carlier provided/notified:

a. Change in their addresses
b. Valid and legible photocopies of CNIC, for individual and NTN both for individual & Corporate
entities.

7. The members holding in aggregate 10% or more shareholding residing in the city, can also avail video
conference facility under the provisions of section 134 (1) (b) of the Act to participate in the meeting.
The consent of such members must reach at the registered office of the Company at least 10 days
before the meeting.

8. Pursuant to Notification vide SRO787(10/2014 dated September 8, 2014, the Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan has directed all the companies to facilitate their members receiving annual
financial statements and notice of AGM through electronic mail system. The Company is pleased to

L]
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offer this facility to its valued members who desire to receive annual financial statements and notices
through email in future.

In this regard, those members who wish to avail this facility are hereby requested to convey their consent
via email on a standard request form which is available on the Company’s website.

Pursuant to SECP directives vide Circular No.19/2014 dated October 24, 2014 SECP has directed all
companies to

inform shareholders about changes made in the section 150 of the Income Tax Ordinance, we hereby advise
shareholder as under;

(i) The Government of Pakistan through Finance Act has made certain amendments in section 150 of the
Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 whereby different rates are prescribed for deduction of withholding tax on the
amount of dividend paid by the companies. These tax rates are as under:

a. for filers of income tax returns: 15 %
b. for non-filers of income tax returns: 20 %

To enable the Company to make tax deduction on the amount of cash dividend @ 15% instead of 20%,all
the shareholders whose names are not entered into the Active Tax Payers List (ATL) provided on the
website of FBR, despite the fact that they are filers, are advised to make sure that their names are entered
into ATL before the date for payment of the cash dividend otherwise tax on their cash dividend will be
deducted @20% instead @15%.

(ii) In the case of shares registered in the name of two or more shareholders, each joint-holder is to be
treated individually as either a filer or non-filer and tax be deducted by the Company on the basis of
shareholding of each joint-holder as may be notified to the Company in writing. The joint-holders are,
therefore, requested to submit their shareholdings otherwise each joint-holder shall be presumed to
have an equal number of shares.

(iii) For any query / problem / information, the investors may contact the Company and / or the Share
Registrar at the following phone numbers & email address. The ber of Cc y

is 042-35865574-78 & email (as given above) and the contact numbers of Shares R=g15trnr WS
Corplink  (Pvt) Limited, is (042) 35916714, 35916719, 35839182 and email:
corplink786{@gmail.com/shares@corplink.com.pk.

(iv) The corporate shareholders having CDC accounts are required to have their National Tax Number
(NTN) updated with their respective participants, whereas corporate physical shareholders should send
a copy of their NTN certificate to the Company or its Share Registrar. The shareholders while sending
NTN or NTN certificates, as the case may be, must quote company name and their respective folio
numbers.

Statement under Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2017.

This staternent sets out the material facts pertaining to the special business to be transacted in the
Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on April 28, 2018.

Item 5 Amendment in Articles of Association of the Company

In pursuance of Share Subscription Agreement dated September 13, 2017, InsuResilience Investment
Fund (IIF) has become the sharcholder of the Company and holds 25.42% of total paid up capital,
therefore, a Nominee of IIF shall Co-opt the Board of Directors of the Company as Nominee Director
and ITF’s representative.

Approval is being sought for the amendment in Article 46 of the Articles of Association of the
Company in order to bring the Article 46 in conformity of the Companies Act, 2017, which clearly
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specify that a Nominee Director does not required to be the member of the Company, therefore, he
does not require to hold shares in his own name.

The directors are not interested, directly or indirectly, in the above businesses except to the extent of their
investment as has been detailed in the pattern of Shareholding annexed to the Directors” Report.

Original and amended copies of the Articles of Association have been kept at the Registered Office of the
Company which can be inspected on any working day during usual business hours till the date of Annual
General Meeting.
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Directors' Report
For the year ended December 31, 2017

Dear Shareholders!

The Directors of Asia Insurance Company Limited (“the Company”) take pleasure in presenting the
annual report of your company, together with the audited financial statements for the year ended
December 31, 2017,

The Director’s Report prepared under Section 227 of the Companies Act, 2017 and Code of
Corporate Governance, will be put forward to the members at the 37 Annual General Meeting of
the Company to be held on April 28, 2018.

Business Overview

During the period under review, despite the political uncertainties prevailing in the country, the
Economy by and large has improved. The Stock Exchange Index has been substantially volatile, the
Company has been able to maintain its operational performance. Consequent to higher business
volumes, the outgoings on claims and expenses have also recorded increase, but overall claim
expense ratios are at satisfactory level

The Company posted a healthy profit before tax of Rs. 84.67 Million which shows an increase of
14.5% as compared to last year. This growth rate is expected to prevail in 2018.

Window Takaful Operations

The written contribution for the year was Rs. 27.58 million; while net contribution revenue was Rs.
(1.49) million. Participants' Takaful Fund deficit for the year was Rs. (5.12) million and profit from
Operator's Funds (for shareholders) for the year was Rs. 5.56 million.

Financial Results

Following is the overall performance of the Company for the year ended December 31, 2017.

2017 2016

Gross Premium 659,318,726 540,234,011

Profit for the year before tax 84,669,190 73,955,106
Taxation:

Current 8,465,649 18,519,359

Deferred (813,228) (3,985,954)

Prior years 221,742 (11,676,820)

7,874,163 2,856,585

Profit for the year after tax 76,795,027 71,098,521

Un-appropriated profit brought forward 91,329,127 185,641,606

Qard-e-Hasna - (15,411,000)

Issue of fully paid bonus shares - (150,000,000)

Un-appropriated profit carried forward 168,124,154 91,329,127
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Dividend

Your Directors feel that it is prudent to plough back the profits for future growth of the Company
and do not recommend any dividend for the Year ended December 31, 2017.

Earnings per Share

Earnings per share is Rs.1.71. Earnings per share has increased by 8% as compared to the previous
year.

Authorized and Issued, Subscribed Capital

In 36" Annual General Meeting of the Company held on April 29, 2017 the shareholders, approved
the increase in authorized share capital of the Company, from Rupees Five Hundred Million (Rs.
500,000,000), divided into 50,000,000 ordinary shares of the denomination of Rs. 10/- each , to Rs.
One Billion (1,000,000,000), divided into 100,000,000 Ordinary Shares of the denomination of Rs.
10/ each.

As per the Insurance Rules the Company had to meet the requirement of minimum paid up capital
of Rs. 500 million till December 31, 2017, which unfortunately could not be met with in the
stipulated time despite our best efforts. The Company was in negotiation with a foreign investor
since mid of 2017, this process required approvals of various Government authorities which was
time taking. We are pleased to inform you that subsequent to the year end the contract of issue of
shares to foreign investor was materialized and the Company has issued paid up capital of Rs.
153,373,910/~ and resultantly complying with all the legal requirements and the revised paid up
capital is now Rs. 603,373,910/-. The Auditors of the Company issued a modified report in this

regard.
Equity Investment

During the year 2017 the Company entered into Share Subscription Agreement dated September 13,
2017 (“SSA”) with InsuResilience Investment Fund, SICAV RAIF (“IIF”) and under the terms of
the SSA, the Company issued 15,337,391 (Fifteen Million Three Hundred and Thirty-Seven
Thousand Three Hundred and Ninety-One only) ordinary shares other than right to IIF at a premium
of Rs. 12.82 i.e. at the subscription price of Rs. 22.82/- per ordinary share aggregating to a sum of
Rs. 350,000,000/- (Pakistani Rupees Three Hundred and Fifty Million only) (the “Capitalisation™).

Pursuant to the aforesaid Capitalisation, ITF will hold 25.42% of the issued and paid-up capital of
the Company and paid up capital of the Company will increase upto Rs. 603,373,910/~ divided into
60,337,391 ordinary shares of Rs. 10/- each. Consequent upon the aforesaid subscription at least One
(01) nominee of IIF to the Board of Directors of the Company shall be co-opted as Nominee Director.

The investment made by IIF will provide equity capital to the Company so that the latter is able to
support its risk capital and grow its business further by increasing its insurance underwriting activity.
This shows the willingness, commitment and interest of your Company's Directors for the growth,
development and prosperity of the company.

Material Information

In order to generate sufficient liquidity and the cash to be utilized in making more deposit
arrangements with different banks to enhance the bank limits of the Company which will enable the
Company to generate insurance business from those banks and for further establishment of new

we D
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branches of the Company in different cities of Pakistan, the Board of Directors recommended to
dispose off Company owned property, situated at 19 C/D, Block L, Gulberg III, Lahore (the
“Property™). The Board and Shareholders accorded their consent to dispose off the Property and
accept the offer of Mr. Thtsham ul Haq Qureshi, Mrs. Nosheen Thtsham and Aisam ul Haq Qureshi,
jointly, to buy the Property in the EOGM dated June 19, 2017.

Insurer Financial Rating Strength

The Pakistan Credit Rating Agency Limited (PACRA) has upgraded the IFS rating of the Company
as “A” (Single A) from “A-". This rating denotes a strong capacity to meet policyholders’ and
contractual obligations and reflects the gains achieved by the management in core insurance
business.

Related Party Transactions

At each board meeting the Board of Directors approves Company's transactions with Associated
Companies / Related parties. All the transactions executed with related parties are on arm's length
basis.

Committees
The Board in compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance has established following
committees;
Management Committees
Risk Management & Compliance Committee

Name of the Member Category Meetings Meetings

Held Attended
Mr. Zain ul Haq Qureshi Chairman 3 3
Mr. Shahbaz Hameed Member 3 3
Mr. Muhammad Masood Member 3 3
Ms. Shazia Hafeez Secretary 3 3

Underwriting committee

Name of the Member Category Meetings Meetings

Held Attended
Mr. Khalid Rasheed Chairman 4 4
Mr. Zain ul Hag Qureshi Member 4 3
Mr. Mustajab Ahmed Member 4 4
Mr. Amjad Rao Secretary 4 4

Claim ement Committee

Name of the Member Category Meetings Meetings
Held Attended
Mr. Khawaja Suhail Iftikhar Chairman 4 4
Mr. Shahbaz Hameed Member 4 4
Mr. Hassan Ahmad Khan Member 4 4
Mr. Asif Ali Mughal Secretary 4 4
o~
O £\
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Name of the Member Category Meetings Meetings
Held Attended
Mr. Khalid Rasheed Chairman 4 4
Mr. Zain ul Haq Qureshi Member 4 4
Mr. Mohammad Ali Raza Member 4 2
Mr. Muhammad Masood Secretary 4 4
B mmi
Ethic, Human Resource & Remuneration Committee
Name of the Member Category Meetings Meetings
Held Attended
Mr. Hassan Ahmad Khan Chairman 4 4
Mr. Aisam ul Haq Qureshi Member 4 4
Mr. [htisham ul Haq Qureshi Member 4 4
Mr. Shahbaz Hameed Secretary 4 4
Investment Committee
Name of the Member Category Meetings Meetings
Held Attended
Mr. Thtisham ul Haq Qureshi Chairman 4 4
Mr. Zain ul Haq Qureshi Member 4 4
Mr. Aisam ul Hag Qureshi Member 4 2
Mr. Hassan Ahmed Khan Member 4 4
Mr. Mohammad Ali Raza Secretary 4 4
Audit Committee
Name of the Member Category Meetings Meetings
Held Attended
Mr. Khawaja Suhail Iftikhar Chairman 6 6
Mr. Zain ul Hag Qureshi Member 6 6
Mr. Khalid Rashid Member 6 6
Mr. Hassan Ahmed Khan Member 6 6
Mr. Iftikhar Ahmed inted as Secretary since Sept 1,2017) | Secretary 6 1

Branch Network

Your company is fully aware of the fact that the network of feasible and profitable branches must be
established in as many cities of Pakistan as possible. Our aims and objectives of opening branches
are to provide excellent services to our esteemed clients and prompt settlement of claims besides
ensuring ultimate profitability for the shareholders through prudent underwriting and cost efficiency.

Statement of Investment of Provident Fund

The company operates approved provident fund scheme covering all its permanent employees.

The investment balances are as follows:

Particulars December 31, 2017 December 31, 2016
Rupees Rupees
Investment 15,678,940 11,873,538

Wa've Got You Covered
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Annual Evaluation of Board's Performance

The Board has placed a mechanism to evaluate its performance annually as required by the Code of
Corporate Governance. The mechanism devised is based on the emerging and leading trends on the
functioning of the Board and improving its effectiveness.

Principal Risks and Uncertainties

The principal risk the Company faces under insurance contracts is the possibility that the insured
event occurs, the uncertainty of the amount of the resulting claims i.e. the frequency and severity of
claims and that the actual claims and benefit payments exceed the carrying amount of the insurance
liabilities. By the very nature of an insurance contract, this risk is random and therefore
unpredictable. The objective of the Company is to ensure that sufficient reserves are available to
cover these liabilities.

The Company manages these risks through its underwriting strategy, adequate reinsurance
arrangements and proactive claims handling. The underwriting strategy aims to minimise insurance
risks with a balanced mix and spread of business classes and by observing underwriting guidelines
and limits. The Company underwrites mainly property, motor, marine cargo and transportation and
other miscellaneous general Insurance business. These classes of insurance are generally regarded
as short term insurance contracts where claims are normally intimated and settled within a short time
span, usually one year. This helps to mitigate insurance risk.

Risk Management Function

Your Company established Risk Management Function in 2017. It is overseen by Risk Management
and Compliance Committee to identify and monitor risks associated with various operations of the
Company.

Asia Insurance Company is committed to enhancing its overall profitability through optimization of
value added activities, while maintaining a strong risk-adjusted capitalization.

Statement of Ethics and Business Practices

The Board has adopted the Statement of Ethics and Business Practices. All employees are informed
of this statement and are required to observe these rules of conduct in relation to business and
regulations

Corporate and Financial Reporting Framework

(a) The financial statements prepared by the management of the Company present fairly its state
of affairs, the result of its operations, cash flow and changes in equity,

(b) Proper books of accounts have been maintained by the Company,

(c) Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial
statements and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgments,

(d) The International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as applicable in Pakistan, have been
followed in preparation of financial statement and any departure from there has been
adequately disclosed,

(e) The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and
monitored,

(f) There are no significant doubts upon the Company's ability to continue as a going concern,

(g) There has been no material departure from the best practices of Corporate Governance, as
detailed in the listing regulations,

(h) The key operating and financial data for the last six years is annexed,

we D
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(i) The value of investments of provident based on their audited accounts as on December 31,
2017 was Rs. 15,678,940.

(i) The statement of pattern of shareholding in the Company as at 31 December 2017 is included
with the Report.

Key Financial Data

Key operational and financial data for the last 6 years is as follows;

Particulars [ 2007 | a6 | a5 | w4 | 23 | 2m
Rupees in Thousands
CONVENTIONAL
Paidup Capital 450,000 450,000 300,000 300,000 300,000 300,000
Total Assets 1,136,324 1,039,241 952,688 812,950 666,687 560422
Equity 621,087 543,820 488,142 419817 372,304 352,763
Cash and Bank Deposits 243,196 116,140 70,721 31813 29162 12,903
Gross Premium 659319 540,234 450,173 304,784 154,004 53,083
Net Premium Revenue 521,728 420,12 347,054 190,975 70332 29301
Gross Claim Paid 188,544 124,004 87,142 57,654 37229 16,765
Net Claim Expense 179,238 95,338 64,193 41,954 2,625 10,136
Under Writing Profit/(Loss) (17,495) 15,394 80341 28,113 (15,456) (20,151)
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax 84,669 73,955 93,261 59,581 20830 7301
Profit/(Loss) After Tax 76,195 71,09 68,325 47513 19,541 10,180
Investment Income/(Loss) (30,084) 51,676 12,926 33354 37,794 28903
Earnings Per Share(Rs.) 171 1.58 1.52 1.06 043 023
TAKAFUL
PTF

Gross Contribution 21519 | 11,801 : . 2

Net Contribution Revenue (1,490) (6.967) : E

|Gross Claim Paid 2751 1,585 3 - -

[Net Claim Expense 4055 1,976 5 - -

|Under Writing Profit/(Loss) (5,563) (9,024) : - 2

Investment Income - - - - -

OPF
Investment Income | 7| 318 | 2 = :
0 Y S

o, '
ag!alN_S_URA:y_QE \:--/
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Board Meetings

During the year 2017 following meetings of the Board of Directors were held and attended by the
Directors as below:

Name of Directors Meetings Held | Meetings Attended
Mr. Khalid Rasheed
Mr. IThtisham ul Haq Qureshi
Mr. Khawaja Suhail Iftikhar
Mr. Zain ul Haq Qureshi
Mr. Aisam ul Haq Qureshi
Mrs. Nosheen Ihtisham
Mr. Hassan Ahmad Khan

L=aY E= o =0 =8 f= 0 =0 [0
Ln s b3 Lh o on o

Leave of absence was granted to those Directors who could not attend the Board Meeting.
Company's relations with stakeholders

‘We have very positive and practical approach towards relations with various stakholders particularly
with regulatory authorities i.e. Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP), Federal
Board of Revenue (FBR), State Bank of Pakistan (SBP), other Insurance Companies, the Reinsurers
and the Insurance Association of Pakistan (IAP). The Company Secretary is responsible for adhering
and implementing all the applicable laws, regulations and conventions in order to keep the
organization at its highest

Future Outlook

With the CPEC taking shape and a possible end to the power crisis, economic outlook is positive,
major gains are already being witnessed by the service industry, construction sector and the auto
industry with global players entering the Pakistani market. The insurance sector is also confident of
growth being spurred by rising customer needs and confidence.

Moreover, the equity investment will strengthen Company’s capital base, lead to further growth of
its insurance underwriting activity as well as further product development - especially in the area of
agriculture insurance — using IIF’ technical expertise and knowledge of the sector.

The Company will continue to focus its momentum of growth in premium while at the same time
maintaining profitability of decent standard.

Auditors

The present Auditors M/s. Ilyas Saeed & Company, Chartered Accountants, have completed their
assignment for the year ended December 31, 2017, and shall retire on the conclusion of 37® Annual
General Meeting. In accordance with the Code of Corporate Governance, the Audit Committee
considered and recommended the appointment of M/s. Ilyas Saeed & Company, Chartered
Accountants, as auditors for the year ending December 31, 2018 and the Board of Directors also
endorsed the recommendations of the Audit Committee.

Pattern of shareholding is attached with this report.
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We would like to thank our valued customers for their continued patronage and support and to
Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limited, Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan and State
Bank of Pakistan for their guidance and assistance.

It is a matter of deep gratification for your Directors to place on record their appreciation of the
efforts made by officers, field force and staff who had contributed to the growth of the Company and
the continued success of its operations.

A L
Q. —
Chief Executive Officer
"'Iluq“_
o (e
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOTDING AS ON DECEMBER 31, 2017

No. of Shareholders Blkaoreluotd g Total shares held
From To
24 1 100 127
7 101 500 1,710
7 501 1,000 4,850
3 1,001 5,000 19,984
1 30,001 35,000 33,104
1 360,001 365,000 362,265
1 820,001 825,000 821,202
1 920,001 925,000 924,808
1 1,765,001 1,770,000 1,767,150
1 2,290,001 2,295,000 2,292,137
1 13,315,001 13,320,000 13,318,269
1 25,450,001 25,455,000 25,454,394
54 45,000,000
Categories of sharcholders Holding Yoage
g;m Erg:ff Executive Officer, and their spouse and 43200833 96.0019%
Insurance Companies 33,104 0.0736%
Shareholders holding 10% or more 38,772,663 86.1615%
General Public
- Local 944,861 20996%
- Foreign - -
Government Holding 821,202 1.8249%
Sr. No. Name Holding %age
1 Mr. Thtsham ul Haq Qureshi 38,772,663 | 86.1615 %
2 Mr. Aisam ul Haq Qureshi 2,292,137 5.0936%
3 M. Zain ul Haq Qureshi 1,770,275 3.9339%
4 Mrs. Nosheen Thtsham Qureshi 362,265 0.8050%
5 Mr. Khawaja Suhail Iftikhar 1,654 0.0037%
6 Mr. Hassan Ahmed Khan 1,103 0.0025%
7 Mr. Khalid Rasheed 736 0.0016%
43,200,833 96.0019% o~
P f L !
|, | Rve Y
aSiaINSURANCE M’
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOTDING AS ON DECEMBER 31, 2017

Insurance Companies
Sr. No. Name Holding Yoage
1 Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limited 33,104 0.0736%
Government Holding
Sr. No. Name Holding Yoage
1 Federal Board of Revenue 821,202 1.8249%
General Public
Sr. No. Name Holding Yoage
1 Shares held by the General Public - Local 944,861 20996%
Shareholders Holding 5% or More of Total Capital
Sr. No. Name Holding Yoage
1 Mr. Ihtsham ul Haq Qureshi 38,772,663 86.1615 %
2 Mr. Aisam ul Haq Qureshi 2,292,137 5.0936%
41,064,800 91.2551%

During the financial year there has been no trading in shares of the company by the Directors,
CEOQ, CFO, Company Secretary and their spouses and minor children

[
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Statement Under Section 46 (6) of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000

The incharge of the management of the business was Mr. Ihtsham ul Haq Qureshi, Chief
Executive Officer and the report on the affairs of business during the year 2017 signed by Mr.
Thtsham ul Haq Qureshi and a Director, Mr. Khwaja Suhail Iftikhar and approved by the Board
of Directors is part of the Annual Report 2017 under the title of “Directors’ Report to Members”
and

a. in our opinion the annual statutory accounts of the Asia Insurance Co. Ltd. set out in the
forms attached to the statement have been drawn up in accordance with the Insurance
Ordinance, 2000 (Ordinance) and any rules made thereunder.

b. Asia Insurance Co. Ltd. has at all times in the year complied with the provisions of the
Ordinance and the rules made thereunder relating to, solvency and re-insurance
arrangements except the paid-up capital and;

c. as at the date of the statement, the Asia Insurance Co. Ltd. continues to be in compliance
with the provisions of the Ordinance and the rules made thereunder relating to solvency
and re-insurance arrangements and above exception regarding paid up capital has also

duly complied with.
\l‘ ) T b - | |' . -7 (ﬁ?l' 0 f
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Statement of Compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance
for Insurers, 2016 & Code of Corporate Governance, 2012
For the year ended December 31, 2017

This statement is being presented in compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance for
Insurers, 2016 (the Code) for the purpose of establishing a framework of good govemance,
whereby an insurer is managed in compliance with the best practices of corporate governance and
the Code of Corporate Governance 2012 (CCG 2012) as contained in Regulation no. 5.19.24 of
the rule book of the Pakistan Stock Exchange.

The Company has applied the principles contained in the Code in the following manner:

1. The company encourages representation of independent non-executive directors and directors
representing minority interests on its Board of Directors. At present the Board includes:

Category Names
Independent i
Divictor Mr. Khalid Rashid
Executive Mr. Zain ul Haq Q'llfﬁ}li
Directors Mr. Thtsham ul Haq Qureshi

Mrs. Nosheen Thtsham
Mr. Khawaja Suhail Iftikhar

The independent director meets the criteria of independence as laid down under the Code and
CCG, 2012.

2. The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director in more than seven listed
companies including this company (excluding the listed subsidiaries of listed holding companies
where applicable).

3. All the resident Directors of the company are registered as taxpayers and none of them has
defaulted in payment of any loan to a banking company, DFI or an NBFI or, being a member of
stock exchange, has been declared as a defaulter by a stock exchange.

4. A casual vacancy occurred on the Board on February 8, 2017 was filled up by the directors
within 12 days that is on February 20, 2017.

Wa've Gat You Cove
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5. The Company has prepared a “Code of Conduct™ and has ensured that appropriate steps have
been taken to disseminate it throughout the Company along with its supporting policies and
procedures.

6. The Board has developed a vision / mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant
policies of the insurer. A complete record of particulars of significant policies along with the dates
on which they were approved or amended has been maintained.

7. All powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on material transactions,
including appointment and determination of remuneration and terms and conditions of
employment of the Chief Executive Officer, other executive directors and non-executive directors,
have been taken by the Board.

8. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and Board met at least once in
every quarter. Written notices of the Board meetings, along with agenda and working papers, were
circulated at least seven days before the meeting. The minutes of the meeting were appropriately
recorded and circulated.

9. The Board has established a system of sound internal control, which is effectively implemented
at all levels within the Company. The Company has adopted and complied with all the necessary
aspects of internal controls given in the Code.

10. Out of seven, three directors have earlier obtained certificate of Directors. While one is
exempted from the requirement, the remaining will undertake the Directors Training Program
within the stipulated time.

11. There was no new appointment of Chief Financial Officer (CFO) & Corporate Secretary.
However the new appointment of Head of Internal Audit was made during the year. The Board
approved the remuneration of Head of Internal Audit Department on the recommendation of Audit
Committee.

12. The Directors' Report for this year has been prepared in compliance with the requirements of
the Code and CCG 2012 and fully describes the salient matters required to be disclosed.

13. The financial statements of the company were duly endorsed by Chief Executive Officer and
Chief Financial Officer before approval of the Board.

14. The directors, Chief Executive Officer and executives do not hold any interest in the shares of
the company other than disclosed in the pattern of sharcholding.

15. The company has complied with all the corporate and financial reporting requirements of Code
and CCG 2012.
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16. The Board has formed the following Board Committees:

Ethics, Human Resource & Remuneration Committee:

The board has formed an HR and Remuneration Committee. It comprises 4 .members, of
whom 2 are non-executive directors and the chairman of the committee is a non-Executive

director.
.Mr. Hassan Ahmed Khan
Mr. Aisam ul Haq Qureshi Member
Mr. Thtisham ul Haq Qureshi Member
Mr. Shahbaz Hameed Secretary
Investment Committee:

Mr. Thtisham ul Haq Qureshi
Mr. Zain ul Haq Qureshi
Mr. Aisam ul Haq Qureshi

Mr. Hassan Ahmed Khan

Mr. Mohammad Ali Raza

17. The Board has formed an Audit Committee. It comprises of five (5) members, of whom one
(1) is independent director and two (2) are non-executive directors. The chairman of the Committee
is a non-executive director. The composition of the Audit Committee is as follows:

Audit Committee:

Mr. Khawaja Suhail Iftikhar

Mr. Khalid Rashid Member

Mr. Zain ul Haq Qureshi Member

Mr. Hassan Ahmed Khan Member

Mr. Iftikhar Ahmed Secretary
Vo N {’:N\
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18. The Board has formed the following Management Committees:

Underwriting Committee:

Mr. Khalid Rasheed [ Chairman

Mr. Zain ul Haq Qureshi Member
Mr. Mustajab Ahmed Member
Mr. Amjad Rao Secretary

Claims Settlement Committee:

"Mr. Khawaja Subail iftikhar

Mr. Hassan Ahmed Khan Member
Shahbaz Hameed Member
Mr. Asif Ali Mughal Secretary

Reinsurance & Co-insurance Committee:

Mr. Khalid Rasheed

Mr. Zain ul Haq Qureshi Member
Mr. Ali Raza (CFO) Member
Mr. Muhammad Masood Secretary

Risk Management & Compliance Committee:

Zain ul Haq Qureshi
Shahbaz Hameed
Mr. Muhammad Masood Member
Shazia Hafeez Secretary
o Ge)
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19.  The meetings of the Ethics, Human Resource & Remuneration Committee, Underwriting,
Claims, Re-insurance & Co-insurance, Risk Management, Investment & Audit Committees were
held at every quarter prior to approval of interim and final results of the company and as required
by the Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016. The terms of references of the aforesaid
Committees have been formed and advised to the Committees for compliance.

20. The Board has set up an effective internal audit department which comprises of suitably
qualified and experienced staff for the purpose and are conversant with the policies and procedures
of the company and are involved in the internal audit function on a regular basis.

21. The Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer & Corporate Secretary, Compliance
Officer and the Head of Internal Audit possess such qualification and experience as is required
under the Code. Moreover, the persons heading the underwriting, claim, reinsurance, risk
management and grievance function possess qualification and experience of direct relevance to
their respective functions, as required under section 12 of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000
(Ordinance No. XXXIX of 2000):

Name of the Person L

Mr. Thtisham ul Haq Qureshi Chief Executive officer

Mr. Mohammad Ali Raza Chief Financial Officer

Ms. Shazia Hafeez Company Secretary / Compliance officer

Mr. Iftikhar Ahmed Head of Internal Audit

Mr. Mustajab Ahmed Head of Underwriting

Mr. Asif Ali Mughal Head of Claims / Head of Grievance
Department

Mr. Muhammad Masood Head of Reinsurance / Head of Risk
Management

The Head of Internal Audit Mr. Tahir Farzand resigned on April 27, 2017 and on recommendation
of Audit Committee, the Board appointed Mr. Iftikhar Ahmed as new Head of Internal Audit.

22. The statutory auditors of the company have been appointed from the panel of auditors approved
by the Commission in terms of section 48 of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 (Ordinance No,
XXXIX of 2000). The statutory auditors have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory
rating under the Quality Control Review programme of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Pakistan, that they or any of the partners of the firm, their spouses and minor children do not hold
shares of the company and that the firm and all its partners are in compliance with the International
Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the institute of
Chartered Accountants of Pakistan

oe D
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23. The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide
other services and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this
regard.

24. The Board ensures that the investment policy of the Company has been drawn up in accordance
with the provisions of the Code of Corporate Governance for Insurer 2016.

25. The Board ensures that the risk management system of the Company is in place as per the
requirements of the Code of Corporate Governance for Insurer, 2016.

26. The Board has set up a risk management function, which carries out its tasks as covered under
Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016.

27. The Company has been rated by PACRA and the rating assigned by this rating agency on
March 10, 2017 from (A-) to (A) with stable outlook.

28. The Board has set up Grievance function in compliance with the requirement of the Code of
Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016.

29. The Company has not obtained any exemption from the Securities and Exchange Commission
of Pakistan in respect of the requirements of the Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016.

30. The 'closed period', prior to the announcement of interim / final results and business decisions,
which may materially affect the market price of company's securities, was determined and
intimated to directors, employees and stock exchange as required by CCG 2012.

31. Material / price sensitive information has been disseminated among all market participants at
once through the Pakistan Stock Exchange as required by CCG 2012.

32. The Company has complied with the requirements relating to maintenance of register of
persons having access to inside information by designated senior management officer in a timely
manner and maintained proper record including basis for inclusion or exclusion of names of
persons from the said list.

33. We confirm that all other material principles contained in the Code and CCG, 2012 have been
complied.

For & on behalf of the Board

] (" — , P L
i;' n—
Chief Executive Officer
Date: April 03,2018

20M7




REPORT

REVIEW REPORT TO THE MEMBERS ON THE STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH
THE BEST PRACTICES OF THE CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the best practices (the Statement)
contained in the Code of Corporate Governance (the Code) prepared by the Board of Directors (the
Board) of ASIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED (the Company) for the year ended December
31, 2017 to comply with the requirements of Listing Regulations of the Pakistan Stock Exchange,
where the Company is listed.

The responsibility for compliance with the Code is that of the Board of the Company. Our
responsibility is to review, to the extent where such compliance can be objectively verified, whether
the Statement reflects the status of the Company's compliance with the provisions of the Code and
report if it does not and to highlight any non-compliance with the requirements of the Code. A review
is limited primarily to inquiries of the Company’s personnel and review of various documents
prepared by the Company to comply with the Code.

As a part of our audit of financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the
accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit
approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board’s statement on the internal control covers
all risks and controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal controls, the

Company's corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Code requires the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation of
the Audit Committee, place before the Board for their review and approval its related party
transactions distinguishing between transaction carried out on terms equivalent to those that prevail in
arm's length transactions and transactions which are not executed at arm's length price and recording
proper justification for using such alternate pricing mechanism. We are only required and have ensured
compliance of this requirement to the extent of approval of the related party transactions by the Board
upon recommendation of the audit Committee. We have not carried out any procedure to determine
whether the related party transactions were undertaken at arm's length price or not.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement
does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all material respects, with the best
practices contained in the Code as applicable to the Company for the year ended December 31, 2017.

EXAS SAEED & CO.
ed Accountants

Engagement Partner: Muhammad Ilyas

LAHORE

Date: April 03, 2018

L]
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AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

We have audited the annexed statement of financial position of ASIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED (“the
Company™) as at December 31, 2017 and the related st t of prehensive income, cash flow statement and
statement of changes in equity together with the notes forming part thereof, for the year then ended and we state that we
have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the
purpose of our audit.

It is the responsibility of the Company’s nt to establish and maintain a system of internal control, and prepare
and present the above said statements in omfomty with the approved accounting standards and the requirements of
Insurance Ordinance, 2000 (XXXIX of 2000) and the Companies Ordinance, 1984 (XLVII of 1984). Our responsibility is
to express an opinion on these statements based on our audit.

We conduct our audit in accordance with the auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan, These standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the above said statements are free of any
material misstaternent. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the above said statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting policies and significant estimates made by
management, as well as, evaluating the overall presentation of the above said statements. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion and, after due verification, we report that-

a) in our opinion, proper books of accounts have been kept by the Company as required by the Insurance Ordinance,
2000 and the Companies Ordinance, 1984;

b) in our opinion -

i) the statement of financial position and sta of comprehensive i together with the notes thereon have
been drawn up in conformity with the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and the Companies Ordinance, 1984, and are
in agreement with the books of accounts and are further in accordance with accounting policies consistently
applied except for the changes as stated in note 3.13 and 3.28 with which we concur;

ii} the expenditure incurred during the year was for the purpose of the Company’s business; and

iii) the business conducted, investments made and the expenditure incurred during the year were in accordance with
the objects of the Company;

¢) in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the statement of
fi ial position, of comprehensive income, cash flow statement and statement of changes in equity
together with the notes forming part thereof, conform with approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan,
and, give the information required by the T e Ordinance, 2000 and the Companies Ordinance, 1984, in the
manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the Company’s affairs as at December
31,2017 and of the comprehensive income, its cash flows and changes in equity for the year then ended; and

d) in our opinion no Zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980,

Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention towards Note number 15.3 read with Note 38.4 to the financial
statements which mention that the Company failed to meet with certain applicable regulatory requirements as at the year
end. However, the Company became compliant subsequent to the year end.

Y8 SAFED & CO.

accountants
Engagement Partner: Muhammad Ilyas

LAHORE
Date: April 03, 2018
¥ i
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ASIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2017
Assets
Property and equipment

Investments

Equity securities

Debt securities

Term deposits
Total assets of window takaful operations - OPF
Loans and other receivables

I I red A

R T against ding claims
Deferred expense / acq; cost
Deferred taxation
Taxation - payments less provision
Prepayments
Cash & Bank
‘Total Assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Capital and reserves attributable to Company's equity holders

Ordinary share capital
Reserves

Unappropriated profit
Available for sale reserve

Total equity
Surplus on revaluation of fixed assets
Liabilities

Total liabilities of window takaful operations - OPF
Underwriting provisions
Outstanding claims including IBNR
Uneamned premium reserve
Pmmmdeﬁcmym
Ui  rei
Retirement benefit obligations
Borrowings.
Premiums received in advance
5  rei o
Other creditors and accruals
Taxation - provision less payment
Total Lisbilities

Total Equity and Liabilities

Conti (ies) and 4

Rencyy

Notes

L]

15
16

21
22
12

23

The annexed notes 1 to 45 form an integral pant of these financial statements.
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2017 2016

Rupees Rupees
Re-stated
99,281,744 250,276,386
161,040,582 192,860,361
26,397,472 26,324,600
125,000,000 98,100,000
44,395,767 39,403,444
54,788,933 36,110,409
229,459,744 166,239,113
36,192,756 27,463,241
46,793,366 49,026,189
3,037,643 2,422,633
15,636,171 -
51,103,150 34,874,455
243,196,263 116,139,910
1,136,323,591  __1,039,240,741
450,000,000 450,000,000
2,500,000 2,500,000
168,124,154 91,329,127
462,510 .
621,086,664 543,829,127
- 91,060,170
972,879 1,545,198
113,121,068 75,038,239
292,730,189 246,062,718
7,575,862 329,087
6,477,419 7,388,674
488,113 425,527
5 1,354,013
3,422,615 3,259,458
36,808,865 9,001,093
53,639,917 57,828,033
- 2,119,404
515,236,927 404,351,444
1,136,323,591 1,000,240,741

Director ) Chairman _/""‘“\.\
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ASIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

Net insurance premium

Net insurance claims

Premium defici

Net ission and other isition costs
Insurance Claims and acquisition expenses

Management Expenses
Underwriting results
Investment (loss)\income
Other income

Other expenses

Results of operating activities
Finance cost

Profit from Window Takaful Operations
Profit before tax
Income tax expense

Profit after tax

Other comprehensive income:

Item to be re-classified to profit and loss account in subsequent period:

Reversal of revaluation surplus

Unrealized gains on

ilable for sale i

-R of i
- Related tax thereon
Other comprehensive income for the year

Total comprehensive income for the year

Earnings (after tax) per share - Rupees

The annexed notes 1 to 45 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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2017 2016
Ni
e Rupees Rupees
24 527,727,754 420,121,717
15 (179,238,162) (95,338,056)
(7,246,775) (329,087)
26 (92,107, (81,595,578)
(278,592,903)  (177,262,721)
27 (266,630,223)  (227,465,466)
7495377 T 15393530
28 (30,084,338) 51,676,090
29 129,312,550 6,976,170
30 (2,584,137) (2,865,797)
79,148,703 71,179,993
3 (44,155) (318,800)
9 5,564,642 3,093,913
84,669,190 73,955,106
32 (7,874,163) (2,856,585)
76,795,027 71,098,521
+ (45,000,000)
| 660,728 | | - |
(198,218) z
462,510 -
77,257,537 26,098,521
33 1.71 1.58

28
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ASIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

Operating Cash Flows
&) Underwriting activities

Insurance premium received
Reinsurance premiums paid
Claims paid
i and other r i ived
Commission received
Management expenses paid
Other underwriting (payments)/receipts
Net cash flow from underwriting activities

b) Other operating activities

Income tax paid

Other operating (payments)

Other receipts in respect of operating assets
Net cash flow from other operating activities

Total cash flow from all operating activities
Investment activities

Profit / return received

Dividends received

Increase in net assets in window takaful operations
Pay for i /i properties
Proceeds from i o perti
Fixed capital expenditure

Proceeds from sale of proy plant and equig
Total cash flow from investing activities

Financing activities

e : b ined

Finmcinrcharges paid
Total cash flow from financing activities

Net cash flow from all activities
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

[
2SiaINSURANCE

o

rerort LU 11

2017 2016
Rupees Rupees
Re-stated
597,829,978 517,066,489
(68,723,025) (42,062,626)
(188,543,753) (124,004,159)
38,658,905 44,638,692
(108,882,709), (111,434,172)
14,037,460 14,850,936
(252,286,281) (158,897,270)
(15,913,477) 3,073,138
16,177,098 143,231,028
(26,244,748) (28,738,465)
(6,190,125) (350,000)
16,465,096 11,302,404
(15,969,777) (17,826,061)
207,321 125,404,967
18,914,496 1,891,306
12,807,033 8,142,156
(5,564,642) (3,093,913)
(628,372,136) (434,805,057)
577,980,535 386,944,620
(52,219,964) (36,242,158)
204,701,878 692,000
128,247,200 (76,471,046)
(1,354,013) (3,239,063)
(44,155) (318,800))
(1,398,168) (3,557,863)
127,056,353 45,376,058
116,139,910 70,763,852
243,196,263 116,139,910




ASIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

Reconciliation to Profit and Loss Account

Operating cash flows

Depreciation expense

Financial charges expense

Profit on disposal of i fi properties
Dividend income

Other investment income

Profit from window takaful operations
Impairment expense

Increase in assets other than cash

Increase in liabilities other than borrowings
Deferred taxation

Profit after taxation

The annexed notes 1 to 45 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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REPORT

2017 2016
Rupees Rupees
Re-stated
207321 125,404,967
(20,300,012) (14,050,507)
(44,155) (318,800)
112,847,454 69,245
12,807,033 8,071,838
(42,891,371) 39,208,773
5,564,642 3,093,913
- (42,923,599)
120,800,920 27,928,412
(112,811,815) (79,371,675)
615,010 3,985,954
76,795,027 71,098,521
7 ’Il o
,!‘/d’}\/ t’«."f"z T e
Director " Chairman
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ASIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

21

22

23
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LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

Asia Insurance Company Limited ('the Company') is a quoted public limited company which was incorporated in Pakistan
on December 06, 1979 under the repealed Companies Act, 1913 (now the Companies Act, 2017). The Company is engaged
in nomhfe insurance business mainly oumpnsulg of fire, marine, motor, bond and suretyship, agriculture and allied and

11 The C d its ial i in 1980. The registered and principal office of the
Company is situated at 19 C/D, Block L, Gulberg I, MamFm‘mp‘urRoad, Lahore-Pakistan. Shares of the Company are
quoted on Pakistan Stock Exchange.

The Company has been allowed to work as Window Takaful Operator through License No.10 on August 13, 2015 by
Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan under Window Takaful Rules, 2012 to carry on Islamic General Insurance
in Pakistan . It has not 1 any business outside Paki

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

During the year, the Companies Ordinance, 1984, has been repealed and the Companies Act, 2017 ('the Act) has been
promulgated. However, the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) vide its cucu.lar no. 23 of 2017 dated
October 04, 2017, has icated C 's decision that “the panies whose fi yearcioscsonorbefbm
December 31, 2017 shall prepare their financial in fance with the provisions of the repealed Comp
Ordinance, 1984."

These financial have been prepared in ! with approved ing standards as applicable in Pakistan,
Approved accounting standards comprise of such I ional Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by International
Accounting Standard Board as are notified under the repealed Companies Ordi 1984, provisions of and directives
issued under the repealed Companies Ordi 1984, the I Ordi 2000, the 1 Rules, 2017, the
Insurance Accounting Regulations, 2017 and SECP Takaful Rules, 2012. In case requirements differ, the provisions or
lirectives of the repealed Companies Ordi 1984, the Ordi 2000, the 1 Rules, 2017, the

Insurance Accounting Regulations, 2017 and SECP Takaful Rules, 2012 shall prevail.

Except the Company currently does not meet the externally imposed capital limit, wk the Company was in negotiati
with a foreign investor since mid year of 2017 and subsequent to the year end the contract of issue of shares to foreign
investor was materialized and the Company has issued paid up capital of Rs. 153,373,910/~ and resultanty complying with
all the legal requirements and the revised paid up capital is now Rs. 603,373,910/~

In terms of the requirements of the Takaful Rules 2012, read with SECP Circular 25 of 2015 dated 09 July 2015, the assets,

liabilities and profit and loss of the Operator Fund of the General Takaful operations of the Company have been p d as
a single line item in the balance sheet and profit and loss of the Company respectively.

A ser set of financial of the General Takaful operations has been 1 to these financial as
per the requirements of the Takaful Rules 2012,

Basis of measurement

These fi 1 have been prepared under the & ical cost ¢ ion without any adj for the effect of
inflation except for land which is shown at revalued and certain i which are stated at fair value. The
financial statements, except for cash flow infc ion, have been prepared under the accrual basis of accounting.

Functional and presentation currency
These financial are d in Pakistani Rupees which is the Company’s functional currency and presentation

currency. All figures have been rounded to the nearest rupee, unless otherwise stated.

Standards, interpretations and amendments effective in (current year)

The following standards, interpretations and d to fards and interpretations have been effective and are
latory for the financial of the Company for the periods beginning on or after January 01, 2017 and,
therefore, have been applied in preparing these financial statements.
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ASIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017
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Annual improvements - 2014-2016 cycle:
Annual Imp to IFRSs tt igh 2014-2016 cycle have been issued by IASB on D ber 08, 2016, ding the
following standard:

+ IFRS 12: Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities

Clarify that the requirements of IFRS 12 apply to an entity’s interests that are classified as held for sale or discontinued
operations in accordance with IFRS 5 — 'chu:rmAsseLsHeldfmSalsandT‘ inued Operations’. The dment is
not likely to have an impact on Company’s fi

IAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows:
The 1 require discl that enable users of fi ial to eval hanges in liabilities arising from
fi ing activities, including both changes arising from cash flow and non-cash changes. The amendments are not likely to

have a significant impact on Company's financial statements except for certain presentational amendments.

IAS 12 Income taxes:

The amendments clarify that the existence of a deductible temporary difference depends solely on a parison of the
carrying amount of an asset and its tax base at the end of the reporting period, and is not affected by possible future changes
in the carrying amount or expected manner of recovery of the asset. The amendments further clarify that when calculating
deferred tax asset in respect of insufficient taxable temporary differences, the future taxable profit excludes tax deductions
resulting from the reversal of those deductible temporary diffe The 1 are not likely to have an impact on
Company’s financial

IFRS 5: Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations:
Adds specific guidance in IFRS 5 forcascsmwhichanenmy mclasmﬁesanassetﬁomheld for sale to held for distribution
or vice versa and cases in wluch held-for-distribution is di 1. The d are not likely to have an

impact on Company’s

IFRS - 7: Financial Instruments: Disclosures:

Adds additional guid to clarify whether a servicing is inuing invol ina ferred asset for the
purpose nfdswnnmmgﬂmdlscloeum mquued. It also clarifies the applicability of the | to IFRS - 7 on
offsetting disclosures to cond d interim fi 1 The amendments are not likely to have any material impact
on Company’s financial statements.

IFRS 10, IFRS 12 and IAS 28 Investment Entities:

The amendments clarify the application of the ption for in entities and their subsidiaries. The
amendments are not likely to have any material impact on Company’s fi ial st 1

Standards, interpretations and amendments becoming effective in current year but not relevant:

There are certain d to dards that t gfﬁemwmmgme)wmdmmmdamﬁurmnmgmods
nfﬂlcCompan}fsbcgm.nmgmurnﬂchanuxryﬂ] 2017 but are idered not to be rel to the Company's of
and are, therefore, not disclosed in these financi

Standards, interpretations and amendments not effective at year end:

The following dard: d to standards and interg ions have been published IASB and are mandatory for the
Ci 's ing period beginning on or after their respective effective dates.

Annual improvements - 2014-2016 cycle:
The imp it 4 to Bollawiing bppraed filg oo

« IFRS 1: First-time Adoption of I ional Fi ial Reporting Standard:
= IAS 28: Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures



ASIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017
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Effective for annual period beginning on or after January 01, 2018. The application of these amendments is not expected to
have any material impact on the Company’s financial statements.

Annual Improvements 2015-2017 Cycle:

The imp id iments to following approved ing standards:

= [FRS 3 Business Combinations aml 1FRS 11 Joint Arrangement

The il clarify the g when a Company i its interest in a joint operation that meets the
definition of a business.

=[AS 12 Income Taxes

The amendment clarifies that all income tax 1 of dividends (including f on financial i
classified as equity) are recognized istently with the jon that g the distributable profits.

* [AS 23 Borrowing Costs
The amendment clarifies that a Company treats as part of general t ings any t ing originally made to develop an
asset when the asset is ready for its intended use or sale.

The above amendments are effective from annual period beginning on or after January 01, 2019. The application of these
d are not expected to have any material impact on the Company’s fi

IFRS 15 Revenue from Comrncu with Customers:

IFRS 15 blishes a ve fra Jfordetenmmngwhethet how much and when revenue is recognized. It
pl existing recngniﬁon_ idance, i g IAS 18 ‘R ', IAS 11 CmmcnonCunuacts and IFRIC 13
‘C Loyalty Prog . The Company is ',mt!le af lyzing the | | impact of chang

requuodm:ev-uemogmtlonpnhcwsunndopmnof&wsmdmd Management is in the process of assessing the impact
of adoption of this standard on the fi

The standard is effective for ing periods begi onmaﬁer]anuaryl]l 2018. The Management is in the process
of evaluating the impact of application of the dard on the Company’s fi

IFRS 2 - Share based payments:

The i to IFRS 2 add the main areas of vesting conditions, classification and accounting for modification to
the terms and conditions,

The amendment is effective for accounting period beginning on uraﬂw January 01, 2018. The application of amendments
is not expected to have any material impact on the Company’s fi i

IFRS 4 - Insurance Contracts:

Amended by applying IFRS  “Financial I its™ along with IFRS 4 “1 C 15", allowing an entity to apply
the overlay approach retrospectively to qualifying financial assets when it first applies IFRS 9 or chooses to apply the
deferral approach for annual periods beginning on or after January 01 2018,

The management is reviewing the changes to evaluate the impact of application of standard on the financial

IFRS 9 Financial Instrumznls (2014)
IFRS 9 i for financial instruments in the areas of classification and
meaumentx,hedgeaccuunt’mg,deqemgujlim
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AIJmcog;mmdﬂmcla]amﬂmamwum:heseopeomemecmllnmmm gnition and M are

juired to be subsequently 1 at amortized cost or fair value. Specifically, debt investments that are held within a
business model whose objective is to collect the contractual cash flows, and that have contractual cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal ding are 1ty d at amortized cost at the end of
subsequent accounting periods. Debt instruments that are held within a business model whose objective is achieved both by
collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets, and that have contractual terms of the financial asset give rise
on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding, are
measured at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income. All other debt investments and equity investments are
measured at their fair value at the end of subsequent accounting periods.

With regard to the of fi ial liabilities desig 1 as at fair value through profit or loss, standard requires
that the amount of change in the fair v&lue of the financial liability that is attributable to changes in the credit risk of that
liability is p d in other hensive income, unless the mcngmum of‘ﬂ:c effects of changes in the liability's credit

risk in other comprehensive income would create or enlarge an h in profit or loss.

In relation to the imp t of financial assets, standard ires an
credit loss model under IAS 39,

pected credit loss model, as opposed to an incurred

The new general hedge accounting requirements retain the three types of hedge ing meck currently availabl
in IAS 39. Under IFRS 9, greater flexibility has been introduced to the types of tra i ligible for hedge i
specifically broadening the types of instruments that qualify for hedging instruments and the types ofmk components af‘non-
financial items th.at are ehg[hfe fm- hedse amolmhn,g In addition, the effectiveness test has been replaced with the principle
of an tive of hedge effectiveness is also no longer required. Enhanced
disclosure requirements abou‘r. an entity’ s risk management activities have also been introduced.

The standard is effective for accounting period beginning on or after January 01, 2018. The of the Companyis
iewing the ch to evaluate the impact of application of standard on the financial st i
IFRS 16 Leases:

Replaces the current IAS - 17 and requires lessees to recognize a lease liability reflecting future lease payments for virtually
all lease contracts.

The amendments are effective for ing periods beginni moraﬂer]anuaryl)l 2019. The Management is in the
process of evaluating the impact of application of the standard on the Company’s fi

IAS 40 - Investment Property:

medesgmdnnwmmsfemofmmmmpmpmymsmdudmeﬁmwfm g periods beginning on or
after January 01, 2018, The Manag is in the p of evall Lheunpamofapplwauon nfﬂtesmdardmme

Company’s financial statements.

IFRIC 22 - Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration:

The amendments clarifies which date should be used for translation when a foreign currency tra I

receipt in advance of the item it relates to. The related item is translawd using the exchange raw:mumdalelheadmec

fmgncurrtmymmcc:mdnrpmdmdthc T or deferred income is recognized. The date of the transaction for the
of d ining the exchange rate to use on initial recognition of the related asset, expense or income (or part of it)

wuuld remain lhe daw on which receipt of payment from advance consideration was recognized. If there are multiple

or pts in ad , the entity shall determine a date of the ion for each p or receipt of ad
mnsiduatinn..

The Standard is effective for ing periods beginning on or after January 01, 2018. The application of interpretation is
not likely to have an impact on Company’s financial

IFRIC 23 - Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments
The amendn'lents clanﬁee the accounting for income tax when there is uncertainty over income tax treatments under IAS 12,
The interp q the inty over tax be reflected in the of current and deferred tax.

aS"ilNSURANCE

We've Gat Tou Coverse
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The Standard is effective for accounting periods beglnmng on or after January 01, 2019. The application of interpretation is
not likely to have an impact on Company’s fi

Standards, interpretations and amendments becoming effective in future period but not relevant:

There are certain new dard d to dards and interpretati thlmeﬁecnwfordlﬁerentﬁumpmods
but are idered not to be rel to the Company's ions, therefore not disclosed in these financi

P

Adoption of new Insurance Rules, 2017 and Insurance Accounting Regulations, 2017

During the period SECP has issued the Inmnoe Rules, 2017 including the new | A ing Regulations, 2017
and format for the preparation of the fi 1 The new Insmmc: Rules are effective for the current period
financial statemeu.ts The significant changes resulting from such new rules effecting these financial statements are as
follows:

Certain changes have been made to the tion of the financial stat ts which includes the following:
Changes in sequence of assets / liabilities in the statement of financial position;

Di inuation of of i claims, ission and 1 income, which are now
presented (on aggregnm basis) into the notes ofﬁnancml statements (Notes 24, 25, 26 & 28);

Underwriting results in relation to various classes of business which were previously presented on the face of the profit and
account are now presented in a separate note (Note 36).

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies applied in the preparation of these fi ial are set out below.,

Property and equipment
3.1.1 Operating assets
3.1.1.1  Owned assets

Fixed assets, except land which is valued at revalued amount, are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation

leulated on method using the rates given in note 5 and impairment losses, if any. The assets'
residual values and useﬁal lives are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted if impact of depreciation is
significant.

Deprecmononadd:umswmglbleﬁxedassﬂstschugedﬁmlhem&l|nwh:.chanasse1mmqu1redur
lized while no d iation is charged for the month of disposal.

Gains and losses on disposal of fixed assets are included in income currently. Normal repairs and maintenance is
charged to income currently.

3.1.1.2  Lease assets
The Company accounts for fixed assets acquired under finance lease by recording the asset and the related liability.

These amounts are determined on the basis of di 1 value of mini lease p or fair value
whichever is lower. Financial charges are allocated to the lease term in a manner so as to provide a constant
periodic rate of interest on the ding liability. Depreciation is charged to income applying the rates stated in
fixed assets schedule.

- Ijarah contracts
ljarah rentals (Ujrah) under Tjarah are gnized as an exg in the profit and loss on a straight-line
basis over the Tjarah term.

aS"ilNSURANCE
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3.1.1.3 Capital work in progress

Capital work in progress is stated at cost lated up to the bal sheet date.

Intangible

Intangible assets cost are capitalized only to the extent that future economic benefits are expected to flow to the entity.
Intangible assets with finite useful lives are stated at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment losses, if any.
Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are stated at cost less impairment losses, if any.

Insurance Contracts

i are those where the Company (the insurer) has accepted significant i risk from another
party (the policyholders) by agreeing to p the policyholders if a specified uncertain future event (the insured
event) ad ly affects the policyholders. The Comp enters into fire and property damage, marine, motor, health,

agriculture crops and live stock, burglary, cash in transit, engineering losses and other insurance contracts with group
companies, corporate clients and individuals residing or located in Pakistan.

Those insurance contracts that are issued by one msumr (the reinsurer) to compensate another insurer (the cedent) for lusses

on one or more contracts issued by the ced are tracts. The Company enters into
with both foreign and local rei The Company enters into rei mrhenomn]murseofhusmsm
order to limit the potential for losses arising form certain exp O d rei I are d for in
the same period as the related premiums for the direct or pted rei busi being rei |
Once a contract has been classified as an i it ins an i for the inder of its

lifetime, even if the insurance risk reduces significantly during this period, unless all rights and liabilities are extinguished or
expired.

The Company neither issues investment contracts nor does it issue i tracts with discretionary partici
features.

Deferred Commission expense / Acquisition cost

Commission due on direct, facultative and treaty busi and on rei ions are ized in it with the
pohcy of recognizing premium revenue, Commission expenses and other acquisition cosmmspmdmlhe tenure oflhe
policies, it is calculated by applying 1/24 method in accordance with the provisi of the I A
Regulati 2017. C issi mmm:ﬁmre-msmnoelsspreaduvartheteumoflhcpnllclmwded,11Lsca.1c‘u]xmdhy
applying 1/24 method in d with the provisions of the 1 A ing Regulati 2017. The d d
commission expenses and other acquisition oonlsandnnmed portion of commission income from re-insurance is set aside
as a reserve. Such reserve is calculated by applying 1/24 method in ! with the provisions of the I
Accounting Regulations, 2017.

Unearned premium

Provision for unearned premium represents the portion of premium written relating to the pired period of 2

ThepomanufprmmnwnmmlaungwLheunexpuedpmodafcwcragelsreoogmzedasunmnedmumhylhe
Company. The liability is calculated by applying 1/24 method as specified in the I A ing Regulations, 2017.

Premium deficiency

A ding to the requi of the I Rules, 2017, a premium deficiency reserve needs to be created where the
umrnnd prcmmm for any class of business is not sufficient to cover the liability after re-insurance from claims, and other
pp P d to be incurred after the balance sheet date in respect of the policies in that class of

business. Anymwemmmmenm:swbechmdwihcpmﬁtandlosnmmt
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For this purpose, loss ratios for each class, excluding health are esti d based on historical claim devel Jud

is used in assmsmsth: extent to which past trends maynulnpp]ym futire or the effects of one-off claims. If these ratios axe
i} deficiency is determined. The liability of premium deficiency in relation to health and personal accident is

m]culuwd in accordance with the advice of actuary.

As at year end, a provision is created in respect of premium deficiency reserve for those classes of business where it is

d that the d i furﬂmclassmllnotbewﬂ‘iclmtm ide for the exy d losses and exj
ibutable to the pi perlodsof i lnforceaﬂhebelancesheetdale
Reinsurance contracts held
[nsurancceonmmmmedmtobyﬂmf‘ ipany with rei for comp ion of losses suffered on insurance contracts
issued are rei These include both facultative and treaty arrang
The Company enters into reil in the normal course of business in order to limit the potential for losses

ansmg&umw‘mnexpom Outwardmlnmmwwmumsmnmmdmrmd:empmo&asmemmedmmm
for the direct or d t being rei i}

Reinsurance liabilities rep bal due to rei mpanies. A paynbles.reesumtedmamw
consistent with the related rei Rei assets rep bal due from reil

A ts ble from rei panies are esti ‘manmnmcmsimntmﬂnhepmvisiunsﬁ:rmmuding
claims or settled claims associated with the reinsurance policies and are in 1 with the related reinsurance contract,
Reinsurance assets are not offset against related insurance liabilities. Income or exy from rei are not
offset against expenses or income from related insurance assets.

Reinsurance assets or liabilities are d gnized when the 1 rights are extinguished or expired

The Company its rei assets for impairment on balance sheet date. If there is objective evidence that
reinsurance assets are impaired, the Comy il the carrying amount of the reinsurance assets to its recoverable

and

gnizes impai lossml.hepwftandiossaccowt

Receivables and ibles related to insurance contracts

Py

Receivables and bles related to i are

Py

consideration given less provision for impairment, if any.

d when due at cost which is the fair value of the

el

1 1 rek recelvahi

Amounts due to / from other insurers/reinsurers are carried at cost which is the fair value of the consideration to be
received/paid in the future for the services. However, an assessment is made at each balance sheet date to determine whether
there is objecti id that a fi ial asset or group of assets may be impaired. If such evid exists, the esti d
recoverable amount of that asset is determined and any impai loss is gnized for the difference between the
recoverable amount and the carrying amount.

Reinsurance recoveries against outstanding claims
Claims recoveries recoverable from the red are ized as an asset at the same time as the claims

which gives rise to the right of recovery are recognized as a liability and are measured at the amount expected to be
received.

Segment Reporting
Primary segments
The pany's op '"' i is organized and i 1y g to the nature of services provided, with
each seg i ic busi umtﬂlatoﬁersdlffetentserﬂcesmdsmesdxﬁaemmrkez& The company

accounts for segmmt rzpomng of operating results using the classes of business as specified under the Insurance Ordinance,
2000 and the Insurance Rules, 2017,
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Fire and property d ides cover against damages by fire, riot and strike, explosion, earthquake,
burglary, mnsphm::damﬂgz flood, electric ﬂmtu.ﬂhonnnd.lmpm

Marine, avation and port i provides cover against cargo risk, war risk and damages occurring in sea
water, mBoard,aipoﬁsanddunngmluﬂu'ans:L

Motor insurance provides indemnity against third party loss and other prehensive car age of motor vehicl

Bond and suretyship insurance acts as coverage for the loss of an obligee when a principal fails to perform according to the
terms agreed upon between the obligee and the principal.

Crop i provides financial p ion against natural disasters, fire and lightening and insect/ pets attack on standing

crop.

Miscell i provides cover against Engineering, Health, Cash in safe, Cash in transit, ATM withdrawals
g, Fidelity G Personal Accident, Workmen's Comp ion, Terrorism, Third party liability, Plate Glass,

Home, Travel and Haj Umrah.

Inveshmntmcome,nﬂwrmwme otbwexpensesandmcomemmmngedmmumuﬂbulsmdmthmfme.
11 d to any segr The ing policies of operating segment are the same as those described in the summary of
significant accounting policies.

Assets, liabilities and capital expenditure that are directly attributable to segr have been assigned to them. Those assets

and liabilities which can not be allocated to a particular ona ble basis are reported as unall d comp

assets and liabilities.

Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities within the scope of 1AS-39 are recognized at the time when entity becomes a party

to the 1 provisions of the i and de gnized when the entity looses control of contractual rights that

compnsc ihe financial asaeﬁmdmlhecaseof financial liabilities wheuﬁmnbhgnnm specified in the contract is
lled or expired. Any gain or loss on de- gnition of the fi | assets and financial liabilities is

included in the profit and loss account for the year.

Financial instruments carried on the balance sheet include cash and bank deposits, investments, accrued investment income,

sundry roocwablas, pm\nmn for ding claims (including IBNR), premium due but unpaid, amounts due from/due to
other insurers/ recoveries against outstanding claims, other creditors and accruals, accrued expenses
and unclaimed dividend, The particular recognition methods adopted are disclosed in the individual policy statements

associated with each item.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash, cheques in hand, balances with banks on current and deposit accounts.
Revenue recognition

3121 Premium

Premi ivable/received under a policy is recognized at the time of issuance of policy. Similarly reinsurance
pmummmcurdedmﬂ:eumcmmmmmceded

Premium written under a policy is recognized as income over the period of insurance from the date of issuance of

&lepolwywwhchltmiatestomexpw Where the pattern of incidence of risk varies over the period of the

policy, T is d as in d: mmlhepmofﬂiemmdemeofmk.mpommof
ium written relating to the pired period of age is recognized as | ium by the C

'I'lus liability is calculawd by applying 1/24 method as specified in the Insurance Rules, 20] 7
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3123

3124

Commission income

Commission income from reinsurers is recognized at the time of i of the underlying i policy by the
Company. This mecmelsdefmdmdrewgmzedasrekuemmmdmecwuhlhepmof:emmum of the
reinsurance premium to which it relates. C i from rei is arrived at after taking the impact of
opening and closing unearmned ission. Profit/ ission, if any, which the Company may be entitled to
under the terms of reinsurance is recognized on accrual basis.

Investment income

Return on investments and fixed deposits are recognized using the effective interest rate method. Profit or loss on
sale of investments is recognized at the time of sale.

Dividend I and other i

Dividend income and entitlement of bonus shares are recognized when the right to receive such dividend and
bonus share is established.

3.13 Investments

3.13.1

3132

A
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Recognition

All i are initially gnized at cost, being the fair value of the consideration given and include
transaction costs, except for held for trading investments in which case transaction costs are charged to profit and
loss account, These are recognized and classified into the following categories:

In equity securities
In debt securities
In term deposits
Measurement

In equity securities
Investment ai fair value through profit or loss-held for trading
I ‘which are acquired with the intention to trade by taking advantage of short term market / interest rate

movements are considered as held for trading. After initial recognition, these are measured at fair values with any
resulting gains or losses recognized directly in the profit and loss account.

Available for sale
Available for sale investments are those non-derivative i that are d d as available for sale or are
not classified in any other category. These are primarily those i that are intended to be held for an

undefined period of time or may be sold in response to the need for liquidity.
Subsequent to initial mognmon at cost including the transaction cost, these are mea.smd a: fair value, Cha.nges in

fair value are recognized as other comprehensive income until the i is d d or impaired. Gains
and losses on d gnition and impai losses are recognized in profit or loss.

Return on fixed income securities classified as available for sale is recognized on a time proportion basis.

In debt security

Held to maturity

Investments with fixed maturity, where management has both the intent and the ability to hold to maturity, are
classified as held to maturity.
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Subsequent to initial recognition at cost, these investments are measured at amortized cost, less provision for
impairment in value, if any. Amortized cost is calculated taking into any di or premi on
acquisition, which is deferred and included in the income for the period on a straight line basis, over the term of
the investments.

Investment at fair value through profit or loss-held for trading

I which are acquired with the intention to trade by taking advantage of short term market / interest rate
movements are considered as held for trading. After initial recognition, these are measured at fair values with any
resulting gains or losses recognized directly in the profit and loss account.

In Term deposits

Held to maturity

Investments with fixed maturity, where management has both the intent and the ability to hold to maturity, are

classified as held to maturity.

Subsequent to initial recognition at cost, these investments are d at ized cost, Iess provisi for

lmpamnmt in va]uc, 1f any. Amortized cost is calculated taking into any di i
quisition, which is d i and included in the income for the period on a straight line b‘asns, over the term of

the investments.

Offsetting of financial assets and liabilities

Fi ial assets and fi ial liabilities are offset and the net amount is rep 1 in the fi ial only when there
is a legally enforceable right to set-off the recognized amount and the Company intends either to settle on a net basis or to
realize the assets and to settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Provisions

Claims include all claims occurring during the year, whether reported or not, related internal and external claims handling
costs that are directly related to the processing and settlement of claims, a reduction for the value of salvage and other
recoveries and any adjustments to claims outstanding from previous years,

The Company recognizes liability in respect of all claims incurred up to the balance sheet date which is measured at the
undiscounted value of the expected future payments. The cla.lms are considered to be incurred at the time of incident giving
rise to the claims except as otherwise expressly indicated in an i The liability for claims include amounts
relating to unpaid reported claims, claims Incurred But Not Reported (IBNR) and expected claims settlement costs.

Provision for liability in respect of claims reported but not settled at the balance sheet date is made on the basis of individual
case estimates. ‘[‘hscaseesnmesmbasedontheassessedmmmufm&wduallm&sandwhmlmmmmhue
not been carried out, the estimates are established in light of ly available infc past i of similar
c]nmnandmsmmcamm:elnnunm&mmsmsmad_Cm i are reviewed periodi "_mensmﬂmlthe

d outstanding claim are adeq to cover expected future payments including expected claims settlement
oomandmupdmedasmdwhenn:w fi ion b ilabl

The provision for claims i d but not rep d (IBNR) is consistently made at the balance sheet date in accordance with
the SECP Circular no. 9 of 2016. IBN'R claim have been estimated using Chain Ladder (CL) methodology. The Chain
Ladder (CL) Method i determination of develog factors or link ratios for cach period. These are then
subsequently combined to d ine Cumul Develop Factor (CDF) which represents the extent of future
development of claims to reach their ultimate level.

IBNR for all classes is d ined and recognized in it with valuation carried out by an appointed actuary which is
also based on Chain Ladder (CL) method.

Claims recoveries receivable from the rei are recognized as an asset at the same time as the claims which give rise to
the right of recovery are recognized as a liability and are measured at the amount expected to be received.
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318
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As a general policy of the company, being followed consistently over the years, no provision of claims has been made where
the quantum of loss is unknown.

Taxation
3.16.1 Current

Provision for taxation is based on taxable income at current rates of taxation after taking into account rebates or tax
credits available, if any, for the year.

3.162 Deferred

The company accounts for deferred ion, if any, on all temporary differences at the balance sheet date between
the tax basis of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts using the balance sheet liability method.

The amount of deferred tax recognized is based on the expected manner of realization or settlement of the carrying
amount of assets and liabilities using tax rates enacted at the balance sheet date. A deferred tax asset is recognized
only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the asset can be
utilized. Deferred tax assets are reduced to the extent if it is no longer probable that the related tax benefits will be
realized.

Staff retirement benefits
3.17.1 Defined contribution plan

The company operates a funded Provident Fund Sct for its employees and contributions are made thi
equal to employees contribution (@ 8.33% of basic salary and cost of living allowance.

Leases
The policy relating to leased assets is given under note 3.1.1.2 to the financial statements.

Impairment of assets

The carrying amount of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine whether there is any indication of
impairment of any asset or group of assets. If such indication exists, the bl ofl.heassellscsumnwd An
impairment loss is recognized whenever the carrying amount of an asset ds its bl is losses
are recognized in profit and loss account.

Where impai loss subsequentl , the carrying amounts of the assets are increased to the revised recoverable
ammmlsbutllmzwdtothecarmngamwmsthmmldhavebeemdmmnedhadnounpmrmmtlossbecnrecognmdfm
the assets in prior years, A 1 of an impai loss is recogni diately in profit or loss.

In addition, impairment on available for sale i and rei assets are gnized as follows:

3.19.1 Available for sale

The Company determines that available for sale equity investments are impaired when there has been a significant
or prolonged decline in the fair value below its cost. This determination of what is significant or prolonged

requires judgment. In making this judg the Company eval among other factors, the normal volatility in
share price. haddauw,mpementmaybeapmpnawwhmthmm id of deterioration in the financial
health of the investee, industry and sector perf ges in technology and operational and financing cash
flows,

3.192 Reinsurance assets

The Company determines the impai of the rei assets by looking at objective evidence, as a result of
an event that occurred after initial recognition of the reinsurance assets, which indicates that the Company may not
be able to recover amount due from reinsurer under the terms of reinsurance contract. In addition the Company
also itors the financial ratings of its rei on each reporting date.
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322

323
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3.26

327
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Dividend distribution

Dividend to shareholders is recognized as liability in the period in which it is approved. Similarly, reserve for issue of bonus
shares is recognized in the year in which such issue is approved.

Management expenses

Managy P include exy i 1 for the purg of busi and are led in the fi ial as
and when accrued.

Creditors, accruals and provisions

Liabilities for creditors and other amounts payable are carried at cost which is fair value of the consideration to be paid in
future for goods and / or services received, whether or not billed to the Company.

Provisions are gnized when the Comp hasspmwmlegn]orcmsu'umveobllganonasaresultofpaslwems.lus
probable that an out flow of bodying ic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate of the amount can be made. Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and are adjusted to reflect the current
best estimate.

Claims expense

Claims are considered to be incurred at the time when claims are lodged with the Company, However, claims incurred but
not reported at year end are determined from subsequent to year end.

General insurance claims include all claims occurring during the year, whether reported or not, related internal and external
claims handling costs that are directly related to the processing and settlement of claims, a reduction for the value of salvage
and other recoveries, and any adj to claims ling from previous years.

Loans and other receivables

These are recognized at cost, which is the fair value of the msi.derationg‘iwn However, an assessment is made at each
balance sheet date to determine whether there is objecti id that a fi ass:towgmupofamtsmybclmpmed
If such evid exists, the esti 1 bl of that asset is d ined and any impai loss is

for the difference between the recoverable amount and the carrying amount.

Foreign currency transactions and translations

Foreign y jons are lated into Pak Rupees using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions. All monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated into Pak Rupees at the rates of exchange
prevailing at the balance sheet date. Foreign exchange gains and losses on transactions are recognized in the profit and loss

All non y items are lated into rupees at exchange rates prevailing on the date of transaction or on the
date when fair values are determined.
Related party transactions
Party is said to be related if they are able to infl the operating and fi ial decisions of the ipany and vice versa.
The company in the normal course of busi carries out ions with related parties. Transactions with related parties

are priced at comparable uncontrolled market price and are carried out at arm’s length prices.
Zakat

Zakat on investment income is accounted for in the year of deduction, under Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980.
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Earnings per share
The Company presents basic and diluted eam.ings per share (EPS) for its ordinary shares. Basic EPS is calculated by
dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company by the weighted ge number of ordinary
shams outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary
holders and the weighted ge number of ordinary shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary
shares.
Change in accounting policies
The pany has ch d its g policy in relation to the available-for-sale investments to comply with the
roquumnis of LAS - 39 "Financial Instruments - Recognition and ", These i are now carried at fair
value. Surplus/ (deficit)on luation from one reporting date to another is taken to other comprehensive income in the
statement of comprehensive income. On de-recognition or impairment in available-for-sale investments, the cumulative gain
orloss iously rep ‘inmh:r prehensive income is transferred to profit and loss for the period within statement of
ive 1 P y the i were carried at lower of cost and market value. This change in
accounung policy has been apphed prospectively as allowed in para 16(b) of the IAS - 8 "Accounting Policies, Change in
Accounting Estimates and Errors" as the impact of the restatement was immaterial.
CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS
The preparation of fi ial in formity with | i dards as applicable in Pakistan req
Iheuscofwtmncntlcalmounungesumates ]talsorequuesmanagememto ise its jud) in the p of
applying the pany’s and j are Iy eval ‘mdambnsedcnhmmcal
expenmce,lncludmgaxpectz.tmuxufﬂnmemﬁlhalmbehzvedmhemasmableunderlhewcummnmﬂm
estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis, Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in
the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period or in the period of the revision and future
periods if the revision affects both current and future periods. The areas involving a higher degree of judgment or complexity
or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the financial statements are as follows:
a) Useful lives and residual value of fixed assets. (Note 3.1)
b) Unearned premium. (Note 3.5)
¢) Premium deficiency. (Note 3.6)
d) Classification of investments, (Note 3.13)
€) O ling claims including IBNR. (Note 3.15)
f} Provision for taxation and deferred tax. (Note 3.16)
Other areas involving estimates and judgments are disclosed in respective notes to the financial stat
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT OTE 2017 2016
re 2! RUPEES RUPEES
Operating assets 5.1 99,281,744 250,276,386
Capital work-in-progress @ ”
99,281,744 250,276,386
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6 INVESTMENTS IN EQUITY SECURITIES NOTE
Investments in equity securities 6.1&6.2
6.1 Available for sale
Listed shares
Cost
Less: ized loss on ion of i
Carrying value 611
Mutual funds
Cost
Less: tized loss on luation of i
Carrying value 612
2017 2016 017 2016
Number of Shares Market value per share Name of pany
6.1.1 Listed shares
5,843 5,843 34z 4.80 First IBL Modaraba
- 5,000 - 13.76  Hascch Waqas Sugar Mills Lid.
200 200 11.35 9.10  Suhail Jute Mills Lad.
6,043 11,043
6.1.2 Mutual fands
16,753 16,046 70.57 2834 N.LT. Units
6.2 Held for trading
Listed shares
Cost
Less: lized loss on revataation of i
Carrying value 621
Mutual funds
Cost
Less: lized loss on revaluation of i
Carrying value 622
2017 2016 017 2016
Number of shares/units Market value per sharesiunits | OF IAVestet company
6.2.1 Listed shares
1,150,000 953,000 B.74 13.32  Power Cement Limited
299,500 223,500 2501 4508  Fauji Cement Company Limited
10,000 - 167.09 - Hubib Bank Limited
150,000 « 12.80 - Byco Petroleum Pakistan Limited
6,200 - 512.41 = Honda Atlas Cars (Pakistan) Limited
1,100 - 1,680.17 - Indus Motor Company
36,200 . 517.41 - Lucky Cement Limited
72,000 - 133.712 - D.G. Khan Cement Company Limited
50,000 - 53,90 - Kot Addu Power Company Limited
1,320 - 314.86 - Searle Company Limited
25,000 & 35.54 - Fauji Fertilizer Bin Qasim Limited
54,400 150,000 68.44 127.58  Maple Leal Cement Factory Limited
20,000 150,800 45.77 62.43 Mishat Chunian Limited
- 100,000 - 5548  Nishat Chunian Power Limited
- 100,000 - 3796 Bank Alfalsh Limited
- 100,000 - 64.09  Nishat Power Limited
- 150,000 - 142.09  Pioneer Cement limited
1,875,720 1,927,300
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2017
RUPEES

161,040,582

12,153

2016
RUPEES

192,860,361

43,680
54,086

08,666
| 513,896 454,726
1 -
1,182,237 454,726
1,204,450 553,392
2017 2016
RUPEES RUPEES
19,983 28,046
3 68,800
22m0 1,520
22353 95,666
1,182,237 454,726

79,919,729
16,776,472]

2,746,051
5,641,233

63,153,257 88,387,284
116,656,593 101,642,539
(19,973,7 | 2,277,146 I

96,682,835 103,919,685

IS 19230696
2017 2016
RUPEES

10,051,000 12,693,960

7,490,495 10,075,380
1,678,900 =
1,920,000 -
3,176,942 -
1,848,187 -
18,730,242 "
9,617,840 <
2,695,000 -
415,615 -
BE8,500 -

3,723,136 19,137,000

915,400 9,414,444

- 5,548,000

- 3,796,000

- 6,409,000

A 21,313,500
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ASIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016
Number of shares/units  Market value per shares/units |\ Of (2VeSle® company RUPEES RUPEES
622 Mutual funds
34 280 102.85 102.76  UBL Money Market Fund 24,069 28,754
1,275,566 - 13.90 - ABL Stock Fund 17,732,282 -
316,887 - 15.36 - NAFA Asset Alloction Fund 4,866,790 -
1,349,792 - 14.05 - NAFA Stock Fund 18,968,089 -
429,974 409,710 54.90 54.87  Pakistan Income Fund 23,606,834 22,480,793
73,468 - 91.02 - MCB Pukistan Stock Market Fund 6,687,191 -
402,540 199,842 60.77 10097  Alfalah GHP Value Fund B 24,463,267 20,177,137
3,208 3,062 10432 103.99 HBL Morey Market Fund 334,313 318,386
3 58,118 - 103,04  UBL Liquidity Plus Fund - 5,988,711
. 2,133,897 - 10,30 ABL Cash Fund - 21,980,841
Z 1,482,623 - 1106 NAFA Income Opportiunity Fund - 16,395,712
- 3,063 - 5430 MCB Pakistan Sovereign Market Fund - 166,321
- 73,392 - 102.95 MCB Cash Management Optimizer - 7,555,706
- B5,669 - 103.04  Faysal MTS Fund - Type B - 8,827,324
3,851,667 4,449,655 96,682,835 103,919,685
2017 2016
INVESTMENTS
Vi IN DEBT SECURITIES NOTE RUPEES SRR
Held to maturity
Defence Saving Centificates (DSCs) 71 525,000 525,000
Pakistan Investment Bonds (10 years) 72 25872472 25,799,600

71

72

73

81

9.1

92
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T 36397471 36324,600
Defence Saving Certificates carry effective profit @ 10,15% per annum and will mature in June 2018, Profit will be paid on maturity,

Pakistun Investments Bonds (PIBs) having face value of Rs. 26 million, carry interest rate @ 12% per anoum. Profit is paid semi annually and these will mature in
September 2019,

C deposited followi es with State Bank of Pakistan against statutory deposits under the Insurance Ordinance, 2000:
Pakistan investment bonds 25,872,472 25,799,600
Cash deposit (included in Loans and other receivables) 115,000 115,000
Pakistan income fund 13,606,834 22,480,793
INVESTMENTS IN TERM DEPOSITS NOTE la::l! m?;’;s
Held to maturity

Deposits maturing within 12 months 115,000,000 98,100,000
‘The rate of return on Term Deposit Certificated maintained at various banks ranges from 6.15% to 8.5% per annum (2016 : 10% per annum). These Term Deposit

Certificates have maturity upto November 2018,

TOTAL ASSETS OF WINDOW TAKAFUL OPERATIONS - OPF NOTE n;:‘:m m:i:;s
Re-stated
Total linbilities in window takaful 972,879 1,545,198
Total assets in window takafiul operations 44,305,767 39,403,444
Profit for the year 5,564,642 3,093,913

The financial statements of window takaful operations are separately prepared under the provisions of clause 11(b) of Takaful Rules, 2012 read with Circular No, 25 of
2015 issued dated July 9, 2015,

"Qurd-g-Hasna" has been reclassified on the direction of SECP wvide letter nolIMOSM/Asin2017/12505, dated October 27, 2017 and letter
0o IDVEnfAsin/2018/13549, dated February 02, 2018.
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ASIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

10

131

141

2017 2016
LOANS AND OTHER RECETVABLES - Considered good NOTE RUPEES RUPEES
Accrued investment income 5,525,710 6,065,917
Security deposits 11,003,216 3,330,177
Income tax refunds due 402,745 402,745
Balance with brokers 21,152227 9,151,936
Other receivable 15,405,035 17,159,634
Less: provision for impai of loans and - -
—SAIB. __36I00.
INSURANCE / REINSURANCE RECEIVABLES - Unsecured and considered good NOTE o 208
RUPEES RUPEES
Due from insurance contract holders 86,450,219 70,166,141
Less : Provision for impairment of receivables from insurance contract holders - -
Due from other insurers / reinsurers 143,009,525 96,072,972

Less : Provision for impairment of due from other insurers / reinsurers

229,459,744 166,239,113

PROVISION 7 2016
TAXATION - PAYMENTS LESS NOTE RUPEES RUPEES
Opening 2119404 24,015,330
Income tax deducted at source / payments (28,340,629) (42,509 485)
Provision for tax paysble 10,585,054 20,613,559
171 2,119,404
2017 2016
PREPAYMENTS NOTE RUPEES RUPEES
Prepaid reinsurance premium ceded 44,913,025 34,874,455
Prepaid rent 131 6,190,125 -

51 150 34,874,453
Prepaid rent includes rent for the office building paid to the director amounting to Rs. 2,062,500/~ (2016: Nil)

07 2016
CASH & BANK NOTE RUPEES RUPEES
Cash and Cash Equivalent
Cash in hand 209,891 75,649
Cash o bank
- Current accounts 42,898,622 66,139,938
- Saving accounts 141 200,087,750 49,924,323
289636 TG0
The rate of return on PLS saving accounts maintained at various banks ranges from 3.75% to 6.00% per annum (2016: 2.26% to 4.05% per annum).
Cash and short term borrowing include the following for the purpose of the cash flow statement.
Cash and cash equivalents 243,196,263 116,139,910
Short term bormowings of upto three months including running finance, if any - -
2196365 116139510
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ASIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017
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m7 2016
15 SHARE CAPITAL NOTE RUPEES RUPEES
15.1 Authorized share capital
07 2016
No. of Shares
M Sﬂm Ordinary shares of Rs. 10/~ each fully paid in cash _lm SDQ&DW
152 Issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital
2017 2016
No. of Shares
25,000,000 25,000,000 Ordinary shares of Rs, 10/- each fully paid in cash 250,000,000 250,000,000
15,000,000 15,000,000 Paid up capital for general insurance fully paid bonus issue 150,000,000 150,000,000
5,000,000 5,000,000 Statutory fund for window takaful operations 50,000,000 50,000,000
—ttRO0R00, 43,000,000, —E0000000, __250,000,000
153 The Company, as the year end, does not meet the externally imposed capital limit. However, the Company was in negotistion with a foreign investor since mid year of
2017, Subsequently to the year end, the contract of issuc of shares to foreign investor was materialized and the Company issued paid up capital of Rs. 153,373,910/- and
resultanty, have become compliant with all the legal requirements and the revised paid up capital now, stated at Rs, 603,373,910/~
2017 2016
10 R NOTE RUPEES RUPEES
Revenue reserve
General reserves 161 2,500,000 2,500,000
16.1  These represent general reserves utilizable at the discretion of the board of directors.
2017 2016
17 SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF FIXED ASSETS NOTE RUPEES. RUPEES
Movement in revaluation surplus
Surplus on land
Opening balunce 91,060,170 136,060,170
Add: Addition made during the year - -
Less: Impairment loss oo land - {45,000,
Revalustion surplus on land 91,060,170 91,060,170
Transferred to retained camnings (91,060,170) -
91 170
17.1 Land was revalued periodically. The revaluation surplus of land is adjusted in the year in which disposal of the respective asset is made, The surplus represents the land
located at 19-C and D, Block-L, Gulberg 111, Lahore. Land was first revalued in December 2005, by an independent valuer Ms, Surval which resulted in net surplus of
Rs. 27,207,970/, Tt was further revalued in August 06, 2008 by an independent valuer M/s. AIM Associstes Limited, Lahore which resulted in additional surplus of Rs,
100,000,000¢-, The said plot was further revalued on July 18, 2011 by an independent valuer M/s. Navco (Private) Limited, Lahore. The valuation resulted in further
surplus of Rs. 8,852,200/-. The said plot was further revalued on 01, 2016 by an independent valuer M/s. Frank Observers (Private) Limited, Lahore. The
valuation resulted in impairment of Rs, 45,000,000/, The valuation of land has been made on the basis of fuir market value. The aforementioned surplus amounts have
been credited to surplus on revaluation of fixed assets account to comply with the requirements of Section 235 of the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984,
2017 2016
RETIREMENT
18 BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS NOTE RUPEES RUPEES
SeafY provident fund 488,113 425,527
2017 2016
19 DEFERRED TAXATION NOTE RUPEES RUPEES
Deferred tax lizhility / (asset) arising in respect of:
Accelernted depreciation on property and equipment (3,360,736) 1,965,999
Lishility against assets subject to finance Jease - 406,204
Unrealised gain/(loss) on of i (198,218)
Minimum taxation 6,596,597 -
Rate difference - 50,430
Deferred tax (asset) / liability 3,037,643 2,422,633
2017 2016
BORROWINGS NOTE
o RUPEES RUPEES
Diminishing mushariks:
Burj Bank Limited - 1,354,013
Less: current poction - 1,354,013
20.1 This represents diminishing musharika facility from Burj Bank Limited for purchase of vehicles. The term of the agreement is 3 years, The balance is repayable in

monthly equal instalments which ended in 2017, It carried profit at the rate of one year KIBOR plus 3%, Under the agreement, the company holds joint ownership with
the bank.
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ASIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

07 2016
REINSURANCE
21 INSURANCE/ PAYABLES NOTE RUPEES RUPEES
Due to insurance contract holders - =
Due to other insurers / reinsurers 36,808,865 9,001,093
—SemmpE om0
2017 2016
11 OTHER CREDITORS AND ACCRUALS
MR RUPEES RUPEES
Outstanding agency commissions 11,130,160 15,189,011
Sales tax 7,298,346 4,184,100
Federal insurance fee 523,584 395,162
Tax deducted at source 1,468,704 985,633
EOBI payable 179,889 125,227
Accrued expenses - 6,502,665
Recipts from forcign reinsurcrs 221 7,133,952 7,133,952
Auditors' remuneration 498,750 475,000
Unpaid and unclaimed dividend 59,962 59,962
Others 25,346,570 22,777,121
53,639,917 37,828,033
221 Tt represents receipts from foreign reis against of treaty agr in 2011 after adjustment of receivable balances from the reinsurers,
017 2016
COMMITMENT(S)
23 CONTINGENCY(IES) AND NOTE RUPEES RUPEES
23.1 Contingencies
23.1.1 Suits for recovery of approximate Rs.77.199 million (2016: Rs. 65,588 million) have been ]odwd‘uutmuauuwpw by the Company and the cases are pending
adjudication before different couris. As per the Company's legal advisor, such claims are g g has not provided any Liability in
Tespect thereof,
23.1.2 The Company has filed suit for recovery of Rs 18.027 million (2016: Rs. 6.827 million) against o for t due. The of the Company on

the basis of the facts of the case and advice of the legal advisor believe that they have strong case and has not, therefore, made provision in the financial statements
against the aforesaid claim.

232 Commitments
2321 [arah Disclosure;
The Company has entered into a Vehicle [jarah agreements with Mezaan Bank Limited and Sindh Bank Limited. The company has made payment of Rs. 14,275,643/-

till the year end.

Future ljarsh Rental Payment:

Payable not later than 1 year 13,811,873 8,490,204
Payable later than 1 year and not later than 5 years 20,614,995 11,093,686

34,426,868 19,583,890

23.2.2 There is no known commitment as at December 31, 2017 except as stated above (2016: Nil).

017 2016
14 NET INSURANCE PREMIUM NOTE RUPEES RUPEES
Written Gross Premium 659,318,726 540,234,011
Add: Uneamed premium reserve - Opening 246,062,718 191,631,972
Less: Uneaned premium reserve - Closing (292,730,189) _ (246,062,718)
Premium camed 612,651,255 485,803,265
Less: Reinsurance premium ceded 94,962,071 71,178,127
Add: Prepaid reinsurance premium - Opening 34874455 29,377,876
Less: Prepaid reinsurance premium - Closing (44,913, (34,874,455
Reinsurance expense 84,923,501 65,681,548
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ASIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

207 2016
NET INSURANCE CLAIMS NOTE RUPEES RUPEES
Claims Paid 188,543,753 124,004,159
Add: Outstanding claims including IBNR - Closing 251 113,121,068 75,038,239
Less: Outstanding claims including IBNR - Opening _ (75.038.239) _ (44,408,023)
Claims expense 176,626,582 154,638,375
Less: Reinsarance and other recoveries received 38,658,905 44,638,692
Add: Rei d other ics in respect of ng claims - Closing 36,192,756 27,463,241
Less: Rei and other in respect of ding claims - Opening (27,463,241 {12,805,614)
Reinsurance and other recoveries revenue 47388420 59,296,319
lmlﬂf 95,338,056
Claim development
Accident year 2013 2014 2015 2016 20017
-Rs. in "000"
Estimate of ultimate claims costs:
At end of accident year 54,464 31,768 69,354 104,700 159,029
One year later 68,611 65,663 110,855 153,214 *
Two years later 66,110 81,039 118,160 B -
Three years later 65,590 92,768 - -
Four years later 65,638 - - - -
Current estimate of cumulative claims 65,638 92,768 118,160 153,214 159,029
Curmulative payments to date (65,638) (85,586) (103,117) (138,148) (83,200)
Liability recognised in the statement of financial position - 7,182 15,043 15,066 75,829
NET COMMISSION AND OTHER ACQUISITION COSTS NOTE 2] aag
RUPEES RUPEES
Commission paid or payible 104,823,858 108,749,182
Add: Deferred commission cxpense - Opening 49,026,189 35,995,441
Less: Deferred commission expense - Closing (46,793 366) (49,026,189)
Net Commission 107,056,681 95,718,434
Less: Ce received or 14,037 460 14,850,936
Add: Uneamed re-insurance commission - Opening 7,388,674 6,660,594
Less: Unearned re-insurance commission - Closing (6,477,419) (7.388,674)
Commission from reinsurers 14,948,715 14,122,856
92,107,966 §1,595,578
07 2016
MANAGEMENT EXPENSES
RUPEES RUPEES
Employee benefit cost 271 136,557,378 94,933,709
Travelling and conveyance 4,012,645 3,711,388
Advertisement and sales promotion 5,468,968 8,201,625
Printing and stationery 5,638,191 4,870,430
Depreciation 20,300,012 14,050,507
Impairment loss 5.1 - 42,923,599
Recnt, rates and taxes 16,481,886 7,011,457
Legal and professional charges - business related 4310,016 845,826
Electricity, gas and water 3,508,309 3,612,355
Petrol, oil and lubricants 11,180,845 9,756,387
Repairs and maintenance 9,670,146 6,941,607
Postages, telegram and telephone 7239311 6,613,234
Annual Supervision fee SECP 778,533 353,665
Service charges 14,285,468 6,975,993
ljarah rentals 14,275,643 7,519,015
Miscellaneous 12922872 9,144,669
—Ze6e0am 276t
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ASIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

27.1 Employee benefit cost

Salaries, allowance and other benefits
Charges for post crmployment benefit

28 INVESTMENT (LOSSINCOME

Income from equity securities

Held to maturity
= Return on Debt securities
Income from term deposits
Held to maturity

- Return on term depesits

Net realised fair value gains/(losses) on investments
Held for trading

- Listed securities

- Mutual fionds

Available for sale

- Listed securitics

Net d fair value I
Held for trading

- Listed e

- Mutual funds

Held to maturity

= Debt securities

Total investment income

Less: 1 in value of Available for sale
- Listed sccuritics

Less: Investment related expenses

Net Investment Income

19 OTHER INCOME

Income from financial assets

Return on bank balances
Miscellaneous Income

Income from non financial assets

Gain on disposal of fixed assets

Auditors' remuneration
Fees and subscriptions.

L]
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133,852,107 94,933,709

2,665,271 2,175,822
lﬁ?éﬂ 97‘}091531
2017 2016
RUFPEES RUPEES
2,187,666 1,591,788
10,545,073 6,480,050
2,086 2,051
72,208 68,267
3,270,718 3,247,838
9,466,057 4,395,479
15,543,808 15,785,473
(8,945,964) 4,425,010
22170 1,112,255
(15,786) (5,000}

@2417,705 15654698

(21,716,433) 14,944,783
72,872 728712
—[37,457,838) 51 1
- 43,680
(2,627,300) (357,681)
—(30084.338) ___S51.676,000
2017 2016
9,359,763 3,656,925
7,105,333 3,250,000
112,847,454 69,245
129,312,550 5,976,170
2017 2016
RUPEES RUPEES
Re-Stated
829,750 615,000
1,754,387 2,250,797

2,584,137 2,865,797

FERy




ASIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

30.1 Auditor's remuneration:

Audit fee 420,000 400,000
Review Fee 73,500 140,000
Special centificates and sundry advisory services 262,500 75,000
Ot of pocke! expenses 73,750 -
wa 515,
2m7 2016
31 FINANCE COST NOTE RUPEES RUPEES
Re-Stated
Mark-up oo musharika vehicles 44,158 318,800
INCOME EXPENSE OTE 017 2016
& — i) RUPEES RUPEES
For the year
Current 8,465,649 18,519,359
Deferred (813,228) (3,985.954)
7,652,421 14,533,405
For the prior year(s)
Current 221,742 (11,676,620)
Deferred - -
874,163 2,856,585
32.1 Reconciliation between effective and applicable tax rate 07 2016
% o
Apphicable tax rate 31.00%
Effect of income charged at different rates
Effiect of prior year tax
Effect of tax on amounts deductible for tax purposes
Effective tax rate 4.02%

= The effective rate reconciliation for the current year is not provided, as the company is calculating tax on minimum tax regime,

017 2016
33 EARNINGS PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED NOTE RUPEES RUPEES

33,1 Basic earnings per share

Basic carnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit for the year by the weighted average number of shares as at the year end as follows:
2017 2016
RUPEES RUPEES

Profit after tax for the year e 16,795,027 71,068,521
Number of shares
Weighted average number of ordinary shares of Rs. 10/ cach ﬁm ﬂmﬂ&

—Rupees—
Eamings per share - basic and diluted 1.71 1.58

- No figure for diluted EPS has been presented as the Company has not issued any instrument which would have an impact on earnings per share when exercised.
34 COMPENSATION OF DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

16
Chief Chief
E " Directors -|.|-Ml H Total E " ‘ Direciars. ‘ ‘ Excoutives ‘ ‘ Total

R upe: Ripocs-
Mansgerial remunerntion 2,178,000 1,002,000 25210476 28,390,476 = 792,000 19,054,907 19,846,907
Boras 215,000 13,764,408 13,979,408 - 66,000 433,823 499,823
Rett and house maintenance um 3TH,000 13,227,208 14,427,208 - 408,000 11,136,924 11,544,924
Comemision - - - - S 11.969,443 - 11,969,443
Ca defined ic - TS.8TO 927,144 1,003,014 - 65,976 E21,160 BET. 136
_3,000,000 _ 1,670,870 _53,129.236 _ 57,800,106 - 13,301,419 31,446,814 44,748,233
Exscutive Directors 3,000,000 |[ 1670870 I - || wn.m” - | 1,331,576 1,331,976
Non-Executive Director = - - - - 11,969.443 11,969,443
3BU0.000. 1870870 — _E870870, SR ETIEICH ENEETIEICH

Nusmber of persors. 1 1 3z 34 1 2 23 26

341 The chisfexccutive officer, directors and certain executives ano alo provided with Compary's mainained cars for official purposes.
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ASIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

35 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

dith

Raoltod parties comprise of chisf executive officer, dirctons, major

key . . »
mmmmmmmmwmmeamn terms and and

diroctors and

termrs. The

mwuﬁhﬂu.

2017

Nature of relationship / transacton Rupees

Balances &t year ¢nd:

o key
and balnces with related parties other than those which have been specifically disclosed ebewhere in these financial

2016
Rupces

Betirement Bepefit Flan
Contribgion payable to provident fund 488113 425,527
Transaction during the year:
Key Management Peryonnal
Chief Executive / Directors
Rermmemtion 4,670,870 1,331,976
Correnission pakl - 11,969,443
Boms shares ssued - 138,651,270
Rers paid 5,901,725 1,257,600
Salks of land and builling 200,000,000 =
Commission paid - Spoase of Directors 1,139 =
Retiroment Benefit Plan
Contribution to providen Snd 2,665.271 2,175
36 SEGMENT INFORMATION
Rupees
7 CREDITAND  AGRICULTURE
MISCELLANEQUS
SURETYSHIP  AND ALLIED RorL
Prensum received (inclmive of FED,
FIF and Adein surcharge) 20,902,444 145,730,212 193,681,918 731,664,807
Less: Federal Exche Duty / Sales Tax (2351,816)) = (19,925,373 (56,069,470}
Federul Insurunce Fee (166,127 (1,443, ik 11
ki '“m“ r'_ foimay. o 130,746,050 47,255,738 146,598,325 18,384,501 144,257,139 172,046,973 659,318,726
Groas direct Premiom 105,998,028 45375119 137,480,277 lﬁ.nun 166,227,757 613,600,043
Facubtative lward Preoem 12,206,401 328,612 ml.“'? 1,168,593 31,808,116
2 2,541,621 1,551,997 m 138
Insurance Premium eamed 128,187324 17,013,459 156,973,267
Tnsurance Premium ceded to relnsarers (19,648 B79)| (1,987,155)| 12,1450
Net Insurnnce Premism 16,755,312 12:.901.114 |s,n6.!u 1
Comenissbon Income _AEL
Net unde rwriting kncome 1:1,901.:34 lq.slw 154,828,267
Tnwurance clabnm (63,601,531 th
Rruraes shim. esnd o smAn 9275,745 4518,060 #1388,420
Net clalmn (9,910,783) {3,814,685) (54,325,786) (179,238,162)
Comenissbon expenses (21,748,864) (9466,766)  (21,373,196) mn.m) as.m.m; (107,056,681)
Management expenses (52,874,046) (18,118.344) [99.1“.111) KTM‘N') (58,350,098) le] (266,630,223}
Premium deficiency expense (,5T3A24) 319087 -
Net Insurunce claios and expenses (86,107,117} (32,062,708) g 40.986,167) [k M 171,
Dedrveitiog mesis _m_&ﬂ_ﬂm_ﬁm_a&_w 17495372)
Net imvestment income (30,084.238)
Other imcome 129,312,550
Other cxpenses (2,584,137T)
cost 4,155
Profit from WO Ope rations 5,564,642
Profit befors tax 84,669,190
Sepmaent assets 92,281,789 26,731,405 T2,496,187 8,781,511 66,674,569 90,392,430 357358891
Unallocuted assets TT8,964,700
Total assets 1,1 1
Segment Nahilitics 111,647,450 25,056,811 142,440,942 14,735,026 71,715,453 148,150,254 513,775,935
Unallocated liabalithe s
Total Habilities
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ASIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

361 SEGMENT INFORMATION

Rupoes covemrasnsnes,
FIRE AND MARINE
s PROPERTY ~ AVIATIONAND ~ MOTOR  SoDUAND  AGHCUURRE \yoompaweous  TomaL
DAMAGE TRANSPORT
Premam mocived (nchsive of FED, FIF
- 83,400,471 28,956,863 144,084,269 25216173 155,337,445 160,908,535 597,903,756
Less: Federsl Excise Dity / Sales Tix (10,144,993)] essts)  (16.998,00%) (2.921,515) . (19,7771 (52,535,283),
Federal Insumnce Fee 1 {1,118,453)| (206,518)) {153 (1,359,405 {5,134.462)
Qo Wiiken Fooosien ooy SLABD 0 0 g0 2000937 125967813 22,088,140 153,799,367 139771973 S40234,011
Gross direct Premman. 63,886,728 24.332,432 109,841 200 19,731,133 152,202,247 mm 501,1
Facukstive inward Premium 6,806,955 681,614 14,125,407 1,435,646 = umz.m
Admiistrative surcharge 1,903,102 995,887 2,001,206 921,361 1,557,120
Insurance Presniem eamed 68,950,686 23,869,687 118,975,228 37,684,313 132,798,187 103,515,164 485,803,265
Insurance Presmiom codod to resmance {32,408, 788) {11,500,497) (3,077,596 (875, (12,569,656 (65,681,548
Net lesurance Premim. 36,541,898 12,369,190 113,725,228 34,616,717 131,923,187 90,945,497 420,121,717
insion ixome 7,635, 2,782,380 717,604 - 16 14,122,856
Net underwriting income. 44,177,154 15,151,570 113 Tt!m 35,334,321 131,923,187 53,933,113 434,244,573
Insurance chims (#0,625,377) azo7TEe| (52 123,057 (608173 (43,352,504)] [ (154,634,375
T N TR 31,611,236 5,645,577 2,280,100 30,776 19,375 19,689,255 59,206,319
et chirs (9.014,141) (6,426,211) (50,345,925) 153,833 6,042,363) (23,663,249) {95,338,056)
Commission experscs (16822,401) (5.719,654)  (20,997,605) (B,540,064) (25,395,728) (18,242,982)  (95718,434)
Management (30,566,867) (10,951,479) (53,038,733} (5,300,208) (64,757,200) (58,850,978} (227 ,465,466)
Premium deficiency expense - __{329,087T) - - - - (329,087)
Net Iesurance claims and experses — (36A03,409) (23,426431) (124,382 263) 17, (96,195.291) 100,757, (418,851 043)
rens __(12.226355) (B274861) __ (10,657,035) 17,647,881 35,727,896 { 15,393,530
Nel imvestment poome 51,676,000
Other income 6,976,170
Onher expenses {2,865,797)
Finance Costs (318,300}
Profit fom WTO Operations 3003913
Profit belbre tax. 73,955,106
Scgment asscly 62,184,194 14,946,864 56,798,299 16,075,916 57,254,396 70,343,329 277,602,998
Unallocated asets 61,637,743
Total nsscts 1,039,240, 741
Segment Eabilites - Comventioral 63,802,898 14354781 107,126,654 13,993,659 76500919 116,187,003 391,965,915
Ualocated Eabiities - 12,385,529
Total inbilties 404,351 444
37 MOVEMENT IN INVESTMENTS
Available for Fair value
Held to maturity Sk oL, Total
At beginning of previous year 26,251,728 458,772 206,896,279 233,606,779
Additions - 55,940 341,750,829 341,806,769
Disposals (sale and redemption) - (5,000)  (386,939,620) (386,944,620)
Fair value net gains (excluding net realized gains) 7272 - 30,599,481 30,672,353
Designated at fair value through profit or loss upoa initial recognition - - - -
Classified as held for trading - B - -
Impairment (losses) / reversal - 43,680 - 43,680
At beginning of current year 26,324,600 553,392 192,306,969 219,184,961
Additions - 59,170 589,643,797 589,702,967
Disposals (sale and redemption) - (68,800)  (577,980,536) (578,049,336)
Fair value net loss (excluding net realized gains) 72872 660,728 (44,134,138) (43,400,538)
Destgnated at fair value through profit or loss apon Ialtial recognition - - - -
Classified as held for trading - - - =
Impairment losses - - - -
At end of current year 3_6.191,412 l.%_OMN 159, 187,438,054
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MANAGEMENT OF INSURNACE RISK AND FINANCIAL RISK

Insurance risks
Risk management framework

The Company's activitics expose it 1o a variety of financial risks; credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk. The Company's overall risk management process

focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and secks to minimize potential adverse effects on the financial performance. Overall risks arising from the

Cmpmy’sl:'nmculmMhbmusnlmuim&lwcmlmmmmhﬁmdmthmwﬁm

munmpmodhlhcmm«dmﬂbdhnmbclw The Board of Directors has overall ibility for the i and ight of Company's ri:
and is also for of the C rigk policies.

Insurance risk

mmymmmnﬁhwgbuummmmnmm“ﬁnrmﬁvmmwmmmnhnmdueuhrwbgmm

the underlying loss. The company is exposed to the ing the timing, freq) and severity of claims under these contracts,
mwwmlumkmmwasandW|mmhmmnﬂﬂsk T Exp mmmngedhyhume
documented limits and criteria. Reinsurance is purchased to mitigate the effect of potential loss to the company from indivi

l.-vu:lullndubumpm\ﬂdcmwspocllllalnlhu:dwmﬂmnmduwlmmwmsmmmmwmmmmdlhl
proportional or excess of loss treaty basis.

Amnfﬂﬂmymmﬁmlmgkmmmwam&mwhcwdmhmﬁ:wmhmlmlphnullucanmu
wwermbmmm inimizes its exp losses by ob from a number of reinsurers, who are
over several ge phical regions,

Further the Company adopts strict claim review policies including active management and prompt pursuing of the claims, regular detailed review of claim
handling procedures and frequent investigation of possible false claims 1o reduce the insurance risk.

grap of risk
Tnopummebm:ﬁnﬁmlhwmmpinnfwandhwufhmm\bﬂ‘ gnglphlcalmudufnsklnufmnmmwu There are a number of
parameters which are significant in ing the lation of risks with shical location, the most important of which is risk survey.
mwmmmlmammshmmmdwm iated with the ial/ind: Uresid: 1 ion of the
insurers. Details ding the fire i wnhmwwmemuﬁmmspmmunlma: mmmﬁﬂ'umthehmplmnl'
lllemmmdhillty Smh:h‘allufumpanufﬂwmnduleMavm]lbI:mlM i for their

made to the standard construction specifications as laid down by IAP (Insurance Association of Pakistan) falnaumu ﬂnmn{?ﬂfsﬂl’aﬂywﬂh,
Double Fire Proof Iron Doors, physical separation between the buildings within an insured's premises. It is basically that the property contained within an area
which is separated by another property by sufficient distance to confine insured damage from uncontrolled fire and explosion under the most adverse conditions 1o
ithat one area.

Address look up and geocoding s the cssential ficld of the policy data interphase of IT systems. Tt provides instant location which is dependent on data collection
provided under the policy schedule. All eritical underwriting information is punched into the IT system/application through which a aumber of MIS reports can be
to assess the of risk.

For Marine risk, complete underwriting details, besides sums insured and premiums, like vessel identification, voyage input (sea/air/inland transit), sailing dates,
wig'nﬂuiduﬁmﬂmufﬂlcshipnmwunyHnﬁmdc.mfedinmﬂwﬂ'mﬁ:mmﬁa{mﬂmhdﬂmmnﬂsﬁrﬂm

requirements as laid down in the ional treaty Shi declarations are also endorsed on the policies. Respective reinsurance cessions arc
automatically made upon the posting of policy documents,

Reinsurance arrangements

Kecping in view the maximum exposure in respect of key zone a number of proportional and non proportional ret are in place

to protect the net account in case of a major catastrophe. Apart from the adequate event limit which is a multiple of the treaty capacity or the primary recovery
from the proportional treaty, any loss over and above the said limit would be recovered from the non proportional treaty which is very much in line with the risk
management philosophy of the Company.

In i with the & i the rei wre duly itted with Securitics and Exch Lo ission of Pakistan on an
annual basis,
The concentration of risk by type of cts is ized below by to linbiliti

Gross sum [nsured | Reinsurance | Net |
Direct and Facultative 2017 2016 | 2017 2016 | 2017 T 2016 |
Fire and property damage 177,206,097,448  53.931,062,642  75,068,047,001 29,648,569,075 102,138,050,447  24,282,493,567
Marine, aviation and transport T2,696,754345 22035999884  28,137,278,769  11438,656,689  44,550475,576  10,597,343,195
Motor 7,612,435,793 7,328,475 966 277,853,906 310,361,796 7,334,581,887 7,018,114,170
Credit and suretyship 9,040,405,955  12,161,992,798 1,252,277,033 963,252,700  7,788,128,922  11,198,740,098
Agriculture and allicd 16,806,694,484 10,106,092,656 405,209,404 117,298,529  16,401,485,080 9,988,794,127
Miscellaneous (Health included) 10,398,251,990  14,182,331,391 2,614432498 2264284113 7,783,819492  11,918,047278

760 15 119.745.955337 107,755 11 44742422902 1 1 75,003,532
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38.1.2 Sources of Uncertainty in estimation of future claim payments

Claims on general insurance contracts are payable on a claim occurrence basis. The Company is liable for all insured events that occur during the term of the
insurance contract.

Mudmudmmluflbeu]murm&dmedmdymlmmmwmem The estimation of the amount is based on the amount notified by the
policy holder, g by the surveyor appoi for this purpose. The initial estimates include expected settlement
mufﬂnc‘ﬂmhﬂuﬂﬂdmmkmd(IBNR}chmhwhmmmmdmmsmm{ﬂ.)mm Thuc:mendda(CL]Mnhnd
involves determination of development factors or link ratios for cach period. These are then sut O
[CDF)whuchwmm“mtﬁmmmm!erdlhummmmumm.TB‘ITRI'm-IIchsmn ined and fzed in d
with valustion carried out by an appointed actuary which is also based on Chain Ladder (CL) method.

There are several variable factors which affect the amount and timing of ized claim labiliti the that inty about
dtmmmdmmngufclnmplymmuugumﬂymnlwdwﬂnnlymrﬁ:&ummaﬂmﬁemmmwmfmlﬁum&:
amount and timing of claim settl inty prevails with esti d claim lisbilities. It is likely that final settlement of these liabilities may be
different from recognized amounts,

38.13 Changes in assumptions

Theprinc'\pul i derlying the liability estimati dmm:ﬂmdﬁclmmmmhr future claim devels will follow
similar patern for and ing. The 10 assess the extent to which past occurrence and reporting
rmunw:llmqpplylnﬂlmmmdpanmcwmulﬁcmggmlofwowchmm!nmumm
conditions, cic.

a) Foreign currency risk

Foreign carrency risk is the risk that the value of financial assets or Hability will Mluctuate due to changes in foreign currency rates. Foreign exchange risk arises
mainly where receivables and payables exists due to transactions in foreign currencies. As of the balance sheet date, the Company does not have material assets or
liabilities which are exposed w foreign currency risk except for amount due from and due to reinsurers,

b)  Price risk

Price risk represents the risk that the fair value of o financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in the market prices {other than those arising from
interest / mark up rate risk or currency risk), whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or factors
affecting all or similar financial instruments traded in the market. The Company is exposed to equity price risk since it has investments in quoted equity securitics
63,175,510 (2016: Rs. 88,485,950/-) at the balance sheet date.

The Company manages price risk by monitoring exposure in quoted equity ies and i ing the strict discipline in internal risk management and
investment policies,

Market prices are subject to fluctuation and consequently the amount realized in the qs sele of an i may signi differ from the reported
market value, Furthermaore, amount mhzadmhukufam:uhmmlymyh-ﬂhcmdbydmnmma(lhmmybmgmlﬂ.mmyh

no significant concentration of price risk.
¢) Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will difficulty in meeting obligati inted with its financial Habilities. To guard against the risk, the

Company maintains balance of cash and other equir and readily itics. The maturity profile of assets and liabilitics are also monitored 1o
ensure adequate liguidity is maintained.

Ligquidity risk is the risk that the Company may not be able to generate ient cash o settle its obligations in full as they fall due or can only do so on
terms that are materially disadvantageous.

On the balance sheet date the Company has cash and bank balance of Rs. 243,196,263/- (2016: Rs. 116,139,910/-).
The table below analyses the Company's financial Habilities into relevan! maturity groupings based on the remaining period at the balance sheet date to the

| maturity date on an undi d cash flow basis,
2017
Contractual cash More than one
Carrying amount 0 Up to one year o

Financial labilities o
Dummﬂn;:].lln- Including IBNR 113,121,068 113,121,068 113,121,068 -
36,808,865 36,808,865 36,808,865 i
Other Cmdnm‘ and Au:uzh 53,639,917 53,639,917 53,639,917 -
Borrowings - ] - »
203, 203 -

A
asuamsumncs

Wa've Gat Tou Coversd
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2016
Ci sh
Carrying a £ Uptoone year  More than one year
Rup
Financial lisbilities
Outstanding claims including IBNR. 75,038,239 75,008,239 75,038,239 -
Amount due to other insurers/ refnsurers 9,001,003 9,001,093 9,001,093 -
Onther Creditors and Accruals 57,828,033 57,828,033 57,828,033 -
Borrowings 1,354,013 1,354,013 1,354,013 -
143,221,378 143,221,378 143,221,378 =
38.1.4 Sensitivity analysis

The risks associated with the insurance contracts are complex and subject 10 a number of variables which complicate quantitative sensitivity analysis. The
mmﬂtynnﬂmnpehnﬂmmelmmn&nufhﬂm The Company makes various assumptions and techniques based on past claims

This includes indi

development
such as average cluims cost, ultimate claims numbers and expected loss ratios. The Company considers that the linbility for

insurance claims recognised in the balance sheet is adequate. However, actual experience will differ from the expected outcomse.

As the company enters into short term insurance contracts, it does not assume any significant impact of changes in market conditions on unexpired risks.
However, some results of sensitivity testing are set out below, showing the impact on profit before tax net of reinsurance.

Pre tax Profit Shareholders'
2017 2016 2017 2016
Rupces
10% decrease in Loss
Fire And Property Damage (991,078) (501,414) (693,755) (594,933)
Marine Aviation And Transport (381,469) (642,621) {267,028) (424,130)
Maotor (5,432,579) (5,034,593) (3,802,805) (3.322,831)
Agriculture And Allied (B57,690) (604,236) (600,383) (398,796)
Credit And Surety Ship (906,592) 15,383 (634,614) 10,153
Miscellaneous (9,354,409) (2,366,325) (6,548,086) (1,561,774)
17, 1 9,533, 71 (6,292,312
10% increase in loss would have the sume but opposite impact on above analysis.
382 Financial Risk
Maturity profile of fancial and abiiviea:
07
Tnterest! mark-up bearing Now-leterest’ non mark-up bearing
FINANCTAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES Maturity upto  Mstarity after Subi Total Maturity upta  Maturity sfter Sob Totad “Total
‘onc year e year snc year ‘onc year
Rupees
FINANCIAL ASSETS
Investments
Equity securities - 161,040,582 - 161,040,582 161,040,582
Debt securtties 525,000 25,872,472 26,397,472 - - 26,397,472
Term deposits 125,000,000 < 125,000,000 - = i 125,000,000
Loans and other recebvables - - 54,788,933 - 54,758,933 54,788,933
Insarsnce { relesurance rocelvables - - - 229,459,744 - 229,459,744 129,459,744
sgalnst clalms - - - 36,192,756 - 38,192,756 36,192,756
Caah & Bunk 200,087,750 = 200,087,750 43,108,513 - 43,108,513 243,196,263
December 31, 2017 12,750 72 351, 2 - 876,075,750
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Premiums rocelved In advance - - - 3,422,615 - 3,422,615 3422615
Borrowings - - - - - - -
Outstanding claims ncluding TBNR - - - 113,121,068 - 113,121,068 113,121,068
Tnsurance / relnsurance paynbies - B - 36,808,865 - 36,808,865 36,808,865
Other creditors and sccrualy - - - 53,639,917 - 53,639,917 53,639,917
Pecember 31,2017 : : - mews e __mecwnas
OFF BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
Financlsl Commitments:
For future Tjursh rentals payable - - - 13,811,573 20,614,995 34,426,868 34,426,868
December 31, 2017 - - - 13,811,873 20,614,995
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)

e
Interest! mark-up bearing Nor-interest/ mark-up bearing
FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIARILITIES Mutority upto Mtarity after SubTom  Memstyupioome Maturky siter S Total
oae year one year yoar one year
Rupecs

FINANCIAL ASSETS
Investments

Equity secaritics = < % 192,860,361 2 192,860,361 192,860,361

Dbt securities 25,799,600 525,000 26,324,600 b, - s 26,324,600

Teorm deposits 98,100,000 - 98,100,000 - - - 98,100,000
Losns and other recehvables - - - 36,110,409 - 36,110,409 36,110,409
Iesurance / rensurance reocivables - - = 166,239,113 - 166,239,113 166,239,113
Reinsurance recoverics against outstanding claims - - - 27,463,241 - 27 463,241 27,463,241
Cash & Bank 49924313 5 49,924,323 66,215,587 = 66,215,587 116,139,910
December 31, 2016 173,823 923 000 174, 923 488 BBR 711 - 711 563,337,634
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Premiums received in advasce - - - 3,159,458 - 3,259,458 3,259,458
Borrowings 1,354,013 1,354,013 - - - 1,354,013
Outstanding claims inchuding IBNR 2 . - 75,038,239 H 75,038,239 75,038,239
lesurance / rensurance payables - - - 9,001,093 0,001,093 9,001,003
Other crediiors and scenials - - - 57,828,003 57,828,003 57,828,033
December 31, 2016 1.!54&] = 1354013 I“,IEKH = I"S.\Em 145,480, £36
'OFF BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
Francial Commiments:
For future Tjarah rentals paysble - . - £,490,204 11,093,686 19,583,890 19,583,590
December 31, 2016 - - - 8,490,204 11,093, 19,583,890 19,583,890
Market risk

Market risk means that the fair value or future cash nmoflfnmdalmmmlmu fluctuate because of changes in market prices. The objective is to manage
and control market risk exp within while opti g the return. The market risks associated with the Company's business activities
mmwMupﬂumkmdmnﬂLmamyuwumwmmaIwymk

Interest/mark up rate risk
Lumewm“pmmkullunskﬁw.vnhueraﬁnmul:muﬂmnmhm“ofufmmkmmmwluﬂmduewaQamunmm

up rates. itivity to rk up rate risk arises from mismaiches of finencial assets and liahilities that mature or re-price in a given period.
The company manges these through risk

At the balance sheet date, the interest rate profile of the Company's significant interest bearing financial instruments is as follows:

Financial assets
2017 I 2016 [ 2017 | 2016
Effective interestrate(in %) |  Rupees |

Saving accounts 3.75% to 6% %10 4.5% 200,087,750 49,924,323
Deposits maturing within 12 months - Fixed rate 6.15% to B.5% 10% 125,000,000 98,100,000
Investments

- Interest bearing - Fixed rate 1015% t012%  10.15% 10 12% 26397472 26,324,600

351 174,348,923

Sensitivity analysis

For cash flow sensitivity analysis of variable rate instruments a hypothetical change of 100 basis points in interest rates at the reporting date would have
decreased/(increased) profit for the year by the amounts shown below.

m7 2016
R
Cash flow sensitivity - Variable rate financial assets 3,514,852 1,743,489

It is assumed, for the purpose of sensitivity analysis, that the changes occur immediately and uniformly to cach category of instrument containing interest rate risk.
Variations in market interest rates could produce significant changes at the time of early repayments. For these reasons, actual results might differ from those
reflected in the details. The analysis assumes that all other variables remain constant.
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b}  Equity / price risk

Price risk represents the risk that the fair value of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in the market prices (other than those arising from
interest/mark up rate risk or currency risk), whether those changes are caused by factors specific 1o the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or factors
affecting all or similar financisl instruments traded in the market. The Company is exposed to equity price risk since it has investments in quoted equity securities
Rs. 63,175,510/ (2016: 88,485,950/) at the balance sheet date.

mw;mummmmmummuﬁxlwspmodammf pany’s Tl is not ‘with short term price
fluctuations with respect to ils strategic investmenis provided that ing business, ic and istics of the investes remain
fumblr.ﬂ:CompnymvulommehﬁWmmpmgwufﬂﬂymmmmwpmmm
The Company manages price risk by monitoring exposure in quoted equity i in internal risk management and

investment policies.

The carrying value of investments subject to equity price risk are based on quoted market prices as of the balance sheet date and available for sale equity
instruments which wre stuted at fair value.

Market prices are subject to fluctuation and consequently the amount realized in the subseq) sale of an i may signi differ from the reporied
market value, Furthermore, smount realized in the sale of a particular security may be affected by the relative quantity of the security being sold. The Company
has no significant concentration of price risk.

Sensitivity analysis

The table below summarizes company's equity price risk as of December 31, 2017 and 2016 and shows the effects of a hypothetical 10% increase and a 10%
decrease in market prices as af the year end. The sclected hypothetical change docs not reflect what could be considered 1o be the best or worst case scenarios,
results could be worse because of the nature of equity markets.

Hypothetical
Estimated fafr X P Hynothetical

ik Hypothetical price |  value after h 3 s
change i

hypothetical
: i o lhxmhn]dnn’ in profit before tax
equity
31-Dec-17 63,175,510 10% increase 65,493,061 6,317,551 6,317,551
10% decrease 56,857,959 (6,317,551) (6,317,551)
31-Dec-16 £8,485,950 10% increase 97,334,545 §,848,595 B,B48,595
10% decrease 79,637,355 (8,848,595) (B,B48,595)

Fair value of financial instruments

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settfled, between knowledgeable, willing parties in an arm's length transaction. The
carrying values of all financial assets and finzncial Habilities approximate their fair values except for equity and debt instruments whose fair values have been
disclosed in their respective notes 1o these financial Fair value is d ined on the basis of object o at each reporting date. The company
mecasures fair values using the following fair value hicrarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used in making the measurements:

Level 1: Qumdmhﬂm(mndjumd]mmmmfw:dmndm
Level 2: i 1 I:mndnn . inputs either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.c. derived from prices).

Level 3. g ing signifi unobservable inputs. T I |
Level-1 Level-2 Level-3 Total

As at 31 December 2017

At fair value through profit or loss - Held for trading 159,836,002 5 - 159,836,002
At falr value through OCI - Avilable for sale 1,204,490 = = 1,204,490
As at 31 December 2016
At fair value through profit or loss - Held for rading 19; 969 - - 192,306,969
At fair value through OCI - Avilable for sale Ss:i,gin = = SS}&M
Age-wise p of U I Benefits
Partical A 1to 6 Tto 12 13to24 2510 36 Beyond 36
" ot d mouths months ‘months months months

Other unclaimed benefits

2017 6,269.979 10,236,565 - - = =

2016 1,537,233 1,412,423 43,135 81,675 - -
CREDIT RISK.
Ehdnnukmmenskﬂmtlmﬁm!hpnﬂihdnyfhmmummaﬁnmcnl will fail to disch its obligation and cause the other party to incur a
ﬁlmmllhu.ﬁ:meWlnmﬂmluedﬂmkh} i credit by undertaki ions with a large number of counterparties in
" sidinstcics il By i of industricsh K
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Concentration of credit risk occurs when a number of counterparties have a similar type of business activities. As a result, any change in economic, political or
other conditions would effect their ability to meet contractual obligations in similar manner. The Comy credit risk exp is not signil ly different from
dmnﬂeﬂdm!hefmnnllm The management monitors and limits the Company's exposure to credit risk through monitoring of client's exposure and

of provisions for doubtful assets, if any. The manzgement is of the view that it is not exposed to significant concentration of credit risk as

mﬁmmmmmy&wﬂmmufmfmm!mmm&mmmmmﬂm

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure, as specified below:

o w017 2016
Category of financial assets R | R
Re-stated

Bank Loans & Receivables 242,986,372 116,064,261
Investments Equity securitics 161,040,582 192,860,361
Investments Dbt securities 26397472 26,324,600
Investments Term deposits 125,000,000 98,100,000
Loans and other receivables Loans & Receivables 54,788,933 35,707,664
Insurance / reinsurance receivables Loans & Receivables 219,459,744 166,239,113
Reinsurance recoveries against outstanding claims Loans & Receivables 36,192,756 27,463,241

!!!&“9 662,759,240
The company did not hold any collateral agninst the above during the year. General provision is made for receivabl g to the Company’s policy. This

impairment provision is utilized to write off a financial asset when it is determined that Company cannot recover the balance due.
The credit quality of Company’s bank balances can be assessed with reference to external credit ratings as follows:

Ra 07 2016
Shart term Long term | Rating Agency I
JS Bank Limited Al+ AA- PACRA 8,700,047 594,788
Bank Islami Pakistan Limited Al A PACRA 6,366 6,634
United Bank Limited A-l+ AAA JCR-VIS 158,127 147,109
Summit Bank Limited Al A~ JCR-VIS 11,655,055 12,749,600
Silk Bank Limited A2 A JCR-VIS 68,044 66,201
MCB Al+ AAA PACRA 210,000 244 881
Askari Bank Limited Al+ AA+ PACRA 850,743 -
Faysal Bark Limited Al+ AA PACRA/ICR-VIS 14,059,614 18,645,254
Habib Bank Limited Al+ AAA ICR-VIS 1,423,398 11,761,248
Bank of Khyber Al A PACRA 414,333 -
SME Bank Limited B B PACRA 2,452,829 2,963,838
Someri bank Limited Al+ Ah- PACRA 2,081,295 9,539.378
Bank of Azad Jammu Kashmir® 14,804 3,714,667
Punjab Provincial Co-operative Bank® 15,417 15,783
The Bank of Punjsb Al+ AA PACRA 350,001 703,243
Bank Al- Habib Limited Al+ ANt PACRA 5,394,688 25
Zarai Taragiyati Bank Limited A-l+ AAA JCR-VIS 40,149,560 49,163,103
National Bank of Pakistan A-l+ AAA PACRA/ICR-VIS 808,081 2,879,855
Khushhali Microfinance Bank Limited Al At JCR-VIS 1,000 -
Dubai Islamic Bank Ltd. Al AA- JCR-VIS 4,681 -
Samba Bank Limited Al AA JCR-VIS 102,272 246,901
Sindh Bank Limited A-l+ AA JCR-VIS 100,531 1,004,554
NRSP Microfinance Bank Limited Al A JCR-VIS 153,965,486 1,617,159
* Cradit ratings are not avaiiable 72 116,064,261
The following are the contractual maturities of financial lisbilities on an undi d cash flow basis:
Carrying More Than One
Financial Habilities 2017 Amount T"“’“’“"‘“‘"T Year
Outsianding chaims including IBNR 113,121,068 113,121,068 "
Insurance / reinsurance payables 36,808,865 36,508,865 -
Retirement benefit obligations 488,113 488,113 +
Other creditors and sceruals 53,639,917 53,639,917 5
057,963 7, -
More Than One
Financial liabilities: 2016 Cifrylng Auent [Tl 1o/Coe Yeae l Year
Outstanding claims including TRNR 75,038,239 75,038,239 -
Insurance / reinsurance payables 9,001,093 9,001,093 =
Taxation - provision less payments 2,119,404 2,119,404 -
Retirement benefit obligations 425,527 425,527 -
Other creditors and accruals 57,828,033 57,828,033 -
A6 aAa122% -
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A
asuamsumncs

Woe've Gat Tou Covernd

Age analysis of financial assets is as under:

Carrying Amount | Up to One Year | From 1 - 2 years | More than 2 years

Financial Assets 2017

Insurance / reinsurance receivables 229,459,744 153,738,028 71,132,521 4,589,195
i ies against ding claims 36,192,756 7,579,755 B.435.250 20,177,751
Accrued investment income 5525710 5,525,710 - -
Balance with brokers 22,152,227 22,152,227 - -
Taxation - provision less payments 15,636,171 15,636,171 - -
Security deposits 11,303,216 5,200,000 4,715,616 1,297,600
Other receivable 15,405,035 10,167,323 4,621,511 616,201
335,67: 220,089,215 747

Carrying Amount | Up to One Year | From 1 -2 years | More than 2 years

Financial Assets: 2016

Insurance / reinsurance receivables 166,239,113 98,264,601 60,222,959 7,751,553
Reinsurance recoveries against outstanding claims 27,463,241 18,367,450 5,809,265 3,286,526
Accroed investment income 6,065,917 6,065,917 - -
Balance with brokers 9,151,936 9,151,936 - -
Security deposits 3,330,177 1,164,615 965,751 1,199,811
Cither receivable 17,159,634 8,950,585 4,630,356 3,578,693

229410018 141,965,104 71628331 15,816,583
The credit quality of amount due from other insurers/ rei and rei ics against ding claims can be assessed with reference to external
eredit ratings as follows:

Rel 2017 I 2016 I
Amount due from i Rupecs——
other insurers / against
reinsurers outstanding
clnims

A of sbove (including PRCL) 122,795,901 34,267,822 157,063,723 115,279,595
Below A 11,170,569 1,924,934 13,095,503 3,881,973
Others 9,043,055 - 9,043,055 4,374,645
Total 1 1 123,53
CAPITAL MANAGEMENT
The Comp: ives when ing capital are to safeguard the company’s ability to continue 25 @ going concemn in order to provide returns for

shlnholdmMmﬂlhmmmmmmmmmmmﬂsmmbmmmdw In order to maintain or adjust the capital
structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividend paid to shareholders, return capital to sharcholders, issue new shares or sell assets to reduce debts. The
Company's overall strategy remains unchanged from 2012, The company has not obtained long term finance and short term berrowings, therefore gearing ratio of

lhemmunoupphublelnmdammlhsk{) BUTW2017 of Securities and Exch Ci ission of Pakistan (SECP), minimum paid up capital
tobe lied with by I C jes at the end of each year are as follows:
015 | 2016 [ 2017 ]
in Thousands|
Minimum paid up capital 300,000 400,000 500,000

The Company, as the year end, does not meet the externally imposed capital limit. However, the Company was in negotiation with a foreign investor since mid
year of 2017. Subsequently to the year end, the contract of issue of shares to foreign investor was materialized and the Company issued paid up capital of Rs.
153,373,910/~ and resultanty, have become compliant with all the legal requirements and the revised paid up capital now, stated at Rs. 603,373,910/-,

PROVIDENT FUND
The Company has maintained an ident fund trust and @ out of provident fund have been made in accordance with the provisions of
Companies Act, 2017, Mﬁnnﬂufmhﬁfwhamﬁ:nhmmfmmuf&:ﬁmdmnfaﬂm
07 2016
Audited Audited
Size of the fund - total assets - Rupees 16,419,094 12,674,850
Cost of investments made - Rupees 15,678,940 11,873,538
Percentage of investments made- % 95.49% 93.68%
Fair value of investments- Rupees 15,678,940 11,873,538
The break-up of cost of investments is: | 017 | 2016 |
[ % | (Rs.) [ % I (Rs.) |
Saving Account 36% 5,678,940 63% 525440 e,
Term Deposit Receipts 64% 10,000,000 ™% 3,000,000
100% 15,678,940 100% B.215440 1

- &
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ASIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

40 STATEMENT OF SOLVENCY U
Rupees
Assets
Property and equipment 99,281,744
Investments
Equity securitics 161,040,582
Debt securities 26,397,472
Term deposits 125,000,000
Total assets of window takaful operations - OPF 44,395,767
Loans and other receivables 54,788,933
Insurance / reinsurance receivables 229,459,744
Rei ies against ding claims 36,192,756
Deferred commission expense / acquisition cost 46,793,366
Deferred taxation 3,037,643
Taxation - payments less provision 15,636,171
Prepayments 51,103,150
Cash & Bank 243,196,263
Total assets (A) 1,136,323,591
In-admissible assets as per following ch of ion 32(2) of the Insurance Ordi 2000
) I / Rei ivables 162,597,142
[4}] Deferred taxation 3,037,643
k) Amounts available to the insurer under guarantees 23,527,043
(u) i. Vehicle, ii. Office Equipment and iii. Fumniture and fittings 93,984,412
Total of Inadmissible assets (B) ,1
Total Admissible assets (C=A-B) 853,177,351
Total Liabilities
Total liabilities of window takaful operations - OPF 972,879
Underwriting provisions -
Outstanding claims including IBNR 113,121,068
Unearned premium reserve 292,730,189
Premium deficiency reserves 7,575,862
U d rei issi 6,477,419
Retirement benefit obligations 488,113
Deferred taxation -
Borrowings -
Premiums received in advance 3,422,615
I / rei payabl 36,808,865
Other creditors and accruals 53,639,917
Taxation - provision less payment -
Total liabilities (D) 515,236,927
Total net Admissible assets (E=C-D) T 337,930,424
Minimum Solvency Requirement (higher of following)
Method A - Ufs 36(3)(a) 150,000,000
Method B - Ufs 36(3)(b) 105,545,551
Method C - U/s 36(3)(c) 35,847,632 150,000,000
Excess / Deficit in Net Admissible Assets over Minimum Requirements 187940424
Vi
Q- {bons)
aSiaINSURANCE j
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ASIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

41

422

423

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES e 2018

As at December 31 268 161
Average number of employess during the year 253 138
CORRESPONDING FIGURES

As a result of adoption of the Insurance Rules, 2017, and the I A ing Regulati 2017, (note 2.7), corresponding figures have

been rearranged and reclassified, wherever necessary, tufmhh:cbw:rwmpmm No significant reclassifications have been made during the
current year except as disclosed in note 2.7 and are as follows:

Particulars Note From To Rupen

Term deposit receipts 8 Cash and bank deposits Investments 98,100,000
Ascrued Fvestment Trcome 10 Current assets-others Loans end othies receivables 6,065,917
Presium due but unpaid 11 Current assets-others B /Rei jvable 70,166,141
Amonunt due from other insurers / reinsurers 11 Current assets-others I I Rei ivable 96,072,972
Prepaid reinsurance premium ceded 13 Prepaid rei premium ceded  Prepay 34,874,455
Accrund expenses 22 Creditors and scoruals Other creditors and Accruals 6,502,865
Administeative expenses 27  General and Administrat 107,911,473
Administrative expenses 27 General and Administrative exp Other Ex 2,865,797
Finance cost 31  Management Expenses Finance costs 318,800

"Qard-e-Hasna" has been reclassified on the direction of SECP vide letter no.ID/OSM/Asia/2017/12505, dated October 27, 2017 and letter
no.[D/Enf/Asia/2018/13549, dated February 02, 2018.

Rupees
Particulars Note From To
Aggregate
Qard-e-Hasna 9 Total assets of WTO - OPF Statement of changes in equity 15,411,000
The following 1 have been changed during the year for the purpose of better understanding,
Sr.# Old Nomenclature New Nomenclature
1 Issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital thduuryshmcspml
2 Amount due to other insurers / rei / Re Payables
3 Fixed assets - Tangibles owned Property and equipment
4 Deflerred tax liability Deferred taxation
5 Staff retirement benefits Retirement benefit obllsalmus
6 Provision for ing claims (including IBNR O ding claims i ing [BNR
7 Provision for unearned pre Unearned premium reserves
8 Commission income unea U d Rei Ce issi
9 Net premium revenue Net insurance premium
10 Net claims Net insurance claims
11 Additional provision for ired risk Premium deficiency reserves o
12 Premium deficiency reserve Premium deficiency P \
13 Net commission Net Commission and other acquisition costs 1=tEe

asuamsumncs 14 Provision for taxation Income tax expense \;‘/
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ASIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

43 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS-NON ADJUSTING

DunngtheyearIlleCompmyhlsml.mad.mmammnpumwmﬁafmmwfw]fmgnDnectlnvesmen‘l.(?DnofRs.
350 million in the Comp This was signed in S ber 2017 and g to terms and conditions of this agreement the Company
mhmdmmahemchangesm&emishngshuthcldmg of the Company. As this i was FDI and hence required various

approvals from Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan, State Bmk of Pakistan and other Government Authorities. Till mid
of D ber the Comp btained all approvals except the final approval required from State Bank of Pakistan which was granted in January
2018, After that approval, the Company received the funds in January 2018 and the investor applied for the CDC sub account through City Bank
as its agent. This process also took some time as FDI was involved in this process. In the last week of March the Company issued 15,337,391
shares to the investor at a price of Rs. 22.82 per share.

DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

These fi ial have been authorized for issue on  April 03, 2018 by the Board of Directors of the Company.

GENERAL

‘The figures in the financial statements has been rounded off to the nearest Rupee.

lL\\ -———]LA L

{\—-w LAy B

Chief Executive Officer Director Director ' Chairman
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Shariah Advisor’s Report to the board of directors
for the year Ended 31* December 2017

i) 492t A o calooly A1 o Sl 38l Al sy 6 s

All praise and thanks are due to Allah Almighty, by whose blessing Asia Insurance Company Limited -
Window Takaful Operations (hereafter referred as the “Operator”) has successfully completed its
another year of Takaful operations.

It is the responsibility of the Takaful Operator to follow the prevailing Takaful Rules issued by SECP
and guidelines set by the Shariah Advisor and to take the prior approval of Shariah Advisor for all
policies and services being offered by the Takaful Operator.

Being a Shariah Advisor of the Takaful Operator, my responsibility is to review the Takaful products,
including PMDs and all relevant documents, underwriting procedures, Re-Takaful arrangements, all
financial and investment activities related to the Participants Takaful Fund and Operator’s Fund.

It is also my responsibility to express an opinion on the overall Shariah compliance of the Takaful
Operator’s underwriting activities, financial arrangements, having Shari’ah implications with Shari’ah
rules and principles, in all material respects.

Based on the evidences, | have obtained during my Shariah compliance review and to the best of my
understanding and explanations provided by the Takaful Operator and opinion of the External Shariah
Auditors, | report the followings:

1- Operator’s underwriting activities, financial arrangements, contracts and investments for the
year ended 31 December 2017 are in compliance with the Shari’ah rules and principles as
defined in Takaful Rules, 2012 and guidelines provided by me, in all material respects.

2- Appropriate accounting policies and basis of measurement have been consistently applied in
preparation of the financial statements of “Participant Takaful Fund (Wagf Fund)” and
“Operator’s Fund”.

Consequently, | found the operator performing its duties to its level best by following Shariah
guidelines. | pray to Allah Almighty to grant Asia Insurance Company Limited remarkable success in
its Window Takaful Operations and help the entire team at every step and keep away from every
hindrance and difficulty.

&

Mufti Muhammad Farhan Farooq
Shariah Advisor

Asia Insurance Company Limited
Window Takaful Operations
Date: 02-April-2018
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SHARI’AH AUDITORS’ REPORT ON COMPLIANCE

Independent assurance report to the Board of Directors and Shari'ah Advisor of Asia Insurance
Company Limited- Window Takaful Operations (WTQ) in respect of Operator’s compliance with the
Shari'ah rules and principles

We have performed an independent assurance engagement (Shari’ah Compliance Audit) of Asia
Insurance Company Limited - Window Takaful Operations (The Operator) to ensure that (The Operator)
has complied with the Shari’ah rules and principles as prescribed by the Shari’ah Advisor / Shari‘ah
Board (prior to promulgation of Takaful Rules, 2012,) of (The Operator) and the Takaful Rules, 2012,
during the year ended 31* December 2017.

MANAGEMENT RESPONSIBILITY FOR SHARI’AH COMPLIANCE

It is the responsibility of the Operator to ensure that the financial arrangements, contracts, products and

transactions entered into by the Operator and Asia Insurance Company Limited (Window Takaful

Opemhons) - Participant Takaful Fund (PTF) with participants, other financial institutions and
keholders are, in subst and in their legal form, in compliance with the requirements of Shari’ah

rules and principles as determined by the Shari’ah Advisor and the Takaful Rules, 2012,

Our Responsibility

Our responsibility in ction with this engagement is to express an opinion, based on the procedures

performed on the sample basis, whether these financial arrangements, contracts, products and transactions

are in compliance with the requirements of the Shari’ah rules and principles as prescribed by the

Operator’s Shari’ah Advisor / Shari’ah Board and the Takaful Rules, 2012.

The procedures selected by us for the engagement depended on our judgment, including the assessment of

the risks of material non-compliance with the said Shari’ah rules and principles. In making those risk

assessments, we considered such internal control proced as were rel to the Operator’s

compliance with Shari’ah rules and principles. Our engagement was, however, not intended for

expressing opinion on the effectiveness of the Operator’s internal controls for purposes of compliance

with the Shari’ah rules and principles.

We believe that the evidence we have obtained through performing our procedures on a sample basis

were sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

In addition, interpretation and conclusion of the Shari’ah Adviosr / Shari’ah Board of the Operator is

considered final for the purpose of interpretation of the Shari’ah matters mentioned in the Takaful Rules,

2012,

FRAMEWORK FOR THE ENGAGEMENT

We have conducted our engagement in accordance with International Standard for Assurance
Engagements 3000 (ISAE 3000) issued by the International Auditing and Assurance Standards Board of
the International Federation of Accountants. This standard requires that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the engagement to obtain reasonable assurance regarding the subject
matter i.e. the Operator’s compliance with the Shari’ah rules and principles as determined by the Shari’ah
Advisor / Shari'ah Board and the Takaful Rules, 2012

OUR OFINION

In our opinion, based on the sample selected, the financial arrangements, contracts, products and
transactions entered into by the Operator and the PTF, as the case may be, for the year ended 31
December 2017, are in compliance with the requirements of the Shari’ah Rules and principles as
prescribed by the Shari’ah Advisor / Shari’ah Board and the Takaful Rules, 2012 in all material respects.

Yl 14
U/

iy L

s
LIIJQAS SAEED & CO.

artered Accountants
Engagement Partner: Muhammad Ilyas

LAHORE
Date: April 03, 2018
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ANNUAL
REPORT

AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

‘We have audited the annexed statement of financial position of Asia Insurance Company Limited — Window Takaful
Operations (“the Operator™) as at December 31, 2017 and the related statement of comprehensive income, cash flow
statement and statement of changes in funds together with the notes forming part thereof, for the year then ended and we
state that we have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were

necessary for the purpose of our audit.

It is the responsibility of the company’s management to establish and maintain a system of internal control, and prepare
and present the above said statements in conformity with the approved accounting standards and the requirements of
Insurance Ordinance, 2000 (XXXIX of 2000) and the Companies Ordinance, 1984 (XLVII of 1984). Our responsibility is
to express an opinion on these statements based on our audit.

We conduct our audit in accordance with the auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan. These standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the above said statements are free of any
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the above said statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting policies and significant estimates made by
management, as well as, evaluating the overall presentation of the above said statements. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion and, after due verification, we report that-

a) in our opinion, proper books of accounts have been kept by the Window Takaful Operator as required by the
Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and the Companies Ordinance, 1984;

b) in our opinion-

i) the statement of financial position and statement of comprehensive income together with the notes thereon have
been drawn up in conformity with the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and the Companies Ordinance, 1984, and are
in agreement with the books of accounts and are further in accordance with accounting policies consistently
applied except for the changes as stated in note 3.11 and 3.23 with which we concur;

ii) the expenditure incurred during the year was for the purpose of the Operator’s business; and

iii) the busi conducted, i ts made and the expenditure incurred during the year were in accordance with
the objects of the Opmm)r

c) in our opmorn and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the statement of
fi | position, of comprehensive income, cash flow statement and statement of changes in funds
together with the notes forming part thereof, conform with approved ting standards as applicable in Pakistan,
and, give the information required by the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and the Comps.mes Ordinance, 1984, in the
manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the Window Takaful Operator affairs as
at December 31, 2017 and of the comprehensive income, its cash flows and changes in funds for the year then

ended; and

d) in our opinion no Zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980.

(uﬁAs SAEED & CO.
accountants
E; t Partner: Muh d Ilyas

LAHORE
Date: April 03, 2018
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ASIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
‘WINDOW TAKAFUL OPERATIONS
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2017

Assets
Investments
Term deposits
Loans and other receivables
Takaful / re-takaful receivables

Deferred commission expense
Prepayments

Cash & bank

Total Assets

Fund and Liabilities

Wagf/ Participants' Takaful Fund (PTF)

Total Waqf/ Participants' Takaful Funds
Operators' Fund (OFF)

Statutory fund

Qard-e-hasna

Accumulated profit

Total Operator's funds

Liabilities

Underwriting provisions

Outstanding claims including [BNR
‘Unearned contribution reserve

Takaful / retakafil payables
Other creditors and accruals

Total Habilities
Total fund and liabilities

Conti Aies) and

ies against ding claims

The annexed notes from 1 to 36 form an integral part of these financial statements,

by —

19

Chief Executive Officer

Participants
Note  Takaful Fund

coNoaswm

10

1

16
15
17

12
13

Aggregate
Operator's 2017

2016
Eas Re-stuied

A . - 10,088,471

- 28,000,788 28,000,788 5,021,602
4,985,897 - 4,985,897 4,043,328
- 1,981,404 1,981,404 1,022,960
4,862,750 - 4,862,750 6,050,749
31,264,144 14,413,575 45,677,719 30,199,204

AT 56 S0 636

500,000 B 500,000

15,411,000 -|| 1s411,000 || 15411,000

14, - ||_(4,078,532 954,448

1,832,468 - 1,832,468 6,956,552

~|[ 50,000,000 || 50,000,000 | [ 50,000,000

|| (s411,000) (5411000 (15411,000)

- 8,833,888 3,269,246

- 43422888 43422888 37,858,246

= 1,694,604 390,636

= 8,501,680 || 4,686,902

17,402 17402 1,045

= 242,068 96,658

& 87,250 21,065

955,477 || 29,670,198 6,415,210

972,879 40253202 11,611,516

41,112,791 _ 44395767 _ 85,508,558 _ 56,426,314
If/r&—f Ve 4 —

Director Chairman
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ASIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
'WINDOW TAKAFUL OPERATIONS
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

Participants' Takaful Fund Revenue Account Note
Net takaful contribution 15
Net takaful claims 16
Net rebate on retakaful 17

Takaful claims and acquisition expenses

Direct expenses 18
Underwriting results

Investment income

Other income 19

Result of operating activities - PTF
Other comprehensive income:
Ttem to be re-classified to profit and loss account in subsequent period:
Items that may be subsequently reclassified to profit or loss
Iterns that mey not be subsequently reclassified to profit or loss
Other comprehensive income for the year

‘Total comprehensive defecit for the year

‘Operator's Revense Account Note
‘Wakala fee 20
Net C ission and other acq costs 21
Management expenses 22
Other income 23
Investment income 4
Other expenses 25
Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income;

Item to be re-classified to profit and loss account in subsequent period:
Items that may be subsequently reclassified to profit or loss
Ttems that may not be subsequently reclassified to profit or loss
Other comprehensive income for the year

‘Total comprehensive income for the year

‘The annexed notes from 1 to 36 form an integral part of these financial statements,

\L\‘ __j-LJ. b = w - .’1;]\?&
= LA, 2 é,..-ﬂ*—”

Chief Executive Officer Director Director

2017 2016
Rupees Rupees
(1,490,146) (6,966,501)
(4,055,446) | {1,976,131)
(4,055,446) {1,976,131)
(17,548) (81,524)
(5,563,140) (9,024,156)
439,056 66,161
(5,124,084) (8:957,995)
EIw G
2017 2016
Rupees Rupees
11,031,756 4,720,435
(2,799,906) (512,886)
(2,645,256) (1,857,549)
5,586,594 2,350,000
1,291,775 1,776,576
78,773 318,337
(1,392,500) {1,351,000)
5,564,642 3,093,913
5,564,642 3,093,913
"_,r’ ,'l.f..J f — .
Chairman /"’“\\
i.:-.iai,:'. '




ASIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

WINDOW TAKAFUL OPERATIONS
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017
2007 2016
Particlpants’  Operator's
Aggregate Aggregate
Takaful Fand Fund R a
Operating cash fows
&) Takaful activities
Contribution received = 14,546,122
‘Wakala fee received 11,031,756 11,031,756
Retakafiul ceded = (11,724,465)
Claims paid - (2,751,478)
Retakafinl and other recoveries received = -
Commissions paid (3 J] (3,638,000)
Rebate on retakafl - -
Direct, management and other expenses receipt{paid) (4,362,776) 19,176,846
Other takaful receipts/(payments) 23,232,
Net cash fow from underwriting sctivities 24,115,670 (20,201,169) 3,914,501 {12,885,040)
k) Other operating activities
Income tax paid - 235,166
Other operating payments (36? .sa) (367,549) 116,349
Other operating receipts 439,056 1,775 1 1 1,842,737
Net cash flow from other operating activities 439,056 1,363,182 2,194,252
Total cash flow from all operating activities 24554726 19,277,043 5,277,683 (10,690,7838)
Investment sctivities
Profit/ retum received = 112,361 112361 254,749
Qard-c-Hasna - =
i = < w {10,088,471)
Fixed capital expenditure - - - -
Total cash flow from Investing activities = 112,361 112,361 (9,803,722)
Finsnelng activities
e I | D | -
Ceded money - - - &

Total cash inflow from fAnancing activities - - - i

Net cash flow from all activithes 24,554,726
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the period

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the period

(19,164,682) 5,390,044 (20,494,510)
6,709,418 33,578,257 40,287,675 50,693,714

31,264,144 14,413,575 45,677,719 30,199,204

RECONCILIATION TO PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

Operating cash flows 24,554 726 (19,277,043)] 5,277,683

Increase in assets other than cash (464,805 24,190,593 13,715,788

(Increase) in lisbilities (29,214,005) 572319 (28,641,686)

Return on fixed income deposits - 78,773 78,773
(Deficit) / Profit for the Perlod Ial!ﬂim] Séw ﬂ ESIW&!
Attributed to

Participants’ Takaful Fund (5,124.034; - (5,124,084) (8,957,995)

Operator's Fund 5,564,642 5,564,642 3,003,913

_L._&L_&‘.“_._“.“&_ELM

The annexed notes from 1 to 36 form an integral part of these financial statements,

A T { g
fi—ghon_, Lol 2L o
{\ p— P Ligd 7l — /"-'r-"_‘ !'_/l:"r-___' < —
A Chief Executive Officer Director Director . Chairman ”: Y
1=l
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ASIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
WINDOW TAKAFUL OPERATIONS
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

Participants’ Takaful Fand

Balance as at January 1, 2016

Deficit for the year
Qard-g-hasna from Operator's fund (OPF)

Balance as at December 31, 2016
Balance as at January 1, 2017

Qard-e-hasna
Deficit for the year

Balance as at December 31, 2017

Operator's fund

Balance as at January 1, 2016
Surplus for the year
Qard-¢-hasna to Participants' takaful fund (PTF)
Balance as at December 31, 2016

Balance as at January 1, 2017

Profit for the year

Qard-e-hasna

Balance as at December 31, 2017

Qard-e-Hasna  Accumulated Total
Restated  Surplusi(Deficit)  Re-stated

Rup

Ceded money

500,000 3,547 503,547
(8,957 995) (8,957 995]

1541[0CHJ 15,411

- 15,411,000 (395?995) 6.453005

500,000 15411000 (8,954.438) 6,956,552
500,000 15,411,000 (8,954,448) 6,956,552

Lt 20 sl e

- (5,124,084) (5,124,084)
500,000 15,411,000 (14,078,532) 1,832,468

Qard-¢-Hasna  Accumulated Total
| ¥ fund Re-stated Surplus Re-stated
50,000,000 - 175,333 50,175,333

[ = ” - | 3.093.913” 3,093,913
- (15,411,000 < (15411,

- (15,411,000) 3093913 (12,317,087)
50,000,000 __(15411,000) 3269246 37,858,246
50,000,000  (15411,000) 3,269,246 37,858,246

[ C [ *=E| e

= = 5,564,642 5,564,642

50,000,000 (15,411,000 8,833,888 43,422,888

‘The annexed notes from 1 to 36 form an integral part of these financial statements.

My —— ke

B

Chief Executive Officer
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Wa've Gat Tou Coversd
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2.1

LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

Asia Insurance Company Limited (‘the Company’), a quoted public limited company, was incorporated in Pakistan on December 06,

1979 under the repealed Companies Act, 1913 (now the Companies Act, 2017). The Company is d in non-life i
business mainly mﬂmgo{‘fim. ‘marine, motor and miscel The Ci d its ial ions in
1980. The regi d and principal office of the Company is situated at 19 C/D, Block L, Gulberg I1I, Main Ferozpur Road, Lahore.

Shmsofﬂnlepanquwtodeahsmchk Exchansa

The Company has been allowed to work as Window Takaful Operator through License No.10 on August 13, 2015 by Securities and
Exchange Commission of Pakistan under Window Takaful Rules, 2012 to carry on Islamic General Takaful in Pakistan. It has not
transacted any business outside Pakistan,

For the purpose of carrying on the takaful business, the Company has formed a wagf for participants’ equity fund. The Wagf namely
Asia Insurance Company Limited (Window Takaful O ions) -Wagf Fund (hereafter referred to as participant takaful fund
(PTF)) was created on August 20, 2015 under a trust deed executed by the Company with a ceded moncy of Rs.500,000/- . Wagf’
deed also governs the relationship of Operators and policy holders for management of takaful operations, investment policy holders
funds and i of Op ! funds app d by shariah advisor of the company.

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

During the year, the Companies Ordinance, 1984, has been repealed and the Companies Act, 2017 ('the Act’) has been promulgated.
However, IheSewnnesdemhangememufPaklm(SECP)mmmmulwm 23 of 2017 dated October 04, 2017, has

3 that “the ies whose fi 1 year closes on or before December 31, 2017 shall

prepare their fi ial in dance with the provisions of the repealed Companies Ordi 1984."
These financial Invsbeen,, i in d with approved ing dard licable in Pakistan.
d i prise of such I ional Financial R ing dard ms)mudhyin‘lmmml
Ammmsmmﬂwdummhﬁﬂmme led C i P‘ 1984, provisi of and directi: issued
under the repealed Companies Ordi 1984, the I Ordi 2000, the I Rulee.ZOl‘? the Insurance
Ammhnanguhhmx,Zl}l?mdSEC‘PTsh.ﬁﬂRﬂes 2012 . In case requil differ, the provisions or ives of the
led C jes Ordi 1984, the I Ordi 2000, the I Rules,zl)l?,thulnsmnc:mwunm;

Regula‘uons 2017 and SECP Takaful Rules, 2012 shall prevail.

These financial reflect the financial position and results of Window Takaful Operations of both the Operators' Fund
(OPF) and the Participants’ Takaful Fund (PTF) in a manner that assets, liabilities, income and expenses of the Operator and PTF
remains separately identifiable.

Basis of measurement
Functional and p: i Y
These fi ial d in Pakistani Rupees which is the Operator’s functional and | ion currency.
MlﬁgumahawbemmdedmﬂmumwmmuMmoﬂmcm
P and effective in the current year:
The followi dards, i ions and i to dards and i ions have been effective and are mandatory for

thgﬁmmnlnwscfﬂmt}pmmforthe penudsbegmnmgunnraﬂerhmmyﬂl 2017 and, therefore, have been applied in
preparing these financial statements.

Annual improvements - 2014-2016 cycle:
Annual Improvements to [FRSs through 2014-2016 cycle have been issued by IASB on December 08, 2016, amending the
following standard:

* IFRS 12 - Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities

Clarify that the requirements of IFRS 12 apply 10 an entity’s interests that are classified as held for sale or discontinued

in accordance with [FRS 5 - “Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Di inued Operations’, The dh is not likely to have
an impact on Operator’s financial statements.
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1AS 7 - Statement of Cash Flows:

The h require discl that enable users of financial to eval changes in lisbilities arising from
financing activities, including both changes arising from cash flow and non-cash changes. The amendments are not likely to have a
significant impact on Operator’s financial statements except for centain presentational amendments.

IAS 12 - Income taxes:

The amendments clarify that the exi of a deductibl porary difference depends solely on a comparison of the carrying
amount of an asset and its tax base at the end of the reporting period, and is not affected by possible future changes in the carrying
amount or expected manner of recovery of the asset. The amendments further clarify that when calculating deferred tax asset in
respect of insufficient taxable temporary differences, the future taxable profit excludes tax deducti Iting from the reversal of
those deductible temporary differences. The amendments are not likely to have an impact on Operator’s financial statements.

IFRS 5 - Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations:
Add.sspec:lﬁ:gndan:emmSfo:casesmmchmmhlymllsmﬁuanasutfmmhe.ldfwwlemheldfmdmmbuumcrwm

versa and cases in which beld-for-distrit ing is The | are not likely to have an impact on

Operator’s financial statements,

IFRS 7 - Financial Instr

J\dthaddmmalgmdmmtoclmﬁrwhzmglmcmgmnmm ining invol ina ferred asset for the purpose of
ining the discl quired. It also clarifies the applicability of the ! to IFRS - 7 on offsetting disclosures to

fi ial The d are not likely to have any material impact on Operator's financial statements,

IFRS 10, IFRS 12 and IAS 28 - Investment Entities:
The amendments clarify the lication of the ion for i entities and their subsidiaries. The
mmuhm‘mmnmhh:lywhnwmymﬂmmmm%mmsﬁmmﬂmumm

Standards, interpretations and amendments becoming effective in curreat year but not relevant:

There are certain amendments to standards that became effective during the year and are mandatory for accounting periods of the
Operator's beginning on or afier January 01, 2017 but are considered not to be relevant to the Operator's operations and are,
herefiee: Tiot disclosed i fhese Snaneisl

Standards, interp! ions and d not at year end

The followi dard: | to dards and 0 have been published IASB and are mandatory for the
Opemwsaewmungpenodbemmnsun«aﬂumcumpechwcﬁecuww

Annuoal improvements - 2014-1016 eycle:
The i id to followi 1 . tard

10E app IS

T

= IFRS 1: First-time Adoption of I ional Financial i dard:

+ IAS 28: Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures

Effective for annual period beginning on or after January 01, 2018. The application of these | is not expected to have
any material impact on the Operator's financial statements.

Annual Improvements 2015-2017 Cycle:

The imp: address d 0 ing approved ing standard

* IFRS 3 Business Combinations aml IFRS 11 Joint Arrangement

The d clarify the ing when a Operator increases its interest in a joint operation that meets the definition
of a business,

*IAS 12 Income Taxes

Thelnmrclmﬁﬁihmalllmmlm | of dividends (including pay on financial i classified as
equity) are ized ly with the ion that g the distributable profits

* IAS 23 Borrowing Costs

The amendment clarifies that a Operator treats as part of general b ings any t ing originally made to develop an asset

when the asset is ready for its intended usc or sale.
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The above amendments are effective from annual period beginning on or after January 01, 2019. The application of these
amendments are not expected to have any material impact on the Operator’s financial statements,

IFRS 15-R from C with C s

IFRS 15 establishes a comprehensive fr 'fur ining whether, how much and when revenue is recognized. It replaces
existing id. i g IAS 18 'R ’, IAS 11 *C ion Ci and IFRIC 13 ‘Customer
Loyalty Programs’. mw;ncmﬂymmemmmufmﬂynngthepacwdmpmtofcmsmmquwdmm
recognition policies on adoption of the dard. M: is in the process of assessing the impact of adoption of this standard
on the financial statements.

The dard is effective for ing periods beginning on or after January 01, 2018. The Management is in the process of

evaluating the impact of application of the slxmia‘rdmlhe()pmmw‘s financial statements.

IFRS 2 - Share based payments:
The amendments to IFRS 2 address the main areas of vesting conditions, classification and accounting for medification to the terms
and conditions.

The amendment is effective for accounting period beginning on or after January 01, 2018, The application of amendments is not
expected to have any material impact on the Operator's financial statements.

IFRS 4 - Insurance Contracts:

Amended by applying IFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” along with [FRS 4 “1 Ci ", allowing an entity to apply the
overlay approach retrospectively to qualifying financial assets when it first applics IFRS 9 or chmw o apphf the deferral approach
for annual periods beginning on or afler January 01 2018,

The management is reviewing the changes to evaluate the impact of application of standard on the financial

IFRS 9 - ﬁnandallmmmem(!ﬂl‘]

IFRS 9 i for ial instruments in the arcas of classification and measurement, impairments,
bedgemwmng,dweeogmunn

All momlmed financial mﬂ\atmmﬂammewopeof TAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement are
quired to be subseq d at ized cost or fair value. Specifically, debt investments that are held within a business
modelwhooeohjectlve\nonollemdmconmmlcaahﬂm andﬂm}mwconmmaicashﬂammmoomypeymmof
principal and interest on the principal g are g 11 i "wstnlhcmdol‘whseqnmlnmmhng

periods. Dehmmmemthmmheldmlhmahumn&ssmuklwhme ‘-‘ ive is achieved both by collecti 1|

ﬂmandse}.lmgﬁnamnlmﬂs,mdmhawmmlmmofmeﬁnancmmmﬂmmmwlﬁeddnmmmhﬂm
that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding, are measured at Fair Value Through Other
Comprehensive Income. All other debt investments and equity investments are measured at their fair value at the end of subsequent

accounting periods,

With regard to the of fi ial liabilities designated as at fair value through profit or loss, standard requires that the
mnlofchan@einlhel‘nirvaluenflhefmnciallia.bilityﬂaatisatm‘busahlewcbangesmthecreditriskofmIiahilityis
d in other hensive income, unless the recognition of the effects of changes in the liability's credit risk in other

wmiwmmwﬂdmmmmmmmmmmhmpmﬁurm

In relation to the impai of fi ial assets, fard ires an exp i credit loss model, as opposed to an incurred credit
loss model under IAS 39,

The new general hedge accounting requirements retain the three types of hedge i -hanisms currently available in IAS
39. Under IFRS 9, greater flexibility has been introduced to the types of transactions eligible for hedge accounting, specifically
bmadmmgﬂwiypcsofmskmtsﬂlﬂquallfyfmhodgmgmmmmmdﬂmlwwufnskcompon:nhofmnﬁnmcll]:I:ms

thalarcehg:lﬂe &whndg: g. In addition, the effe test has been replaced with the principl ofan
ship’. R orhedgew i is also no longer required. Enk d discl q about
an entity's nak mgamt activities have also been introduced.
The dard is effective for ing period beginni mwaﬂu]maryﬂl 2018, The management of the Operator is
iewing the changes to eval the impact of application of standard on the fi 1
IFRS 16 - Leases:

Replaces the current IAS - 17 and requires lessees to recognize a lease liability reflecting future lease payments for virtually all
lease contracts.

The amendments are effective for accounting periods beginning on or after January 01, 2019, The Management is in the process of
evaluating the impact of application of the standard on the Operator’s financial statements.
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1AS 40 - Investment Property:

Provides guid: on fers of @ property. The Standard is effective for accounting periods beginning on or after
January 01, 2018. The Management is in the process of evaluating the impact of application of the standard on the Operator's
financial statements,

IFRIC 22 - Foreign Currency Tr tions and Adv Ci

The amendments clarifies which date should be vsed for translation when a foreign ion invol or
receipt in advance of the item it relates to, ThammaMMmmummodmmgﬁmummmeunmzdmtheadmfomsn
currency is received or paid and the prepay or deferred income is gnized. The date of the transaction for the purpose of
dﬂmmmgdleachangemtommwuﬂmammnf&emhmdmt.upmseormm(orpmofu]wonldmmthe
date on which receipt of p from ad ! was recognized. If there are multiple p or receipts in adv

the entity shall ds ine a date of the ion for each or receipt of adv idh

The Standard is effective for accounting periods beginning on or after January 01, 2018, The application of interpretation is not
likely to have an impact on Operator’s financial statements.

IFRIC 23 - Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments
The | clarifics the i fmmm:mwhmﬂlm:suncmntymrmmmhxmmmummsum
i i the inty over tax be reflected in the of current and d i tax.

The Standard is effective for accounting periods beginning on or after January 01, 2019. The application of interpretation is not
likely to have an impact on Operator’s financial statements.

St s P and dments b ing effective in future period but not relevant:
There are certain new dard ! to dards and intery jons that are effective for different future periods but are
considered not to be relevant to Op 's operati b not disclosed in these ial

Adoption of new Insurance Rules, 2017 and Insurance Accounting Regulations, 2017

During the period SECP has issued the Insurance Rules, 2017, including the new I A ing Regulations, 2017 and
format for the [ ion of the fi ial The new Rules are effect furllmcmmpmudﬁnmwl

statements. The significant changes resulting from such new rules effecting these financial statements are as follows:

Certain changes have been made to the ion of the financial which includes the following

Changes in sequence of assets / liabilities in the statement of financial position ;

Di: inuation of of ibution, claims, rebate and investment income, which are now presented (on
aggregate basis) into the notes of financial statements (Notes 15, 16, 17, 24);

Underwriting results in relation to various classes of business which were previously presented on the face of the profit and loss
account are now presented in a separate note (Note 28).

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial are set out below.
Property and equipment
311 Operating assets - Owned

These are stated at cost less lated d iation except for frechold land, which is stated at cost, and certain
bmmgswmchmmwdumlwdmumwaswkmlhewnmsvalmequalwﬂn&nmkﬂwlueohhem

Depreciation on all fixed assets is charged to profit and loss account on the reducing balance method so as to write off
depreciable amount of an asset over its useful life at the rates stated in note. Depreciation on additions to fixed assets is
charged on “number of months basis”.

The carrying values of tangible fixed assets are reviewed for impairment when events or changes in circumstances indicate
that this carrying value may not be ble. If any such indication exists and where the carrying values exceed the
estimated recoverable amounts, the assets are written down to their recoverable amount.
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Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a sep asset, as appropriate, only when it
is probable that future economic benefits associated with the items will flow to the company and the cost of the item can
be measured reliably. All other repair and maintenance costs are charged to the period in which they are incurred.

The gain or loss on disposal or retirement of an asset represented by the difference between the sale proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset is recognized as an income or expense.

Takaful contracts

The Takaful contracts are based on the principles of wakala. The takaful contracts so agreed usually inspire concept of tabarru (to
donate for benefit of others) and mutual sharing of losses with the overall objective of eliminating the element of uncertainty.
conmmmcbtwlmhlhehmmpam'raknmmeamﬁmlmﬂdmkﬁommmm[mepohwholdmby

g to the policyholder if a ified in future event (the takaful event) ad ly affects the ¢
are classified as takaful contracts. Tak.nfulmkmmguﬁcannfamhfulmtaouldcwsethemlopﬂys@i.ﬁumben:ﬁlsdum
the happening of the takaful event compared to its non I ing. Once & contract has been classified as a takaful contract, it

remains a takaful contract for the remainder of its lifetime, even if the takaful risk reduces significantly during this period, unless all
rights and obligations are extinguished or expired.

The PTF underwrites non-life takaful that can be categorized into fire and property, marine, aviation and transport, motor,
health and miscell C may be Iuded for a fixed term of one year, for less than one year and in some
cases for more than one year. However, most of the contracts are for twelve months duration. Takaful contracts entered into by the
PTF under which the contract holder is another takaful op / insurer of a facultative nature are included within the individual
category of takaful contracts, other than those which fall under the treaty.

Fire and property damage takaful provid age against damages caused by fire, riot and strike, explosion, earthquake,
msphuxdamage.ﬂood.elmﬂmmummduhumlmdpﬂda

Marine, aviation and takaful provid age against cargo risk, inals, damage d in b the points of
nﬂgtuand&ualdeshnaummdulhurehledpm

Motor takaful provids prehensive car ge, indemnity against third party loss and other related covers.

Health takaful provides basic hospital care includi ity care and ient care.

Miscell takaful provides cover against Engineering, Health, Cash in safe, Cash in transit, ATM withdrawals snatching,

Personal Accident Taknful Workmen's Compensation Takaful, Terrorism Takaful, Third party liability Takaful, Plate Glass
Takaful and Home Takaful,

Deferred commission expense / Acquisition cost

Commsmmmmsmdu&wmmlhmmmmadmﬂmmoﬂhe it is calculated by lying 1/24
method in d with the provisions of the I A Regulati 2017, Rebate from re-takaful is spread over the
mnmofthecmwueded.nmcalcﬂmdbyapplymsmamtﬂmdm d: with the provisi of the I

ng Regulati 2017. The deferred P andmmqwsmonmmdmmdpommafmwmm
re—mhﬁﬂluelmdeuamsmmmcalcmaedbyapplml!mmmdm d with the provisions of the
Regulations, 2017.

Unearned contribution

The d portion of ibuti mmwafwmhnssumdeuamandlsmgnmdasah.ahﬂnty 'l'hemserveﬂm'
uncarned contribution is calculated by applying 1/24 method in dance with the provisions of the A
Regulati 2017. The pnnmnofHealthandPermal ident Takaful is feul i in ! wilhlheldvioenf

Actuary.
Contribution deficiency reserve

A ding to the i of the [ Rules, 2017, a contribution deficiency reserve needs to be created where the

mmmdconm'huhm for any class cfbusmessmnulsuﬂimmtowvwmehublhtynﬂur:mﬂdﬁvmclalms.mdu&a
d 1o be i d after the of fi ] position date in respect of the policies in that class

ofhusmAnymwnmlmﬂwmemlstnbeclwgedlotlwpmﬁundlwmtm

For this purpose, loss ratios for each class, excluding health are esti based on h ical claim devel Judgs is used
masmsmgthenmtwm:chpmmdsmynmnpplymfumnrﬂueeﬁ‘emafme-nﬂ‘clm lfﬂreaermoamadveue,

is d i ‘The liability of contribution deficiency in relation to Health Takaful is calculated in
accordance with the advice of actuary.
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As at year end, a provision is created in respect of contribution deficiency reserve for those classes of business where it is estimated
that the unearned contribution for that class will not be sufficient to provide for the expected losses and expenses attributable to the
unexpired periods of policies in force at the statement of financial position date.

Re-takaful ceded
The Operator enters in to retakaful contracts in the normal course of business in order to limit the potential for losses arising from

certain exposures. Outward retakaful contributions are accounted for in the same period as the related contribution for the direct or
accepted retakaful business.

Rmhfnlh.nh:hnesmpwumbahmedmlo kaful companies. A payable are cstimated in a manncr consi with the
kaful contract. Retakaful assets reg bal due from ful panies. A le from retakaful

mmm:mdmamner i with the provisions for ling claims or settled claims associated with the retakaful

policies and are in accordance with the related retakaful contract.

Retakaful assets are not offset against related takaful liabilities. Income or exp from are not offset against

expenses or income from related takaful assets.

Retakaful assets or liabilities are ds gnized when the 1 rights are extinguished or expire,

The its assets for impai on of fi l position date, If there is objective evidence that

mmhﬂuammnmred,meemlpmymdummnunymsmmonhemﬂﬂmmmwmemmmm
recognizes that impairment loss in the profit and loss account.

Receivables and payables related to takaful contracts

Receivables and payables related to takaful contracts are recognized when due at cost which is the fair value of the consideration
given less provision for impairment, if any.

3.7.1 Takaful / Re-takaful receivables

Contributions due from takaful / retakaful represents the amount due from participants and other takaful insurers on

account of takaful These are ized at cost, which is the fair value of the contribution to be received less
provision for impaimment, if any.
372 Retakaful against ding claims
Claims ble from the retakaful are recognized as an asset at the same time as the claims which
g:mmemlhenyi(ofm:nvmymmpmedasahmhlymdm i at the amount expected to be received.
Segment reporting
A busi is a distinguishabl T of the that is engaged in providing services that are subject to risks
and returns that are different from those of other busi The forscmntupwtm,gufmung

mulbusmsﬂlcclasﬂofbuﬂnwsasspﬁlﬁndundﬂrdl:lmmﬂrm 2000 and the I
2017 as the primary reporting format.

Blsed.onmclass:fﬁmonoftﬂmﬁ:lccmmmmad.themmpanyhasfompnmry i 2 for reg g purp
namely fire, marine, motor and miscellaneous. The nature and busi ities of these are disclosed in respective
notes to the Financial Statements.

Assets and liabilities are allocated to particular segs onlhebwsurfom!ﬁbununmm Tboumandhabﬂsmwhch
cannot be all i to a particul ona ble basis are 1 as unall T assets and liabilities.
Depreciation and ization are all d to a particular segment on the basis of contribution written.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities within the scope of IAS - 39 are recognized at the time when the company becomes a party
to the | provisi of the i and de gnized when the p loses control of contractual rights that

comprise the financial assets and in the case of financial liabilities when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged,
cancelled or expired. Any gain or loss on derecognizing of the financial assets and financial liabilities is included in the profit and
loss account for the year.
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Financial instruments carried on the statement of financial position include cash and bank deposits, investments, takaful / re-takaful
receivables, loan and other receivables, contribution and claim reserves detained by cedants, retakaful recoveries against

ding claims, provision for ling claims, takaful / re-takaful payable, other creditors and accruals, liabilities against
assets subject to finance lease.

39  Cashand cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the statement of financial position at cost. For the purposes of cash flow statement, cash
and cash equivalents comprise cash, cheques, pay orders, demand drafts and balances with banks.

310 Revenue recognition
a) Contribution - PTF

Contribution income under a policy is recognized over the period of takaful net off wakala fee. Administrati b i
from insurer is ized as part of ibution in the case of co-takaful policies (Leader Follower Case) on proportionate basis,

Wakals fee - OPF

‘The operator manages the general takaful operations for the participants and charges 40% on gross contribution for all classes as
wakala fee against the services. [t is recognized upfront on the issue of Takaful Policy.

b) Commission income - PTF

Rebate from retakaful is ized at the time of issuance of the underlying takaful policy by the Operator's. This
mmm:lsdcfarudandbmughtmwmmtasmmmﬂmmmthmcpammofmmmdhnmhﬁdcmmhmmm
which it relates.

¢)  Investment [ncome - PTF / OPF
Profit on Islamic i products is recognized on accrual basis.

d)  Dividend Income - PTF / OPF
Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive the dividend is established.

311  Investments
2)  Inequity securities

Available for sale

1 which are i led to be held for an undefined period of time but may be sold in response to the need for liquidity or

changes in interest rates etc. are classified as available for sale.

Subsequent to initial ition at cost including the i msl,ﬂimmmmmedmfmwhe(}nmmfmwluem
ized as other hensive income until the i is di gnized or impaired. Gains and losses on derecognition and

P losses are gnized in profit or loss,

Return on fixed income ities classified as available for sale is recognized on a time prop basis.

Held for trading

I which are acquired with the i ion to trade by taking advantage of short term market / interest rate movements are

considered as held for trading. After initial recognition, these are measured at fair values with any resulting gains or losses
recognized directly in the profit and loss account.

b) In debt securities

Held to maturity

These are securities with fixed or d inabl and fixed i ﬂ:anhc(}pumr‘shasaposiﬁv:inmandahiﬁtym

hold to maturity, These are initially measured at cost including acqumtlm charges iated with the i Sut to

initial recognition, these i are d at i wnlwmywumhwdmummm&mmedmlm

caleulated taking into account any di ium on isition by using the effective yield method. These are reviewed for

m'»pmrmenlmdanylusmmumsﬁmm&mmwluesmnhmgedmmepmﬁlmd}ossmt

Held for trading

1 which are acquired with the i ion to trade by taking advantage of short term market / interest rale movements are

considered as held for trading. After initial ition, these are d at fair values with any resulting gains or losses o
O recognized directly in the profit and loss account. f’T
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In term deposits
Held to maturity
These are securities with fixed or d inabl and fixed lhatﬂle(}pwam‘shasaposmwmlmlandahlhtylo
hold to maturity, Theseam:mmlly d at cost including acquisiti chargae iated with the i to
initial recognition, these i are d at ized cost less any accumulated impairment losses. Amontized cost is
calculated taking into account any di or premium on isition by using the effective yield method. These are reviewed for

mlpamnmlan\ianylusmm&mgﬁummpaumtm\rsluﬁmchﬂ.rgedmlhcpmﬁmndiossmum

Offsetting of financial assets and financial labilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the financial statements only when there is a
legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amount and the Operator intends either to settle on a net basis or to realize the
assets and to settle the liabilities simultaneously,

Provisions

Claims include all claims occurring during the year, whether reported or not, related internal and external claims handling costs that

mdnwﬂymwmcmmgmﬂwﬂmmofchm a reduction for the value of salvage and other recoveries and any
dji to claims ding from p years,

TheCmnpmyreougmz:slmhiluymmspectnfallcllmmcunﬁluplodmbahmenheﬂdlwmhmmmedmlhe

i value of the expected future p Thec.'lalmmoonmdmdtnbemcurndallheumcfmcdmtgwmgnum
the claims except as otherwise expressly indicated in an contract. The liability for claims include amounts relating to
unpaid reported claims, claims I ‘Hutht d (IBNR) and exp d claims settl costs,

Pmrmfurllahihtynn:ewofnmrq)cﬂedbutmtecﬂledanhobalnweshmda!.elsrmdomtlwbamufmdmdmlm
estimates. The case estimates are based on the d of individual losses and where loss assessments have not been
carried out, the estimates are established in light of 1 ilable i ion, past experience of similar claims and in some
mmmrehuouwﬂlemm|n51.1:u1€asecsmmwsmrenewedpmodmllymmmlhstmemogmmﬂmmdmgclmm

are adequate 1o cover expected future i ing expected claims settl costs and are updated as and when
new information becomes available.

The provision for claims i d but not reported (IBNR) is consistently made at the balance sheet date in accordance with the
SECP Circular no. 9 of 2016, IBNR claim have been estimated using Chain Ladder (CL) methodology. The Chain Ladder (CL)
Method i ination of develop factors or link ratios for each period. These are then subsequently combined to
i ine Cumulative Develop Factor (CDF) which represents the extent of future development of claims to reach their
ultimate level.

IBNR for all classes is determined and ized in d with valuation carried out by an appointed actuary which is also
based on Chain Ladder (CL) method.

Claims i ivable from the rei are ized as an asset at the same time as the claims which give rise to the right
of recovery are recognized as a liability and are d at the amount exp d to be ived,

As a general policy of the comp being followed istently over the years, no provision of claims has been made where the
quantum of loss is unknown.

Stafl retirement benefits
Defined contribution plan

The company operates a funded Provident Fund Scheme for its employees and ibutions are made thly equal to employ
contribution (@ 8.33% of basic salary and cost of living allowance.

Impairment of assets

The carrying amount of assets are revi d at each of" ial position date to determine whether there is any indication
ufumwnwmcfwasmargnupofasm If such ion exists, the ble amount of the asset is estimated. An

loss is recogs memgmofmmﬂexmdslls ble amount. i losses are
reeaglmadmpmﬁmndlmamm

Where impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amounts of the assets are increased to the revised recoverable amounts
but limited to the carrying amounts that would have been di ined had no impai loss been recognized for the assets in prior

years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognized immediately in profit or loss.
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In addition, impai on available for sale i and retakaful assets are recognized as follows:

Available for sale

'[hcupermdwmmmslhmamlable{ursalseqmurmwmennmnnpwwdwbenuunhabemas:mﬁcamurpmlmgod

declmemlhel‘mvaluebelowlum This determination of what is significant or d requires judg In making this
the I mgmherrmmennmmlmhulnymshmpme In addition, impairment may be

appmpnmwhenmmls idence of deterioration in the | health of the i industry and sector performance, changes

in technology and operational and ing cash flows.

Re-takaful assets

The | ines the impai of the re-takaful assets by looking at objective evidence, as a result of an event that

mmdaﬁcrmmalmcomumof&ewukaﬁulmm,wmchmmmmmcopmmymbcabkmmmmmdm

from re-takaful under the terms of re-takaful contract. In addition the op also the fi | ratings of its re-takaful

operators on each reporting date.

Management expenses

Direct expense

Expenses allocated to the "PTF” directly attributabl Exp not directly allocable to "PTF" are charged to

Operator’s Fund,

Management expense

Expenses not allocable to the underwriting business are charged as Manags P of takaful

Wmmmmmwdwuwmﬁn&mﬂh@,mu
Claims expense

General takaful claims include all claims ocourring during the year, whether reported or not, related internal and external claims
handling costs that are directly related to the processing and scttlm\mt of claims, a reduction for the value of salvage and other

recoveries, and any adji to claims ding from p years,

Creditors, accruals and provisions

Liabilitics for creditors and other amounts payable arc carried at cost which is fair value of the consideration to be paid in future for
goods and / or services received, whether or not billed to the Operator.

Provisions are recognized when HleOpaﬂorhuspmm legal oroms(rucuveohllgmon as a result of past events, it is probable
that an out flow of 'bmeﬁmm'l.lbe quired to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the
amount can be made. Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and are adjusted to reflect the current best estimate,
Foreign currency transactions and transiations

Foreign currency transactions are translated into Pak Rupees (functional currency) using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates
of the transactions. Mmmmmnndhabmummﬁutmgncmwsmu'analnledmmmkupeesusmglheexchmgemm
the statement of financial position date. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settl of such and
mmmmmmmmmmafmmmmmmmmmdmmwmm
recognized in the profit and loss account.

Takaful surplus

Takaful surplus attributable to the particip is calculated after charging all direct cost and setting aside various reserves and
charity. Allocation to particip if applicable, is made after deducting the claims paid to them during the year. Further, surplus
will be distributed to ici] after of gard-e-hasna to operator .

Zakat

Zakat on investment income is accounted for in the year of deduction, under Zakat & Ushr Ordinance, 1980.
Qarz-e-hasna

Qarz-e-h is provided by O ' Fund (OPF) to Participants' Takaful Fund (PTF) in case of deficit in Participants' Takaful
Fund (PTF).
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322 Related party transactions

Party is said to be related if they are able to infl the ing and ial decisions of the company and vice versa. The
mmnymfh:numa]mnfhmmsacmswtnmmmmthmlﬂedpuﬁcs Transactions with related parties are priced
at comparable uncontrolled market price and are carried out at arm's length prices.

323  Change in accounting policies

The has ct d its g policy in relation to the available-for-sale investments to comply with the requirements of

IAS - 39 “Financial Instruments - Recognition and ", These i are now carried at fair value. Sm'pl'us."

(deficit)on mnl'uanun fmm one reptmms dm to another is taken to other comprehensive income in the of comp

income. On d 2n ori ilable-for-sale 1 the lative gain or loss previously rep d in other
income is fe anmﬂtandhsarormepmodwuhm of comprehensive income. Previously the

mmmuwmcamcdalluwnrofmtudmkuMue msdmgemmmgpchcymbmspplledwwpﬂmwlyu
allowed in para 16(b) of the IAS - 8 "Accounting Policies, Change in Accounting Estimates and Errors” as there is no impact as a
result of restatemnent.

4  CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

The preg of ial in conformity with approved ing standards as applicable in Pakistan requires the use
ofoerh.mmncaimunmgmmm 1t also requires & to ise its judg: in the process of applying the

ing policies. Esti and jud are inually evaluated and are based on historical experience, including
expecmuonsofﬁ:memmﬂmtm"' 'w'be "md.ﬁ'lhe' ‘These esti and underlying
assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to ane gnized in the period in which the estimate

mmmod:fﬂr:rcvimnaﬁ'msonlyumpemdorinﬂwpmodofthoremunmdﬁmwpmods!f&nmnmnﬁmbcﬂmmt
and future periods. The arcas involving a higher degree of judgment or complexity or arcas where assumptions and estimates are
significant to the financial statements are as follows:

a) Useful lives and residual value of property and equipment (Note 3.1)
b) Unearned contribution. (Note 3.4)

¢) Contribution deficiency reserve. (Mote 3.5)

d) Classification of investments. (Note 3.11)

¢) Outstanding claims including IBNR. (Note 3.13)

Other areas involving esti and judg are disclosed in respective notes to the financial
7
LH {<hsn
asnamsumncs S
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5 INVESTMENT IN TERM DEPOSITS

2017 2016
&1  Operator's fund NOTE
* RUPEES RUPEES
Short term deposits. 511 = 10,088,471
811 The rate of retumn an term deposit is Nil { 2016 © 3.90% to 4,79%) and paysble on maturity.
&  LOANS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
- P 7 2016
6.1 takaful fund d NOTE
S RUPEES RUPEES
Receivable from OPF - 219,375
w17 2016
6.2  Operators’ fund - considered NOTE
= RUPEES RUPEES
Re-siated
Advances to staff 17,500 -
Accrued investment income N 33,588
Inter fund receivable-other 27,983,288 4,768,63:
Less: provision for impairment of loans and receivable - -
—iRRO0TES, 8802220,
7 TAKAFUL/RE-TAKAFUL RECEIVABLES
w7 2016
71 d NOTE
RUPEES RUPEES
Due from takaful contract bolders 2,310,095 123,174
Less: Provision for impai of from takaful bolders - -
D from insurers | reinsureres 1,675,502 3,920,154
Less: Provision for impatrment of receivables from takaful / retaknfals - =
—EEE, 005,
8§ PREPAYMENTS
017 2016
1 NOTE
81  Participants’ takaful fand
Prepaid re-takaful contribution ceded 4,862,750 6,050,749
9 CASH& BANK
017 2016
L
1 Participants' takaful fand NOTE RUPEES RUFEES
Cash in hand 5,247 -
Cash at bank
- Current gecounts - -
- Saving accounts 93 21,258,897 6,709,418
31 144 6‘709|418
. 017 2016
9.2 Operators’ fund NOTE
Cash at bank
- Current sccounts - -
- Saving acoounts 2.3 14,413,575 23,489,785
14,413,575 23 489, TRG
93 The rate of return on FLS saving accounts maintained at various basks range from 2.00% to 5.20% (2016: 2.40% to 2.75%) per annum. P o
&y
A L e
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101

11

14

CEDED MONE NOTE 2017 2016
1 RUPEES RUPEES
Wagf money 10.1 500,000 500,000

The amount of Rs. 500,000/~ has been sct apart for Wagl Fund / Participant Takaful Fund as Wigl moeney according to the Waqf deed prepared for the purpose of
creation of Waqf Fund / Pasticipant Takaful Fund,

7 2016
STATUTORY FUND NOTE RUPEES RUPEES
Statutory reserve 1na e 50,000,000 50,000,000

It represents amount of Re. 50 million depesited as ststutory fund o ecmply with provisions of para 4 of Circular No 8 of 2014 read with section 11(¢) of Takaful Rules,
2012 issued by Securities and Exchange Commission which states that "Every frsurer who ix inferested fo commence window fakaful business shall transfer an amount
af moi less than 50 million rupees 1o be deposiied in a separate bank account for window takafl business duly maintained in a scheduled bank” .

TAKAFUL [ RE-TAKAFUL PAYABLE

Particlpants’ takaful w7 2016
e RUPEES RUFEES
Takaful / re-takaful payables 871250 21,065
OTHER CREDITORS AND ACCRUALS |
w7 2016
Ratpai nSm oad RUPEES RUPEES
Re-stated
Inter fund payable 27,950,288 4,768,639
Sales tax payable 379,236 93,114
Fedderal takaful foe payabile 8,000 5,757
Tax deducted at source 11,904 3,547
Cithers 332,293 .
E’H&Tll 4871,
2017 2016
i po RUPEES RUPEES
Salarics and wages . 172,607
‘Sharish advisar fee - 95,042
Tax deducted at source ToAd0 19,004
EOBI payable : 1,560
Outstanding agency commissions 767,797 647,447
Auditors’ remunaration 105,000 100,000
Others 6240 508,493

955477 1,544,153
CONTINGENCY(IES) AND COMMITMENT(S)
Coatingeacies
As per SECP Letter No. IDVenf/Asia2018/18549 dated February 02, 2018, the company failed to comply with the requirements regarding disclosure of Qraz-¢- Hasana

periaining to financial statements of 2016, The SECP has confronted the company for this defiult and the proceedings are in progress and the SECP may impose a fine
which may extend to Bs. 1 million.

Commitments
There is no kn asat 31, 2007 (2016: Nil).
2017 2016
CONTRIBUTION
NET TAKAFUL NOTE RUPEES RUPEES
Written gross contribution 27,579,389 11,801,087
Less: Wakala fee {11,031,756) (4,720,435
16,547,633 7,080,652
Add: Provision for uncamed contribution - Opening 4,686,902 -
Less: Provision for unearned contribution - Closing ___ (R501,680) (4,686,902
Contribution exmed 12,732,855 2,393,750
Im Re-taaful contribution ceded 305,002 [ (15,411,000)
Prepaid re-tskaful contribution - Opening (6,050,749) =
I.m ?tupud re-takaful contribution - Closing 750 6,050,749
Re-takaful expense 14,223,001) 9,360,251}
L AP, (5365501
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NET TAKAFUL CLAIMS

Claims Paid
Less: Outstanding claims including IBNR - Opening

Claims expense

Leas: Re-takaful and other recoveries received

Add: Re-takaful and other in respect of Lairns - Closing
Less: Re-takafial and oth o8 In rospoct of ding clairas - Oponing
Re-takafhil and other recoveries revense

Claim development

‘There is no claim for which there is uncertainty sbout the amount and timing of the claim payment and will be pabd within | year,

NET REBATE ON RETAKAFUL

Return on bank balances
Oher income

WAKALA FEE

Employee benefit cost

Salarics, allowance and other benefits
Charges for post employment benefit

161

NOTE

207 2016
RUPEES RUPEES

2,751478 1,585,495

1,694,604 390,636

4,055,446 TaT6

017 2016
RUFEES RUPEES

7 2016
RUPEES RUPEES
- 0,836
7043 498
10,505 10,190
17,548 81,524
2017 2016
RUPEES RUPEES
256,646 66,161
182410 <
Eﬂ 161
2017 2016
RUPEES RUFEES
11,031,756 4, A35
w17 2016
3,758,350 1,535,846
1,022,960 -
(1,981,404) {1,022,960)
2,799,906 512,885
017 2016
RUPEES RUPEES
1,259,245 1,655,842
152322 103,393
56,352 53,127
102,223 -
114 8379
75,000 36,808
e i
017 2016
RUPEES RUPEES
118,104 1,649,363
141,141 6479
o __igmpn
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23 OTHER INCOME
Return on bank balances
24 INVESTMENT INCOME

Income from term deposits
Hleld o maturicy
Return on term deposits.

Less: Investment related expenses

25 OTHER EXPENSES

Shariah advisor fee
Legal and professional charges
Auditors” remuneration

Andit fee
Half yearly review

Orut-of-pocket

expenses

26 REMUNERATION OF EXECUTIVES

Number of persons.

27 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

Related parties comprise of directors, major
benefit funds. The transsctions with related partics are carried out at

DECEMBER 31, 2017

terms and itions and

NOTE 017 2016
RUPEES RUFEES
Ezllm 1 376
NOTE 2017 2016
RUPEES RUFEES
T8TT3 318,337
351'?3 318,337
NOTE 017 2016
RUPEES RUFPEES
1,200,000 1,201,000
30,000 -
251 162,500 150,000
1,392,500 1,351,
NOTE 2017 2016
105,000 100,000
57,500 50,000
lm Im&
NOTE 07 2016
RUPEES RUPEES
Chiel Executive Directors Executives
w17 2016 2017 2016 w7 2016
Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupecs
- - = = 1,520,000 2,520,000
= - - - 220,000 -
- - - - 130,287 -
170,287 2,530,000
) < - - 2 2
NOTE 2017 2016
RUPEES
key personnel, inted cntities with common directors and employee retirement

personnel is on

10 key
employment terms. The transactions and balances with related parties other than those which have been specifically disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements are

a8 follows:
Relation with undertaking
Balances at year end:

Staff retirement benefits plan
Transactions during the year:
Key management personnc]

Staff retirement benefits plan

A
asuamsumncs
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Nature and trensaction

(Payablc) to defincd benefit plan

Remuneration of key management personnel
Provision for Provident fund during the year
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28 SEGMENT INFORMATION

The operstor has four primary segments fis fire and property d ‘marine sviation d
Asgets and linbilitics, wherever possible have been assigned to the following segments based on specific identification or allocsted on the basis of contribution written by cach
wegment.
Bupees
FIRE AND
2017 AVIATION MOTOR  MISCELLANEOUS  TREATY TOTAL
DAMAGE Lol
‘TRANSPORT
1 Adnsd B
Giross direct contribation 6,022,601 1,843,852 7836439 918,857 - 17,621,749
Facultative imward contributicn 3,515,646 71,761 5,359,926 IEIA6T - 9,330,800
Administrative surcharge M6 1345 4,154 318 % 626,840
5773160 3050145 13440519 1315562 - 37579385
Takafial contribution eamed 3,654,161 1,694,087 T84, 306 300,301 - 12,732,855
Takafil contribution coded to retaiaful (5,600,666)  (4A12,66T)  (1,500,000) (2,709, 668) = (14,223,001)
Net Takaful contribution (1,946,505)  (1,718,580) 5,584,306 (2,409,36T) - (1,490,146)
Bebate income = = = & =
Net anderwriting income (1,946,505)  (2,718,580) 5,584,306 (2409,367) - {1,490,146)
Takaful chsims 400,000 691,242 1,506,365 457,039 - (4,055,446)
Takafll claims recovered from retakafisl - = - = = =
Net claims 400,000 691,242 1,506,365 457,439 ] (4,055,448)
Direct expenses 5218 1,341 8552 837 - (17,548)
Contribution deficiency expense
Net Takaful clabs aod expenses 406,218 693,183 2514917 458,676 - (4072999
Underwriting results (2352,723)  (3411,763) 3,069,389 (2,868,043) = (5,563,140)
Net ipvestment income =
Rental income
Other income 439,086
Otther expenses
Rerult of operating activities-PTF (5,124,084)
Wakala fee 11,031,756
Management expenses (2,645,256)
Other income: 1,291,775
Imvestmen?t income: TBITY
Other expenses (1,392,500)
Erofit for the year —SaeeEa.
Segment assets - (PTF) EESI 1,214,549 w l,!%“ - 5,848,647
Unallocated sssets - (FTF) = 5 = - 8 31,264,144
Total nsacts - (PTF) 41,112,791
Segment assets - (OFF) 1,204,589 69,628 629,206 11981 - 1,981 404
Unalloested assets - (OPF) - - - - - 42414363
Total assets - (OPF) — SN
Segment linbilities - (PTF) 4,207,291 922,251 - 10,565,601
Unallocated lishilities - (PTF) - - - - - 8,714,722
Total labilities - (PTF) -
Segment linhilities - (OPF) 274,210 127,128 531, 22,535 - 9554TE
Unallocsted lisbilities - (OPF) 17401
Total iabilities - (OPF) — ’T %
A 3 1]
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|1

SEGMENT INFORMATION

The operator has foar primary business segments.

Asscts and linbilitics, wherever possible have been assigned to the following segments based on specific identifi

segment,

2016

Grross written contribution (inclusive of Admin sarcharge)

Giross direct contribation
Facullative imward contributicn
Administrative surcharge

Takafil contribution camed

Takafil contribution coded to retalaful
Net Takafl contribution

Rebale income

Net underwriting income

Takafial claims

Takafil claims recovered from retakafil

Net claims

Other income:
Iavestment inecmes
Other expenses

Profit for the year

Segment asscts - (FTF)
Unallocated assets - (PTF)
Total assets - (PTF)
Segment assets - (OFF)
Unallocated sssets - (OFF)
Total assets - (OPF)
Segment liabilities - (FTF)
Unallocated lizbilities - (PTF)
‘Teaal liabilities - (FTF)

s lnbilities - (OPF)
Unallocated Lishélities - (OFF)
Total lishilities - (OPF)

namely fire and property. arine avintion Fport, motar
allocated on the basi: itten by cach
MARINE

FIRE AND
poperry  AVAION  MoTOR | MISCELLANEOUS  TREATY TOTAL

DAMAGE

TRANSPORT

2420652 617,270 3,082,421 435,261 - 6,564,604
998,276 125,000 3,933,645 15,791 - 5072,712
63,505 30,341 64,667 5258 - 163,771
3491433 TTLELL 7,080,733 456310 - 11,801,087
603,295 308,625 1,367,760 114,070 - 2,393,750
(3,394.335)  {3,861,083) (750,000) (1,354,833) - (9.360,251)
(2791400 (3,552,458) 617,760 1,240,763 - (6,966,501)
(RT91,40)  (3,552,458) 617,760 {1,240,763) - 6,966,501
1,540,985 9,075 426071 1,976,131
1,540,955 9,075 426,071 - - 1,976,131
24,119 5337 48915 3183 - 81,524
Iéﬂ.lﬂl 14412 474,986 3,153 - m,gss
(4.356,144)  (3,366,870) 143774 (1,243,916) (9.024,156)
4720435
(512,888)
(1,857,549)
1,776,576
318,337
(1,351,000)
3.093913
4413370 1,072,887 3,060,309 1,547,511 - 10,094,077
6,926,793
17.022,570
A57R90 37£I 476,963 20‘756 - 1,022,960
38,380,484
39403444
1,626,694 176928 3226654 165,017 - 5,195,333
4870985
1 13
296,777 151 821 6712837 114 - 1,177,549
367649
lé‘silﬂ

g
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Ao

MOVEMENT IN INVESTMENTS

Held to maturity | Availablefor sae ¥4 Vi frocah Totsl

Al beginning of previous year
Addit

s
Disposals (sale and redemption)
Fair value net gains (excluding net realised gairs) z
Designated at fair vahue through profit or loss upon initial recognition -
Classified as held for trading -
Impuirment losses = - - 5
At beginning of carrent year 10,088,471 - - 10,088,471

10,088,471

Additions - - " -
Disposals (sale and redemption) (10,088,471) 5 - (10,088,471)
Fair value net gains (excluding net realised gains) %
Designated at fair value through profit or loss upen initisl recognition
Classified as held for trading

Impairment losses

At end of current year - - - -

MANAGEMENT OF TAKAFUL RISK AND FINANCIAL RISK

Risk management framework

The Company is cxposed to 8 variety of financial risks: credit risk, Hquidity risk, market risk (comprising curmency risk, interest mte risk and other price risk) that could
result in & reduction in Company's net assets or a reduction in the profits. The Company's overall risk management program focuses on unpredictability of financial
markets and secks 1o minimire potential adverse effects on the financial performance. Overall risks arising from the company's financial assets and liabilities are
llmhn‘l.m&wmmﬂywmmmwﬂmmememwnhwmmhmhw

The Board of Directors has the ility for the estahili and oversight of Company's risk management framework. The Board is also respopsible for

developing and monitoring the Compay's risk management policy.

Takaful risks

Takaful risk

mmmmmmwmmcmmmhmmm«mmmwmmm“&mmwm
i mpany is exposed o the i ing the timing, frequency and severity of claims under these contracts,

The company manages its risk via its underwriting and retakafiol strategy within an I risk rk. Exp are managed by having documented

underwriting limits and criteria. Retakaful is purchased to mitigate the effect of potential loss to the company from individual large or catastrophic events and also to
provide access 1o specinlist risks and to assist in managing capital, Retakaful policies are written with approved reinsurers o either a proportional or excess of loss
treaty basis,

A concentration of risk may also arise from & single takaful contract issucd to & particular demographic type of policy hobder, within a geographical location or 1o types.
of commercisl business. The company minimizes ils exposure (o significant kosses by oblaining retaknful from a number of retakaful, who are dispersed over several
geographical regions.

Geographical concentration of takaful risk

TvopdmubeneﬁuMmmhorawmhwurwmmwwamkhermm There are a number of parameters
which are sigr in nsscssing the of risks with referonce to the geagraphical location, the most impartant of which i risk survey,

Risk surveys are carried oul on a regular basis for the evaluation of physical huards nted with the al ialiresidential ion of the insurers.
Details regarding the fire sepanuion/segregation with respect 1o the manufacturing processes, stornge, wiilities ete. ane extrucied from the layout plan of the mnsured
facility. Such details form part of the reports which are made available to the underwriters/retakaful persannel for their evaluation. Reference is made to the standard
construction specifications as laid down by AP (Insurance Association of Pakistan) for instance, the presence of Perfect Party Walls, Double Fire Proof Iren Doors,
physical separation between the buildings within an insured's premises. It is basically that the property contained within an area which is separated by another property
Ty sufficient distance to confine insured damage from uncontrolled fire and explosion under the most adverse conditions to that one area

Address lock up and geocoding is the essential ficld of the policy data interphase of IT systems. It provides Instart location which is dependent on data collection
provided under the policy schedule. All eritical underwriting information & punched into the IT systemv/application through which a number of MIS reports can be
generated to assess the concentration of risk.

For Marine risk, complete underwriting details, besides sums covered and ibution, like vessel identifi voyage input (sea'sir/inland transit), sailing dates,
mnddmmmoflhnhmwmylmwmm&dmdﬂﬂuﬂmmmlhﬂdmmkufﬂnﬂmudmdw“&ﬁumu
lnid down in the ional tresty dorsed on the policies. Resp retakafill made upon the
pasting of policy documents.
Retakaful arrangements
Keeping in view the maximum exposure in respect of key zooe a number of i and non i retakaful are in place to

protect the net account in case of & major catastrophe. Apart from the adequate event Limit which is a multipls of the treaty capacity or the primary recovery from the
propartional treaty, any loss over and above the said limit would be recovered from the non proportional tresty which is very much in line with the risk management
philosophy of the Company,

In campliance with the regulatory requ the reakaful ags are duly submitted with Securities and Exchange Commission of Pekistan on an annual basis.
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ASIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

‘WINDOW TAKAFUL OPERATIONS

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

Ao

The ion of risk by type of contracts & Tzed below by reference to Habilities.
Gross sum covered Retakaful Cover Net Liability
w7 2016 017 2016 w7 2016
Rupees
Fire and property damage 12,264,120,063 2,807,610,680 5,673,381,941 1,123,044,272 6,590,738,122 1,684,566,408
Marine avistion and transport 2,655,039,916 663,443,804 1,486,822,353 331,721,902 1,168,217,563 331,721,502
Motor 736,821,732 379,524,447 83,776,631 81,140,438 653,045,101 298,384,009

Miscellancous 49,360,100 36,423,398 13,031,359 36,328,741 36,423,398
5,705,341,8 9 257,012,728 4, 9 2351 09

. inty in th ion of ft g t
Claims on genernl takaful contracts are payable on a claim occurmence basis. The operator is lable for all insured cvents that ccar during the term of the takaful
conirecl

Mmmufhchnumrddmlymmwlh&wT!umoflhmmuhﬁwhmmﬁedhyhpﬂwy
halder, by the surveyor appointed for this purpose. The initial estimates include expected seitlement cost of the
GWMMHNMIWMGMMMMWUMIM&(&)M” mmuﬁhmmhmlvﬂdwm

of development fiactors or link ratios for each period. These are then combined to i Factor (CDF) which represents the
extent of fture development of claims to reach their ultimate kevel. TBNR for all classes is d ined and ired in with vahuation camied out by an
appointed actuary which is also based on Chain Ladder (CL) method.

There are several varisble factars which affect the amount and timing of recogniced claim lisbilities. However, the considers that inty shout the

amount and timing of claim payments is generally resolved within & year. The operstor lakes all reasonable measures to mitigate the factors affecting the amount and
timing of claim settlements. However, uncentainty prevails with estimated claim labilities and it is Hkely that final settlerment of these liabilities may be different from
recognised amounts,

Key assumptions

The principal i ing the liahility estimation of IBNR and i iency reserve is that the operator's firture claim development will follow
similar historical patiern for eceurrence and reporting. The management uses qualitative judgment o assess the extent to which past occurrence and reporting pattern
will not apply in future, The judgment includes external factors .. treatment of one-off ocourrence claims, changes in market factors, cconomic conditions, ote,

Sensitivity analysis

The risks associated with the takaful contracts are complex and subject 1o & number of variables which i itivity analysis. The sensitivity
analysia is performed on the same basis as that of last year. The Company makes various sssumptions and techniques based on past claims development experience.
This includes indications such as average claims cost, ultimate claims numbers and expected loss ratios. The Company considers that the lishility for takaful claims
recagnised in the statement of financial position is sdequate. However, aciual expericace will diffes from the expected autcome,

As the company enters into short term takafll contracts, it does not assume any significant impact of changes in market conditions on unexpined risks. However, some
results of sensitivity testing are set out below, showing the impact on profit before tax net of retakaful,

Pre tax Profit Participaats’ Takaful Fund
017 2016 w7 2016
Rupees
10% decrease in profit
Fire and property damage 40,000 15410 40,000 10,171
Marine aviation and transpon 69,124 91 69,124 &0
Motor 250,637 4261 250,637 2812
Miscellaneous 45,784 - 45,784 -
PIErs 8761 PIers I

10%% increase in boss would have the same but opposite impact on above analysis.

Credit risk and concentration of credit risk
Cmﬁlﬂkuﬁeﬂk%ﬂhmmmhmwmmwaﬁmmmﬁﬁﬂmm:umﬂmoﬂﬂmmml
financial loss. The Company attempts to control credit risk by credit exp ¥ ions with a large 5 el
industries and by continually assessing the credit worthiness of counterpanties.
MﬂmmMMamurmm:mwurmm Mlmﬂ.mdﬂn@cmmpﬂhm&mm

ﬂmudmmdmnﬂy&vm&dnmhﬁmﬂﬂumﬂmﬂmmmmm

The ng [ financial the i it exposurne, as specified below:
017 2016
f financial
Category o assets Rupees Rupess
Re-stated
Current and other accounts Loans & Recehvables 45671472 30,199,204
Term deposits Loans & Receivables - 10,088,471
Takaful / re-takaful receivables Loans & Recefvables 4,985,897 4,043,328
Loan and other receivables Loans & Receivables 18,000,788 5,021,602
eSS 39 3T2E05

The company did not hold any collateral sgainst the above during the year. General provision is made for receivables according to the Company's policy. This
impairment provision is utilized to write off a financial asset when it is determined that Company cannat recover the balance due.

The credit quality of Compary's bank balances can be assessed with reference to external credit ratings as follows:
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ASIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

WINDOW TAKAFUL OPERATIONS

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

Rating Rating A 017 2016
Short term Long term Rupees Rupees
Sindh Bank Limited Al AA ICR-VIS 15,262,754 23586811
Meezan Bank Limited A1+ AA JCR-VIS 10,389,619 6,212,234
Habib Metropolitan Bank Limited Al+ AA+ PACRA » 159
Bank Istami Pakistsn Ltd. Al A+ PACRA 10,000,000 -
e TR 00,199,204
The following are the contractaal maturities of financial lisbilitics on an undiscounted cash flow basis:
More Than One
Financial lisbilitics: 2017 Carrying Amount  Up to One Year i
Provision for cutstanding claims (inchading IBNR) 1,694,604 1,694,604 -
Takafial / re-taknful payables 87250 87,250 -
Onther creditors and sccruals 29,670,198 19,670,198 -
3351052 IV Z
Financial liabilities: 2016 - Re-stated Cariia Up o One Year MP:CM
Provision for outstanding clsims (inchading IBNR) 390,636 350,636 -
Takaful / re-takafil payables 21,065 21,065 =
Other creditors and accruals 21,827,255 21,827,255 .
—20056 2228936 -

Age analysis of financial assets is as under:

Financial assets: 2017 Carrying Amount  Up to One Year  From 1-2years  Maore than 2 years

Takaful / re-takaful receivables 4,985,897 4,985,897 - -
Loan and other reccivables 28,000,788 218,000,788 - -
LIRS AL GKS, : -
Financial asscts: 2016 - Re-stated Camrying Amount ~ UptoOne Year  From1-2years  More than 2 years
Takaful / re-taknful receivables 4,043,328 4,043,328 - -
Loan and other receivables 5,021,602 5,021,602 - -
5,064,930 9,064,930 - -
The credit quality of amount due from other takuful! retakaful and retakaful recoveries against outstanding claims can be assessed with reference to external credit
ratings as follows:
Amount due from Retabkaful 207 2016
other takaful/  recoveries
retakaful outstanding claims ——Rupees———
A or above (including PRCL) 1,675,802 - 2,675,802 3,520,154
Cihers - - - -
Total 1573802 = LST3.502 202013

304 Liguidity risk
Laquidicy rask is the risk that the company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due. Prodent liquidity risk management implies maintaining
sufficient cash and marketable securitics. The Company finances its operations through equity and working capital with a view 10 maintaining an appropriate mix
between varioas sources of finance to minimize risk.
On the statement of financial position date, company has cash and barik balances of Rs. 45,677,719/- (2016: Rs, 30,199,204/-).

305 Market risk

Mﬂmmmwmwmmmﬁlﬁmﬂmﬂwﬂlnmmhﬂnunfdmmu-htmmdqmmwwm
control market risk within imizing the return. The market risks associated with the Company's business activities are
wmwmmmmmmcwmnmwumwm

@)  Interest'mark up rate risk
Mummnpmmhmmmmurawmummmwnwmmmﬁwmmwhmm
1p rates. Seasitivi up rete risk arises from mismaiches of fnancial assets and Habilites that meture or re-price in & given period. The
mmmmwmmm

A At the statemen of fizancial position date, the interest rate peofile of the Comgpany's significant interest bearing finuncial instruments is as follows:
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ASIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

WINDOW TAKAFUL OPERATIONS

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

b)

Financial assets 2017 2016 7 2016
Effective Interest rate (in %) Rupess Rupees
Saving accounts 2.590% to 5.20% 240% 10 2.75% 45672472 30,199,204
Term deposit Nil 3.90% to 4.79% - 10,088,471
—ETAT AOZETET3
Senaitivity analysis

For cash flow sensitivity analysis of varisble rate instruments o hypothetical change of 100 besis poimts i inlerest rates ot the reporting date would have
decreased/{increased) profit for the year by the amounts shown below.

w7 2016
Cash flow sensitivity - Varisble rate financial assets 456,725 301,992

It is assumed, for the purpose of sensitivity analysis, that the changes occur immedintely and uniformly to each category of instrument containing interest rate risk,
‘Variations in market interest rates could produce significant changes #1 the time of early repayments. For these reasons, actual results might differ from those reflected
in the deteils. The analysis assumes that all other variahles remain constant,

Price risk

Price risk represents the risk that the fair value of a financial instrument will fluctunte became of changes in the masket prices {other than those arising from
interest/mark up rate risk or carrency risk), whether those changes sre caused by factors specific 1o the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or factors affecting
all or similar financial instruments traded in the market. The Company is not exposed to equity price risk since it has no investments in quoted equity securitics ot the
statement of financial position date. The Company is exposed o equity price risk since it has imvestments in quoted equity securities amounting to Rs. Nil'- (2016; Nl
) at the statement of financial position date.

The Company's strategy is to bold its strategic equity investments for long period of time. Thus, Company’s management is pot concerned with short term price
fluctuations with respect to its strategic nvestments provided that the undeslying business, economic and management characteristica of the investee remain
favourable. The Company strives to maintain above average levels of sharcholders® capital to provide a margin of safery against short term equity price volatility. The
Compary manages price risk by monitoring exposure in quoted equity securitics and implementing strict discipline in intemal risk mansgement and investment
policies.

The carrying value of investments subject 1o equity price risk are based on quoted market prices as of the statement of financial position date and svailable for sale
oquity instruments which mre stated at lower of cost or market value (market vahue being taken as lower if fall is other than temporry) in accordance with the
requirements of the Insurance ing Rules and ions issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP), dated February 09, 2017,

Market prices are subject 1o fluctuation and consequently the amount realized fn the subsequent sale of an investment may significantly differ from the reponed market
value. Furthermore, amount realized in the sale of a particular security may be affected by the relative quantity of the security being sold. The Company has no
significant concentration of price risk.

Sensitivity analysis
Thie table below i equity price risk a5 of 31,2017 and 31, 2016 and shows the effects of a hypothetical 10% increase and 8

10%% decreass in market prices as a1 the year end. The selected hypothetical change does not reflect what could be considered to be the best or worst case scenarios,
results could be worse because of the nature of equity markets.

Had all equity investments been measured at fair values as required by IAS 39 "Financial ition and M , the impact of hypothetical
change would be as follows:
Estimated fair value Hypothetical
Feicvike: | OPODSSAlEC | pertcal | MO (Jotea) ol eroatt)
change in prices iy in profit before tax
31-Dec-17 = 10% incresse - - -
10% decrease - - =
31-Dec-16 - 10% increase - - -
10% decrease - =
FUND MANAGEMENT
The operator’s objectives when managing capital or to safeguard operator's ability to continue as going concem in order to provide returns for operstor or participants

and fo offer benefits for ather stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structune to reduce the cost of capital In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure,
the amount of retum paid to operators or to participants may be adjusted.

Fair value of financial instruments

Fair valuc is the smount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability scttled, between knowledgeable, willing partics in an srm's length trunsaction. The
carrying values of all financial assets and financial lisbilities approximate their fuir vahses except for equity and debt instruments whose fair values have been disclosed
in their respective notes to these financial statements. Fair value is determined on the basis of objective evidence at cach reporting date. The company messures fiir
values using the following fair value hicrarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used in making the measurements;

Level 1: CQuoted market price (unadjusted) in active market for idestical instrument.
leﬂmmmﬂh‘dwmkmmm(w.-m]wm@l:.duwuﬂrwtm}

Level 3: Valuation s inpats.
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At fair value through profit or loss-Held for trading
At fair value through ©C1 - Available for sale

Al fiir value through profit or loss-Held for trading
At fair value through OCT - Available for sale
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As at December 31, 2017
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ASIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

WINDOW TAKAFUL OPERATIONS

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

2017
32 STATEMENT OF SOLVENCY R
Assels
Property and equiptent -
Investments
Eauity Securit :
Debt Securities =
Term deposits -
Loans and others receivables -
Takafil / Re-takafil receivables 4,985,897
Retalonfil 3 2 Ao clni -
Prepayments 4,862,750
Cash & bank 31,264,144
Total assets (A) 41,112,791
I assels as per ing clauses of section 32(2) of the Insurance Ordianance, 2000.
(h) Loans and others receivables (1,745,748)
@ =
() -
) =
‘Total of Inadmissible assets (B) (1,745,748)
Total Admissible assets (C=A-B) 39,367,043
“Total Liabilities
Underwriting provisions.
sion for It inchuding [BNR) 1,694,604
Contribution deficiency reserve -
Reserve for uneamed contribution 8,501,680
Reserve for uneamed retakafid rebate -
Takafiil / Re-takafil payables 369,318
Orher creditors and accruals 28,714,721
‘Total Habilitles () 39,280,313
Total net Admiss ible assets (E=C-D) 86,720

As per requirement c‘n;fmcl;m 10(k) of Takafil Rules, 2012 An Operator shall ensure that in case of General takafil each
participant takafid fimd at all tmes, has admzssibke assets in excess of is labilites.

33 CORRESPONDING FIGURES

- As & result of adoption of the Insurance Rules, 2017 and the Insurmnce ing Regulations, 2017 (Note 2) ponding figures have been rearranged and
hl;n: d, wherever to facilitate No signifs made during the current year except as diclosed in (Note 3.23) and as
Particulars Note From To Rupees
Term deposits 51 Cash and bank deposits Term deposits 10,085,471
Loans and other receivables - OPFF 62 Aceroed imvestment income. Loans and other receivables - OFF 33,588
Due from takaful contract holders 7.1 Contribution due but unpaid Due from takaful contruct bolders 123,174
Due from takafuletalafal operators 71 Amount du from other tkaful { retakafl Due from takaful / retakaful operators 3,920,154
Cash & bank ] Curment und other sccounts Cash & bank 30,199,204
Takaful / retakafol payables 12 Amount due to other takaful / retakafl  Takaful / retakaful payables 21,065
Other creditors and accruals - OFF 1 Acerued expenses Other creditors and accruals - OPF 367,649
Management cxpenscs 2 General and expenses M: expenscs 1,857,549
Other expenses 25 General and administrative expenses Other expenses 1,351,000

- Also "QurdeHasa® has boen reclassifid on the diroction of SECP vide letter nolIVOSM/Asia2017/12505, dated October 27, 2017 and letter
0. DVEnAsia/2018/1 3549, dated February 02, 2018,

From To Rupoes.
Qard-¢-Hasna SOCF Loans and other receivables Qard-e-Hasna 15,411,000
Qard-c-Hasoa CFS Other ereditors and accruals Qard-c-Hasna 15,411,000 Vi
A i s
[_ I |'='-:‘-'L ]
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ASIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

WINDOW TAKAFUL OPERATIONS

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

34 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS - NON ADJUSTING EVENTS

There is no cvent causing adj o or di in financial

35 DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

These financial statements have been authorised for issue on April (13, 2018 by the Board of Directors of the company.

36 GENERAL

- The figures are rounded off to the nearest rupee.

\L\\__jb._._-—-r I} i . /"|fm:)- il
{"_&_A (P2 PR ‘/ /’" 'f_"{c(‘_i________ -
Chief Executive Officer Director irector Chairman
7
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of B h ub ices across the Coun!

Head Office
Asia House 19 C/D, Block-L, Gulberg-IIl Main
Ferozepur Road,
Lahore Ph: 042-35865574-78 Fax: 042-35865579
Info@asiainsurance.com.pk

i )
Heal i/Travel Division
Asia House 19 C/D, Block-L, Gulberg-III Main
Ferozepur Road,
Lahore Ph: 042-35865574-78 Fax: 042-35865579
Info@asiainsurance.com.pk

Window Takaful Operation
Asia House 19 C/D, Block-L, Gulberg-IIl Main

Ferozepur Road,
Lahore Ph: 042-35865574-78 Fax: 042-35865579
@asiainsu: com.pk

info@asiatakaful com.pk

LAHORE

Taj Arcade Office

Suite No. 33-34, 1# Floor, Taj
Arcade, Opposite Service Hospital,
]aljRna d, Lahore.

Barkat Market Office

Flat No. 5, 5% Floor 24, Civic Center,
Shan Arcade,Barkat Market, Lahore.
Ph: 042-35941822 Fax: (42-35941823
barkat.mar] iains . .pk

Mumtaz Centre Office

Suit No. 7, Ist Floor, Mumtaz Centre,
15-A, Shahrah-e-Fatima Jinnah,
Lahore.

Ph: 042-36299472-3, Fax:042-36299471
mumtazcentre(@asiainsurance.com.pk

Model Town Corporate Office/
City Office/Regency Office

456-K, Model Town, Lahore.

Ph: 42-3591681-03

Fax:042-35916897

A
asuamsumncs
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Land Mark PlazaOffice
330 3rd floor, land mark plaza,
Jail Road, Lahore.Ph:04235764121

. mark@asiai m.pk

Abbot Road Office

2nd Floor, Asif Center, 19 - A
Abbot Road, Lahore.

Ph 042363% Fax: 04236308066

Abhbc e.com.pk

Faisalabad Ku Bazar Office
Office No. 08, 4t Floor, Sidiq Plaza,

Outside Kutchery Bazar, Circular

Road, Faisalabad.

Ph: 041-2605557-58 Fax: 041-

2605559

fsd@asiai )

Faisalabad New Civil Line Office

Business Center,3 Floor, Room
No.406,Regency Road,New Civil
Lines,Faisalabad.Ph: 041-2409992

Hafizabad Office

Fazal Plaza Ali Pur Road,
Hafizabad.Ph: 0547-520421
Hafizabad@asiainsurance.com.pk

KARACHI Offices
Karachi I

Room No. 1, 1*t Floor, Mian
Chamber Opposite Sindh

Madarsa, Shahrae-Liaquat, Karachi.
Fh: 021-32428365, 3246690, 32465203
Fax: 021-3243356

Kl@asiai ! k

Karachi II

Office N0.510,511,512,Gul Tower,
LI Chundrigar Road, Karachi.
Ph: (21-32461834-5
K2@asiainsurance.com.pk

Karachi IIT+IV

Room No. 604, 6t Floor, Business Plaza
Plot No. 8/2 Mumtaz Hussain Road, 1.1
Chundrigar Road, Karachi.

Ph: 021-32469584-6 Fax: 021-32469587
Karachi@asiains com.pk




Auto Division+Karachi V

801, Bth Floor, Business Plaza,
Mumtaz Hussan Road, LI. Chundrigar Road, Karachi,
autodivision@asiainsurance.com.pk

Multan Corporate Office
2nd Floor, Ghaffar Plaza,

Bohra Street, Multan Cantt
Ph:061-6306813-061-4586814
mni@asiainsurance com.pk

Sadigabad Office
Mukarram Plaza, Alfalah Town,
Sadigabad, District Rahim Yar Khan

Ph: 068-5701195 Fax:068-5702195
sadigabad@asiainsurance.com.pk

Sialkot Defence Road Office

Al-Rehman Center Defence Road, Sialkot.
Ph: 052-3240270-3
skte@asiainsurance.com.pk

Sialkot Paris Road Office

Obrai Building, Paris Road,

Sialkot.

Ph: 052-4591023-24-25 Fax:052-4593022
skt@asiainsurance.com.pk

Peshawar Office

Deans Trade Centre,

Unit No. 180-T.F, Saddar Road,
Peshawar Cantt

Ph: 091-5603040,

pswi@asiainsurance.com.pk

Rawalpindi Bank Road Office
Office No.49/62, 1%t Floor Uni Plaza,
Bank Road Saddar, Rawalpindi.

Ph: 051-5582116-7Fax: 051-5582118

rwp@asiainsurance.com.pk

Rawalpindi ITP Road Office

C-09 3 Floor Masood Arcade,JP Road,

L]
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Muzaffarabad Office
Upper Floor Utility Store,
Near Wapda,Colony,
Main Nalaouchi Highway,
Gojra Muzaffarabad AJK
Ph: 0582-2446242

muz@asiainsurance.com.pk

Hyderabad Office

Ist Floor, Junejo Market,

Unit No.7, Latifabad, Hyderabad,
Ph:022-3864308
hyd@asiainsurance.com.pk

Sargodha Office
Khan Arcade, Kutchery Road, Sargodha.
Ph: 048-3721286
d@asiai ance. .pk
Multan Nusrat Road Office

Ist Floor, Khawar Centre, Near SP
Chowk, Nusrat Road, Multan Cantt.
Ph: 061-4541451-2 Fax:061-4541450
mnt2@asiainsurance.com.pk

Bahawalpur Office

Office No. 1, Ist Floor, United Center,
Stadium Road , Near Faisal Movers
Bus Terminal, Bahawalpur

Ph: 062-2500882

bwp@asiainsurance.com.pk
Abbotabad Representative Office

We've got You covered
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Investor’s Awareness

With reference to SRO 924(1)/2015 dated September 9%, 2015 issued by the Securities and
Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP), the following informational message has been added
for investor’s awareness:

Key features:

03 Licensed Entities Verification

e Scam meter®

M Jamapunji games®

B Tax credit calculator®

& Company Verification

B Insurance & Investment Checklist
»T FAQs Answered

e PR ey Wi

f 5 Ethuceton irvtetive of
= suttes v Eschiings
o aﬁmnh_m-a Pkinton

Punji

AOlul (gl ampans g g la

Be aware, Be alert,
Be safe

Learn about investing at
www.jamapuniji.pk

jamapunil. pk

Stock trading simulator
(based on live feed from KSE)

Knowledge center
Risk profiler®
Financial calculator

Subscription to Alerts (event
notifications, corporate and
regulatory actions)

Jamapunji application for
mobile device

Online Quizzes

n -
@jamapunii_pk

“Wealilin pE mew eme kit o e ticd e erdris W e devices
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Al ting other a Pro;
'wWe of being a member of Asia Insurance Company Limited and holder
of (number of shares) Ordinary Shares as per Registered Folio No. hereby
appoint Mr./Ms. of or failing whom Mr./Ms. of
as my/our proxy to vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the (annual, extraordinary general
meeting as the case may be) of the Company to be held on and at any adjourned thereof.
Signed under my/our this day of ,20 .
Sign Across
Revenue Stamp
Rs. 5/- Signature should agree
‘With the specimen signature
Registered with the Company
Signed in presence of:
Signature of Witness Signature of Witness
'We, of being a member of Asia Insurance Company Limited and holder
of, (number of shares) Ordinary Shares as per Registered Folio No.

hereby appoint for e-voting through intermediary and hereby consent the appointment of execution officer
as proxy and will exercise e-voting as per the Companies (E-voting) Regulations, 2016 and
hereby demand for poll for resolution.

My d email add is . Please send login details, password and electronic
signature through email.
Sign Across
Revenue Stamp
Rs. 5/- Signature should agree
Wlth the specimen signature

ed with the Company

Signed in presence of:

Signature of Witness Signature of Witness
Important:
«  This form of Proxy, duly must be deposited at the C ’s Regi! d Office at Asia House, 19 O/D, Block-L, Gulberg III,

Main Ferozpur Road, Iahon,nmlatuﬂmnd&hmhqfomlhpumrlppomhdﬁunhemmng.

CDC Shareholders and their Proxies are each requested to attach attested ph py of their Computerized National Identity Card (CNIC)
or Passport with this proxy form before submission to the Company.

CDC Shareholders or their Proxies are requested to bring with them their Original Computerized National Identity Card or Passport along
with the Participant's ID number and their account number at the time of attending the Annual General Meeting in order to facilitate their
identification.

asnamsumncs S’

Wa've Gat Tou Coversd
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